
0 
TOWN OF LIBERTY 

N E W Y O R K 

FRANK DEMAYO, SUPERVISOR 

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOWN CLERK 

DEAN FARRAND, COUNCILMEMBER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

DEPARTMENT HEAD/WORKSESSION MEETING 

PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754 

DATE: November 4, 2024 

TIME: 6:30 P.M. 

PRESENTATION- Matt McPhilllips NYSEG Smart Meters 

CORRESPONDENCE 

INCOMING: 

SHERRI KAVLESKI, COUNCILMEMBER 

VINCENT MCPHILLIPS, COUNCILMEMBER 

JOHN LENNON, COUNCILMEMBER 

1. Copy of the Town of Liberty Parks & Recreation October 1, 2024 minutes.

2. Correspondence from the Sullivan County Agriculture & Farmland Protection Board.

3. Correspondence from the NYS Empire State Development regarding Track C FAST NY Grant.

4. Email from Mary-Ellen Seitelman regarding water withdrawals and sewer processing.

OUTGOING: 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 

ASSESSOR 

BUILDING-No report 

COURT-No report 

DOG CONTROL-No report 

FINANCE 

HIGHWAY 

PARK & RECREATION-No report 

TOWN CLERK 

WATER & SEWER 

DELAWARE ENGINEERING 

NEW BUSINESS 

llPage 



TOWN OF' LIBE,RTY
NEW YORK

1. Motion authorizing payment for the purchase of (1) 2023 Dodge Ram for the Water &

Sewer Department in the amount of 577,505.09.
2. Motion approving quote submitted by Bob the Builder to secure property located at 4724

State Route 55, Swan Lake in the amount of 53,650.00.
3. Motion approving the Snow and lce Contract with the County of Sullivan and

authorization for the Supervisor to execute.

4. Motion approving the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk:

. Regular Monthly Mtg. 9176124

o Public Hearing lntro. LL fi5 1Ol7 /24
. Dept. Head/Worksession Mtg. 7Ol7 /24
o Budget Hearings 7Ol2L/24
. Regular Monthly Mtg. 7Ol2L/24

5. Motion to set up and fund an account for 560,000 to pay for all services until Swan Lake

Sewer System Evaluation l&l Engineering Planning Grant (EPG) is fully disbursed.

6. Motion authorizing the Highway Department to hire Owen Trask as a laborer pending

pre-employment testing.

7. Approval of the Bethel Water and Sewer re-levies. 576,792.75
8. Approval ofthe Outside District Users Swan Lake/Briscoe Rd. Consolidated Sewer.

s1,120.99
9. Approval of the following Town of LibertyWaterand Sewer re-levies(s ubject to be tess if

poyments ore mode in person on 77/7 or if postmorked by moil until 11/4\ :

. Loomis Water District 57,845.81
o Ferndale Water District 560,365.57
o lndian Lake Water District 53,676.72
o Cold Spring Water 55,384.83
. Young's Hill Sewer District 54,506.77
. Route 55 Water District 555,441.11
o Stevensville Water District 543,025.94
o Swan Lake/Briscoe Rd. Consolidated Sewer S19,051.44
r lnfirmary Sewer S1,543.07
o White Sulphur Springs Water District 576,197.65

DISCUSSION

1. Camp HASC-FIoating Zone

2. ARPA Fu nds

OLD BUSINESS

2lPage



TOWN OF LIBERTY
NEW YORK

UNDER REVIEW

1. Drilled wells with a yield of less than 5 GPM.

2. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning

3. Shipping Containers
4. Fence ln/Fence Out
5. Solar

6. Update of Comprehensive Plan

IN PROGRESS

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's office to the

Park & Recreation Building.
2. Fines

3. lllegal dumping of garbage

4. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

5. Lead Service Line lnventory
6. Walnut Mt. Pavillion

7. Zoning change request from KBSL Holdings, lnc.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

3lPage



1

2

3

4

Meeting Minutes
October 1,2024

PRESENT: Paige Russell, Jena Schwartz, John Ballard, Mitch Juron, James
Guara, Felix Colon

ABSENT: KathyDworetsky

Call to Order: Paige Russell called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Recognize the Public: No public to recognize

Reading and Approva! of Minutes: John Ballard made a motion to waive
the reading of minutes and approve Jena seconded.

5 Department Reports:
A) Director's Report - The Town Board has asked us to come up
with some ideas that we could use leftover monies for- All ideas should be
emailed to Parks & Rec. The Holiday event is scheduled for 1217124. F all
Festival was successful. We had a good turnout. We are fixing the
changing rooms at the pool with Arbor Fund monies. The butterfly garden
was completed.
B) Park Supervisor's Report - Rental season is coming to a close.
Getting parks equipment ready for winter. Some repairs done to the
outdoor pavilion. lnstalled new cabinets in the indoor pavilion. Currently
decorating the parks for Fall.
C) Recreation Supervisor's Report - The Kids in the Kitchen
Program is full. Felix is looking to run a second class. Youth Basketball
sign- ups are now open. The Halloween Parade is scheduled for October
28th. Lineup is at 9am and parade starts at 10. Youth Football is in full
swing. Youth Cheerleading is going well. A lunch trip for our seniors will
be taking place this month. Felix has also contacted the library to host a
FallANinter book club. Adult Pickle Ball is set to start October 29th from
6p-9p. Adult indoor walking is set to start mid-October. Adult Flag
Football date has been moved to 11130-1211124
D) Revenue Reports: Looks Good.



7

Old Business:
A) Senior Center Open - Discussed in Recreation Report
B) Adult Flag Football - Discussed in Recreation Report.
C) Catskill Archers-

New Business:
A) Senior Luncheon - discussed in Recreation Supervisor's Report
B) Arbor Funds Projects -discussed in Director's Report
C) ByJaws -Parks & Rec Board are reviewing

Announcements: Our next meeting will be held November 6,2024 at
5:30 p.m. in the Recreation Room.

Adjournment - Jena Schwartz made a motion to adjourn the meeting at
6:2'1 p.m. This was seconded by John Ballard. Meeting adjourned.

I

I

2

6.



At{ c

RECEN/ED

w 202s21
October 18,2024 I(TYT{ CT UdERTYMI CLERKS OFIICE

Honorable Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Town of Liberty
120 North Main St.

Liberty, NY 12754

Re: Agricultural District lnclusion

Dear Supervisor DeMayo,

I am writing to inform you that the New York State Department of Agriculture and Markets has certified the inclusion of
certain real property within the Town of Liberty into Agricultural District Sl. and fl4:

Patrick Killian
59, 301, 311, 315 Benton Hollow Rd, Liberty, NY

tiberty: 26.-1-34,
Parcel Numbers 17,-L-3.2, 17.-1-3.1 & 17.-1-2.1 were recommended, but then removed at the owne/s request.

No Rein Stables (David Lowrey)
78 Lenape Lake Rd, Ext., livingston Manor, NY
Liberty: 10.-1-11.1, L0.-L-74.2, 4.-:-2O.2

Enclosed please find the certifying letter from the Commissioner of the Department of Agriculture and Markets, and the
enabling resolution of the Sullivan County LeBislature. lf you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (845) 292-6180 x116 or by email at mm2592 @cornell.edu.

Sincerely,

Melinda Meddaugh
Agriculture and Food Systems lssue Leader
Staff support for Agriculture and Farmland Protection Board

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk
Brian McPhillips, District 3 Legislator (via e-mail)
Luis Alvarez, District 6 Legislator (via e-mail)
Heather Brown, lnterim Planning Commissioner (via e-mail)
Town of Liberty Building Department

cc

Wild Roots Farm (Amy & Wes 6illingham/Cattail Summit L[C)
669 Cattail Rd. & 734 Cattail Rd., Livin8ston Manor, NY
Liberty: 15.-1-1, 15.-1-6 & 10.-1-3.1

fnil^"t" il4tll,-{/-



RICHARD A, BALL
Commissioner

Ann Marie Martin, Clerk
Sullivan County Legislature
Sullivan County Government Center
100 North Street, PO Box 5012
Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Ms. Martin,

ln accordance with Section 303-b of the Agriculture and Markets Law, the Sullivan County Legislature
submitted to me, by resolution no. 421-24 of 2024, a report and plan to modify Sullivan County
Agricultural District Nos. 1 and 4 by including predominantly viable agricultural land into the district.

Following review of the plan and its related documents, I hereby certify that the inclusion of
predominantly viable agricultural land, as proposed, is feasible and shall serve the public interest by

assisting in maintaining a viable agricultural industry within the district.

-YTg- | oepartment of,$tt 
I Agriculture and Markets

Signed and sealed at the Town of Colonie
County of Albany, New York
fhis -74 

Day of October,2O24

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

Sincerely,

Richard A. Ball
Comm issioner

John Gorzynski, Chair, Sullivan County Agriculture and Farmland Protection Board
fieather Brown, Commissioner, Sullivan County Planning Department
Colleen lVlonaghan, Executive Director, CCE of Sullivan County
District N/lanager, Sullivan County SWCD
Susan Hoskins, lRlS

AECEIVED

. r.r'lv,{ti OOUNfi
,-rvrStON Or Pteg&tNq;

108 Airline Drive, Albany, NY 12235 I agriculture.ny.gov | (800) 554-4501



s-fuitr Sullivan County

Legislation Details (With Text)

100 North Skeet
[,4onticel]o. NY 12701

File #:

Type:

File crsated:

On agenda:

Enactment date:

Tifle:

Sponsors:

lnd exes:

Code sections:

Attachments:

lD-6645 Version: 1 Name:

Resolution Status: Passed

712612024 ln control: County Legislature

811512024 Final action: 811512024

8115120?4 Enactment #: 421-24

To include viable Agricultural Land in an existing Certified Agricultural District within Sullivan County

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

811512024 'l Executive Committee carried at Committee as Amended Pass

811512024 1 County Legislature adopted Pass

Narrative of Resolution:
To include viable Agricultural Land in an existing Certified Agricultural District within Sullivan County

If Resolution requires expenditure of County Funds, provide the following information:

Amount to be authorized by Resolution: N/A

Are funds already budgeted? Choose an item.

Specify Compliance with Procurement Procedures:

RESOLUTION INTRODUCED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE TO INCLUDE VIABLE AGRICULTURAL LAND
IN AN EXISTING CERTIFIED AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT WITHIN SULLIVAN COUNTY

WHEREAS, Section 303-b of the Agriculture and Markets Law authorizes the inclusion of viable agricultural land

into certified agricultural districts; and

WHEREAS, the County of Sullivan's Agricultural & Farmland Protection Board has recommended that the parcels

listed below be added to the existing certified Agricultural District No. l and Agricultural District No.4 within Sullivan

County; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the inclusion of these parcels into the existing certified Agricultural
District No. 1 and Agricultural District No. 4 on iuly 25ih,2024 at which time all comments were heard by the Sullivan

County Legislaturei and

WHEREAS, all comments and considerations brought to the attention of the Sullivan County Legislature and the
Sullivan County oivision of Planning and Community Development were considered during all phases of the inclusion
process, including but not limited to the environmental review process, in determining whether or not the parcels were
to be included in the existing certified Agricultural District No l and Agricultural District No.4.

Sullivan Couflty Page 1 of2 Ptinled on 911712024

t.*eri! l,,r r,_r i:,:r,."



File #: lD-6645, Version: 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOwED, that the following parcels are to be included in the existing certified

Agricultural District No. l and Agricultural District No.4:

Agricultural District No. 1:

Town of Delaware 22.-1-23.3

Town of Callicoon 10.-1-3.1

Town of Liberty 15.-1-1

Town of Liberty 15.-1-6

Town of Liberty 10.-1-11.1

Town of Liberty 10.-1-L4.2

Town of Liberty 4.-1-20.2

Agricultural District No, 4:

Town of Mamakating 21.-1-49.1

Town of Mamakating 27.-1-7 3.2

Town of Liberty 17 .-t-3.2

Sullivan County Page 2 ot 2 Ptinled on 9117 DO24

povrered bY LegrslarlB



/-ft*too Il-- r^rc IL ororrD.n I\l- I

Empire State
Development

october 28, 2024

Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street
tiberty, NY 12754

Re: Town of Liberty - Track C FAST NY - ESD Project #138,508

Dear Supervisor DeMayo:

I would like to take this opportunity to offer my congratulations on the Town of Liberty's
FAST NY grant and to update you on the next steps in Empire State Development's ("ESD")grant
process. Funds have been awarded for the following FAST NY project(s) and will be used as outlined
in your original application:

o FAST NY Track C - lnfrastructure lmprovement Grant
. Liberty Business Park - 520,028,000 FAST NY Brant award

o Approved for design, construction, and utility infrastructure work.
. Project Summary - This Track C project will allow for upgrades to the existing water

and sewer infrastructure along the old Route 17 corridor, by extending the existing
water lines and implementing a sanitary pump station and new force main sewer
line and appurtenances. These site improvements will enable the construction of a 1

million square foot facility in the Town and induce the potential development of an

additional 210 acres and 4 million square feet within the commercial corridor of this
moderately distressed community. This will place the corridor in a position to attract
hundreds of millions of dollars in investment and over 1,000 jobs for the community.

. Track C

. 109 Acres

. Site lndustry: Agribusiness; Life sciences; High-tech manufacturing; lnterstate
distribution and logistics

. Site Activity: Manufacturing; Research and development, lnterstate distribution and

logistics
. Total Project Cost: 524,028,000

Your ESD project manager will continue to reach out to request updates and/or changes to
your application (revised timeline, State Environmental Quality Review Act ("SEQRA") update, State

Historic Preservation office ("SHPO") review information, Smart Growth lmpact Statement ("5G15")

etc.) This project manager will work with you as necessary to finalize your application.

when your application has been finalized, the Town of Liberty's FAST NY proiect will be
presented to the ESD Board of Directors for approval. The Directors meet on a monthly basis.

Please note that no project will be presented to the ESD Board of Directors for approval until the

Empire State Development

,,o,,.n."*YoolJll:";':1'J:lii31',:",.rNy12ss3
(845)5674882 I (845) 567-6085 (F) lwww.esd.ny.gov



frr.r* Il- flr* IL arorrllB. I\-l
Empire State
Development

SEQRA, SHPO and SGls reviews have been completed. Please also note that there is a one percent
(1%) non-reimbursa ble commitment fee assessed to all awardees based on the grant amount
awarded. The commitment fee will be due when the applicant executes documents required for
processing the award, following approval by ESD Directors.

ESD's Contractor & Supplier Diversity policies will apply to this project. The Office of
Contractor and Supplier Diversity ("OCSD") will assign a Minority- and Women-owned Business
Enterprise ("MWBE") participation goal to this project. While ESD's agency-wide MWBE goal is 30%,
your individual project-specific goal may be higher or lower based on the detailed scope of work,
budget, and information on additional sources of funding you provide on the OCSo Grant Budget
and Questions. lf goals apply, you will be required to use good faith efforts to achieve the goal

assigned to this project. Compliance with laws and the policy of ESD prohibiting discrimination in

employment on the basis of age, race, creed, color, national origin, gender, sexual preference,

disability or marital status shall also be required. Please reach out to your assigned OCSD

Compliance Manager if you have any questions regarding MWBE utilization requirements.

After board approval, all FAST NY projects must go through ESD'S public hearing process and

subsequently be approved by the Public Authorities Control Board. Once these final steps are

achieved, your pro.iect manager will send you a signed Grant Disbursement Agreement ("GDA") for
execution. Project disbursements may occur after ESD's receipt of the executed GDA and with the
submission of the appropriate supporting documentation. As mentioned throughout the
application process, payments will be made as frequently as quarterly, pro-rata according to
ESD'S share of the project, on a cost-incurred basis.

Your Project Manager will reach out shortly to answer any questions you may have. We look

forward to working with you on this important proiect.

Sincerely,

Linda Malave
Mid-Hudson Regional Director

Arturo Rodriguez, Project Manager
Ridwan Ahmed, OCSD Compliance Manager

CC:

Empire State Development
Mid-Hudson Regional Ofrice

33 Airport Center Drive. Suite 201, New Windsor. NY 12553
(845) 567-4882 I (8451 567-6085 (R I www.osd.ny.gov

This award sha ll term inate two ca lenda r yea rs from the date of this letter if the project has

not commenced. Please be aware that ESD may require restrictions on the future use of awarded

sites consistent with the purposes oftheir FAST NY Srant terms.



l.dutcher townofliberty.orq

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

NANCY LEVINE < swanlakeny@gmail.com >
Sunday, October 20, 2024 2:58 PM

l.dutcher townofliberty.org
Fwd: Letter for the boards REC':IVED

w z6?021

I ta Oiuxcun. .R7Y
cF?tct

I have Mary Ellen's permission to send this. It's astounding.

Laurie, please send to town, planning and zoning boards.

Thank you.

Forwarded message ---------
From: meseitel@aol.com <meseitel@aol.com>
Date: Sat, Oct'19,2024 at 7:06 PM
Subject: Re: Letter for the board

To all members of the town and planning boards:

I have spent a great deal of time in conversations with the Delaware River Basin Commission
(DRBC), NYSDEC as well s NYS Department of Health. All of these agencies have input in
regards to water withdrawals and sewer processing.
The DRBC, in particular, which needs to know the cumulative water withdrawals from our town,
seems to be unaware of the amount of construction that has taken place. When bungalow colonies
add units or are replaced with year round structures, this is not reported. I mentioned to each of
these agencies the issues regarding well water that was mentioned at Town Board meetings. The
DRBC has no knowledge of any construction in the town except for The Swan in Swan Lake. This
is what seems to be happening:

'1. When seasonal properties become "year round", new plans for water and sewer systems need to
be filed with DOH. All pipes need to be placed deeper in the ground.
2. When water withdrawals exceed 100, 000 gallons/day, DRBC needs to be notified.
3. When a project involves a "transportation corporation" - otherwise known as a sewer processing
plant for a private housing development, the proposal needs to go to DOH, and DRBC before it
goes to the planning board.
4. Any project requiring water withdrawals over 100,000 gallons should trigger a SEQR review by
DEC. Perhaps making DEC "lead agency" for SEQR will bring in more reasonable development
when it comes to cumulative impact.
5. None of these agencies are aware of expanded camps or bungalow colonies since they already
have a well permit on file
6. DOH receives reports of well withdrawals, but merely files them. They are unaware if an existing
well has doubled or tripled its withdrawals. They do not share info with DRBC.
7. The United States Geological Service(USGS) has test wells to monitor the aquifer. The DRBC
will be looking into the status of these wells.

1



8. DRBC explained that when a project comes to them before the town approves it, they can evaluate
the water availability for the project before it goes any further. Sometimes the projects are abandoned
due to DRBC requirements.

Jointly, these agencies which are supposed to protect our water supply, both from over withdrawals
of water and too much effluent pumped into our streams, are not receiving the information they
need in order to do a better job.
lnstead of claiming "lead agency" on large projects, perhaps the town could Involve DEC
instead. Require the developers to submit well and sewer plans to these agencies before coming
before the planning board.

Thank you for your consideration

Mary-Ellen Seitelman
White Lake

2



Assessor's Office

Department Head Report

October 2024

Deeds received

Town-ll
Village 1

Combination: none

Splits: none

Data Entry, deeds, permits, valuation etc.. . ..

Preparing to send roll for Town & County tax bill

Kevin (data collector) - work scheduled
Brad (data collector) - work scheduled



2024 Building Department Monthly Report

Ja nua ry March May July September October November December

Permits Issued 15 20 25 37 19 19 209

Permits Completed / Closed 26 16 9 1,4 16 20 L4 24 L62
Fire lnspections Performed 0 72 10 1"1, 8

Complaints Open t1, 2 13 9 5

Complaints Complied / Closed 7 9 8 9 7

Appearance Tickets issued 10 0 8 0
Planning Eoard Applications 4 3 3 0 1 3

Planning Board Approvals 1 3 1 ? 4
Zoning Board Applications 0 0 0 0 0 0
Zoniog Board Approvals 1 0 0 0 0
MunicipalSearches 18 25 17 10 19 19 18 23

June

0 0 0

1-87

February

422
11

0

3

-16
-.
L0

473
s7

131

32

123Irt
Ir
f1

I

=

l-1
ls

18

47

ls

o

I trn"

Itt
22

18

,,
l-*-

August

Io

Ir
I

April

417
72

f4
lr?
le

lollo
2

0

a,
f1

o

ls
lro
Lrglo
f4f'

r4e! l

ol
1s_l E



Town of Liber[y Finance Office
rzo North Main Street

Liberty, NY 12754
(8+il zgz-SZZz

c.gerow@townofliberfy.ors

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

October Sr,2c24
Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

Cheryl Gerow

October Monthly Report

The following took place in the Finance Office for the month of October:

1 Accepted the zoz5 Preliminary Budget as the zoz5 Adopted Budget.

Canvassed candidates for Clerk position in the Assessor's Office

Submitted payment request to EFC for Swan Lake Sewer. Total requested and
received to date is $636,868.92

2

3

4. Submitted payment request to EFC for Stevensville Water. Total requested and
received to date is $r,8r8,o22.64

5. Returned the p/t Senior Account Clerk list for the Water and Sewer Department
as no responses received. Requested p/t Account Clerk list and canvassed
candidates.

6. Researched and began making changes for Microsoft 365 Business Secure
Professional for employees

7. Researched NYS Bids for the purchase of computers

8. A1l other daily duties and responsibilities



1013112024

Account# Account Description Fee Description

Town Clerk Monthly Report
October 01, 2024 - Oclobet 31, 2024

Page 1

Local ShareQtv
A1255

42544

42545

A3510.4

82115

82770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Conservation

Marriage License

TO\AA CLERK

Dog Licensing

SENIOR

Dog

Building Fees

Exempt Dogs

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

Male. Neutered

Male, Unneutered

Purebred Licenses

SENIOR

Redeemed Dog

Reimbursement Of Expenses

Special Use

Subdivision

Building Permit

Commercial Establishmenl
lnspections
Fire lnspections

lvlunicipal Search

6

7

6

3

68

16.85

122.50

150.00

30.00

136.00

Sub-Total: $455.35

0.00

36.00

25.00

63.00

50.00

25.00

-5.00

1

4

2

7

4

1

,|

Sub-Total: $194.00

150.002

Dog

Sub-Total: $r50.00

50.002

$s0.00

300.00

300.00

Sub-Total:

22

1

$600.00

5,670.60

75.00

285.00

2,300.00

4

Sub-Total $8,330.60

Total Local Shares Remitted: $9,779.95

Ny State Dept. Of Health

NYS Ag. & lvlarkets for spay/neuter program

NYS Environmental Conservation

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $10,446.60 $556.65

To the Supetuisor:
Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies received by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in connection with my office, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application ot which are otherwise provided for by law.

157.50

33 00

476.15

Supervisor Date Town Clerk Date

Conservation

Marriage License Fee

EZ Pass

lVarriage Certificate

Notary Fees

Building Fees

Sub-Total:

1

1

Total Non-Local Revenues:



TOWN OF LIBERW

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT

Matthew DeWitt, Highway Superintendent
October 2024

lmprovements/Maintenance:
. Ditched

1. Lily Pond - 7 days
2. Menderis -5 days
3. Devaney-3 days
4. Cross Farm - 2 days

. Culvert Replacement
1. Lily Pond - 6 pipes, 100' of 5' pipe

. Road sweeping - Lily Pond, Doughty, Lenape Lake

o Hand hot patched - Old Monticello, Twin Bridge, Walnut Mountain, Willi Hill, East Hill, Cutler, Lenape Lake

. Grade gravel roads - Cross Farm, Menderis

. ln house paved (patch paved)- Lenape Lake, Doughty

. Contracted paving - Fox Mountain, Lily Pond
o Crusher run driveways to meet new blacktop on Fox Mountain
. lnstalled 300'of 18'culvert on Old Loomis
o Millings paved West Lily Pond

Facilities:
. Gutters need to be repaired - pending
r Parking lot needs repaving - on hold
. Fuel system needs to be replaced - requesting quotes

Equipment/Vehicles:
. 2Ol4 Mack is at Gabriella for engine repair
. 2013 Freightliner was delivered

Misc:
Fall clean up was held



DelewaRE EttclrueeRlNc, D.p.c.w lel: &7.432.&73
Fox: &7.432.0432

55 South Moin Street
Oneonto, New York 13820

Town of Liberty, NY
November 4, 2024 Town Board Meeting

Update on Pmjects

l. CDBG Grant Project Phase l0 - llhite Salphur Springs Boyd Road

Kcv ltems for Board Review and Consideration at th is meetins:
None

Substantial Comoletion
All construction contracts closed out and all contractors have been paid

o Watermain Replacement - Tweedie
o Boyd Road Reconstruction Poley Paving

As-Builts (Record Drawings) preparation has been completed
As-Builts (Record Drawings) and the previously submitted Engineer's Certification of
Project Completion were submitted to NYSDOH on 916124 via email (and to Town Water
and Sewer Dept. and Highway Dept. which were copied on this email)
Hardcopies ofthe As-Builts (Record Drawings) are anticipated to be provided to the Town
Water and Sewer Dept. (Watermain Replacement) and Highway Dept. (Boyd Road
Reconstruction) and Town Clerk (Watermain Replacement and Boyd Road Reconstruction)
on I I14124

2. Swan Lake WWTP Upgrade

Kev Items for Board Review and Consideration at this meeting:
. Review critical items to keep the project moving forward

Critical Items Planned for the N4g Towt Boa l Meeli4e to KeeD Moving the Proiect Forward
On or belore November 8, 2024

o Delaware to submit complete NY-2A Application Form

TBD
o Submit Revised Map Plan & Report to Town Board & BC and receive resolulion

for publication of hearing notice frorn Bond Counsel, to be schedulcd for a special
Town Board meeting (for 202B proceedings) date TBD

TBD - To*'n Board Meeting (to accept Map Plan & Report)
o To\,\'n to resolve accept the Map Plan & Report for the increase or improvement of

thc facility ($ 202-8) and call lbr/schedule a public hearing for a special Town
Board meeting (tbr 2028 proceedings) (date TBD), not less than ten ( l0) nor more
than twenty (20) days after such determination, and deadline to submit written
public comments on WWTP Upgrade to the Town end on (TBD)

Critical Items to KeeD M ns thc Proiect Fonr artl
TBD - Special Town Board Meeting (for Public Hearing)

o Town holds a special Town Board meeting for the public hearing on the proposed

223 l,1dn Slreef
Goihen, NY 10924
8,{5.615.9232

5,{a Brood'roy
l,^onlicelo. NY 12701

85/.nt.n77

I6 EoJl l,lotet Slreet
Red Hook, NY 12571

5r8.452. r rO

Ensineerins Services

U inodson Avenue Ext.
Alr<ny. NY I 2203
5r8.152.rr0

I 420 Wileti Averr e. #202
Porl Chester- NY 10573
9 r1939.0@



DET-AWARE ENGINEERTNG. D.P.C.

project and to the increase or improvement ofthe facility ($ 202-8) for a 0.960 MGD

t'acility and $40M upgrade - 5:30 PM @ the SL Fire Dept. or Senior Center

TBD - Town Board Meeting (2028 and BR)
o Town to review final public comments from the (TBD) Special Town Board

meeting for the public hearing
o Town to make determination in the public interest to complete the proposed

improvements (NY Town Law $ 202-B Increase or Improvement of Facilities) and

submit certified copy ofthe order to hold the hearing
o Town to consider adopting a Bond Resolution for the project using package -

provided by Bond Counsel

Proiect Fundine/Fi nancins Ovcn'icw:
Current Project Budget Overview

o Current Project Budget -
o Current Project Funding =
o Town Portion =

Proposed Project Budget Overview
o Proposed Project Budget =
o Current Project Funding =
o Other Funding =

o Town Portion =

$18 M
$l l.4M (63%)
$ 6.6M (0% interest loan)

$40 M
$l l.4M
$ 0M (other funding opportunities e.,g., WQIP,

USDA-RD, & Enhanced. WIIA, etc. under
review)

$28.6M (loan, may go down with other
Funding opportunities)

Additional Funding Request - NYSDEC WQIP
o Application submitted on7l3ll24 requesting up to $l0M in grant funding.
o Awards typicalll announced near the end ofthe ycar

Request to ModiI! an EFC Funding Agreement
o Nothing new this month
o Current Project Financing Agreement = $18M
o A draft/unsigned Request to Modifo an EFC Funding Agreement form and updated

cost estimate on SRF Budget Form showing current and proposed budget increase to
$40M and an upgrade capacity increase from 0.686 to 0.960 MGD upgrade, as well
as questions related to ER and design review schedule, was submitted to NYSEFC on
6128124. Comments, and responses to questions were as follows:

. The Town needs to sign the PFA mod request, the schedule extension needs
to be included, and it should be submitted to the Cl apply email address at
the bottom ofthe form. EFC will need a new engineering report as soon as DEC confirms SPDES
limits

. EFC will coordinate with DEC to confirm who will be the lead agency for
review and approval ofthe revised engineering report, BODR, plans and
specirtcalions.

. EFC and/or DEC will not approve the revised ER/P&S until the new permit
is finalized. EFC can start reviewing lhe design once drafi permit limits are issuedfor
public comment, but no review will be consideredfinal until the final SPDES
permit issued. Please check with DEC on their approval process.

o The final Request to Modify for a $40M upgrade, signed by the Town

2



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

Supervisor, including schedule and other additional information, was submitted
to NYSEFC on September 17,202,1

o INSEFC is reviewing to €valuate possible opportunities for funding the
additional amount

o Status update requested on 10128124

FFY 2025 IUP / Updated PFA for the Updated $40M Project Budget
o The Final Intended Use Plan (tUP) for clean water proiects became effective on

October 1.2024.
o This project is listed on the annual list with a Total Cost of $40M, and is eligible for

short term financing in FFY 2025 (October 2024 - September 2025). pending PFA
Modification Request Approval (see Request to Modi$, an EFC Funding Agreemenr,
above)

Moling the WWTP Upgrade Proiect Fonvard
Professional Services Work

o Information Session Regarding Swan Lake Waste Water Treatment Plant Upgrades
was held on 5128 @ 6:30 pm at the Swan Lake Fire House

o At the June 3,2024 meeting the Tou'n agreed to a project budget of$40M and a plant
flow capacity capable of 960,000 gpd (maximum potential WWTP buildout using the
existing oxidation ditches)

o Delaware is proceeding with preparation of the revised Schedule, Map Plan Report
(MPR), PH Presentation, & Revised Engineering Report (ER)r with a project $40M
upgrade and a plant flow capaciR of960,000 gpd

o See Crilical Items Plannedfor Next Monlh Meeling to Keep Moving the Project
Forward and Criticol llehrs to Keep Moving the Project Forward above

SPDES Permit
o

o

Continuing work on NYSDEC SPDES Permit Application (NY-2A) for a facility
upgrade and expansion with a plant flow capacity of960,000 gpd, including PER
Amendment
Notice of Incomplete Application received on June 3. 2024

SPDES Permil
. Gencral Comments fiom NOI Application oover letter

. SPDES Outfall Locaion
o Inconect outfall location in the cufient permit
o Revise NY-2A to reflect current outfall location
o Prcvide easements for all non-Town olvned propeny

. Stream Dsturbance
o Upgraded outfall pipe will require a srcarn Dsturbanc. Permit

. Freshwater Wedands
o No nearby wellands cuffently
o NYSDEC is amending freshq,atet w€ ands reBrlalions. effective

0t/01t25
o NYSDEC may reevaluate ourjutisdidion for the proposed project at a

later time.
. State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR)

o Appears to be an Unlisted action
o Short Environmerlal Ass€ssment Form is requirEd

. Unifom hocadures
o Ncw applicarions pocessed pursuanl to Uniform Proc€dures regulations
o Major Aclion. *ill require a lo{ty public comment period

. Community fusk afld Resiliency Ac1(CRRA)
o Requirement to demonstrate $al the spplicaflt has considered futurc

physical climare risk due to sea-level ise, storm surge and flooding
. Technical Comments

. General Corrcctions Minor conections requircd

. NY-2A - Minor conedionyadditional information required

. Additional Submittals - Revision Required
o TopoSraphic MaP

3



DE[-AWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

o Conditional Exclusl$ Cc(ification Form
o Cons,deralion ofFulurt I'h]_sical Climale Risk ltrm

. Stream Disturbance. Fresh*aler wellands- SEQR. Uniform Procedures. and Communitv fusk and

Resilienc\ Act (CRRA)

Conference call with NYSDEC on June 21,2024 focusing on outfall location
. The current outfall location and receiving waterbody (West Branch Mongaup

River), which has been in place since 1984, is not the outfall location and

receiving waterbody (tributary to the West Branch Mongaup) in the existing
permit.

o Affects Water Quality analysis and may affect discharge limits
Plan Forward

. Delaware has prepared the response to notice of incomplete application
(NOIA) and will submit to NYSDEC with PER Amendment. on or before
November E, 2024

. Cover letter - In process

. Complete 2A Application - Signed by Supervisor

. WTCs - Signed by WWTP Operator

. No Exposure Certification (from stormwater) - Signed by Supervisor

. Supplemental lnformation Form (Future Physical Climate Risk) -
Signed by Supervisor

. PER Amendment - In process
. NYSDEC will do the Water Quality review based on actual/current outfall

location to provide draft limits to Delaware/Town

Proiect Schedule (uDdated October 30,202t1)
The Anticipated Project Schedule (detailed), attached, based on completion ofdesign
prior to draft effluent limits which are anticipated to be provided by NYSDEC in
April 2025
A summary ofthe detailed schedule is as follows:

o

o

o

o

WQIP CFA Application Completed July 2024 (A)
Design Completion 9-months July 2024 - April 2025 ('D
NYSEFC Request to Modi& an Existing PFA Completed September 2024 (A)
Submit Final SPDES NY-2A Items l-month October - November 2024 (T)

Submit Preliminary Engineering Report l-month October - November 2024 (T')

202(b) & Bond Resolution 4-months September - December 2024 (T')

WQI P Award Announcement 3-months December 2025 - February 2024 (T)
NYSDEC SPDES Permit Technical Review 6-months* November 2024 - April 2025 (T)

NYSDEC SPDES Permit Draft Limis l-month* April 2025 (T)

NYSDEC SPDES Public Notice l-2 months* April- March 2025 (T)
NYSDEC & l.rySEFC PER and Design Rev. 2-4 monthsr May - Auzust 2025 (T)

l-2 months+ June - July 2025 (T)
NYSDEC & NYSEFC PER Approval l-montht July 2025 (T)
NYSDEC & I{YSEFC Desim Approval l-monthst Aueust 2025 (T)
NYSEFC Revised PFA Approval Memo l-2 months+ September - October 2025 (T)
Authorization to go to Bid fiom Town l-month October 2025 (T)
Biddine/Award 2 months October - November 2025 (T)
Close on Revised SRF Financing l-2 months+ November - December 2025 (Q

4

TaskMilestone Timefi'ame Stad to
Complete

Date/Timeframe

(A)i (T)

NYSDEC SPDES Permit Finalized



Notice to hoceed 1-2 months* December 1025 January 2026 (T)
Construction I 8 months lantnry 2026 - June 2027 (T)
Substantial Completion I month May2027 (T-)

Constriction Completion I month June 2027 (Q
NYSEFC tong Term Loan Closing I month* May 2028 (T)

DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

* Gray shading denotes regulatory processes. Estimated timeframes for action. or review and approval periods subject to
change. All subsequent anticipated dates shall be revised as necessary once regulatory approvals are obtained.

On-site Under Ground Fuel Tanks
o Nothing new this month
o NYSDEC is seeking backfees for each 5-year period that each tank was active. Based

on the fee schedule, capacity of tanks I and 2 was 1,500 gal, the back fee charges
would be $100 every five years from 1986 to 201 I or approximately $500. From 201 I

to present we are looking at $300 for every five years or approximately $900 tbr a total
back fee charge of approximately $ 1,400 - NYSDEC confirmed that fee is $ I ,400

o At the August 5.2024 meeting the Town Board Authorize the Town Supervisor to sign

the PBS Application Form, and for the Town Director of Finance to issue a check
payable to NYSDEC lbr $1.400 for the existing underground fuel stage tank
registration application

o Delaware picked up check from Cheryl and Application Form from the Town
Supervisor and send into NYSDEC along with the tank registration application form

o Need to confirm with NYSDEC lhat the remaining section of the registration forms are

properly completed
o Final PBS Application and Application Fee will be submitted to NYSDEC. following

the final NY-2A and PER Amendment

Subcontract Work
o Nothing new this month

Mechanical,/tlVAC Design Revier,r'- Jade Stone (MWBE)
. Retaining a MWBE firm to provide mechanical/HVAC design review
. Pcer review o[ HVAC design
. Subcontract pending

o

3. Stevensville Water Project

Kev ltems for rd Relierv and Consideration at this meetins:

Working with Town to address NYSEFC unspent proceeds

Fundins
. The Town received correspondence from NYSEFC on Unspent Proceeds ($34'E60.08) for

the Town of Liberty DWSRF Project No. DW-18284on l0/4/24 Outstanding invoices

include:
o Hawkins Delalield & Wood LLP (Bond Counsel) - $l l'000

. Final invoice submitted to the Town Finance Dept. on l0/16/24

. Disbursement request for these funds is in process

o Delaware Engineering, D.P.C. (Planning Phase Services) - $15'000
. Invoiced and PD, but not yet requested for disbursement. Invoices submitted

to the Town Finance Dept. on l0/10/24
. Disbursement request for these funds is in process

o Delaware Engineering, D.P.C. (Engineering Design Services) - $E'859.20
. Final invoice (S2,163.45) submitted to the Town Finance Depl on 10129124.
. To be included in final disbursement request pending approval at the

5



DELAWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

November 18,2024.

' Engineering Services Contract Task 8 - Subcontract Services will have

$6,695.79 that will remain un-invoiced. It is likely that these unspent

proceeds will be applied to the pricing

The Town Supervisor retuned the form confirming status of"Project No. D0-18284 is not
complete, The Town anticipates submitting a disbursement request by December3l' 2024".
(less than three months from October 04.2024), and retum the form on l0ll5l24, before the

I0/18/24 deadline
Final disbursement requests pending approval of Delaware Engineering's final invoice
pending approval at the November 18, 2024 meeting.

Engincering Sen'ices
. As-builts (Record Drawings) being prepared
. Construction certification planned to go out to NYSDOH with as-builts (record drawings) in

November 20221

o Final invoice submitted to the Town Finance Dept. on 10/30/24
. Engineering Services Contract Task 8 - Subcontract Services will have $6.695.79 that will

remain un-invoiced.

Contract TL2-E-2017 - Electrical
o All work completed and paid out.

Contract TL2-C-2017 - General
All work complete and paid out

1. Dconomic Developrrenl Waler and Sew$ Infrostructure Capacily Planning Sludy
. An update ofthe report was provided to the Town, and to the Village Mayor, Clerk and Dave

B. on 618/24
. A joint Village-Town meeting was held on June 25,2024
. Final draft report for review finalized and is anticipated to be submitted to the Town on

t0t29t24
o Meeting with the Village proposed

5. Swan Lake Sewer Systent Evaluation/Al EPG Study

Kev ltems for Board Revieu and Consideration at this meetins:
Consider agreeing to set up and fund an account with $60,000 this month, until grant is
fully reimbursed, in order for our work to proceed, to be able to apply for SRF/WIIA
(state) and BIL (federal) funding in May 2025

o

Proiect Fundins
o All checklist items were submitted to NYSEFC on 8122124
. Engineering Agreement is under review by NYSEFC
. I{YSEFC should be contacting the Town to schedule a scoping call as the next step

toward closing a grant agreement. The purpose ofthe call is to discuss the engineering report
scope proposed in the agreement attached and the schedule. Outstanding items that still need
to be submitted to enter into a Grant Agreement with EFC will also be reviewed

. Based onlhe2/16124 Award Notification Letter, the Village must enter into a Grant
Agreement by September 30, 2024. More recent correspondence with NYSEFC indicates

6

Construction Contracts



a

that a Grant Agreement ryill be executed in No'ember 202:t and initial funds (S12,500)
will be available in December 202,1

Town needs a plan to have funds in place to pay for all services ($60,000), until grant is
fully disbu rsed
The EPG Grant Program is an expenditures reimbursement program

DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.

rins Plannins rrork is o ho Id until the Totvn agrees to fund an acc ou nt to DavEnsinee
for all cost uD front. Drior to reimbursement

o Overall, the goal is to develop an I&I report to do a capital project that is funded by
State (SRF & WIIA) and Federal (BIL) funds

. SRF & BIL application deadline is May 30,202.1 (Financing applications, and new
project Iisting deadline) and WIIA application deadline is typically June-July

. This next funding application will be the last for the BIL funding

. Note. funding for this project is being provided through NYSEFC and rhe Toun is required to
commit matching funds equal to 20% ($10,000) of lhe grant award

o Crant Payments to the Town, with invoices and cost documentation. are as follows.
o 25% ofgrant amount ($12.500) upon Execution ofGrant Agreement
o 25% ofgrant amount ($12.500) upon Engineering Report Submittal
o 50% ofgrant amount ($25,000) upon Engineering Report Acceptance

o Excerpt from 2023 EFG Grant Summary:
Grant Payments

Grants are drsbursed in three or more payments based on the munrcrpalrty s progress
loward completon of an approvable engrneenng reporl The munrcrpalrty wrll recerve the
lirsl drsbursement rn the amount ot 25ob otthe total grant amount as an advance
payment upon executron ot the Grant Agreement lvilh EFC The second drsbursement
rn the amount of 250.; of fle total grant amount wiil be made to the munrcipalrty when an
approvable engrneenng reporl has been submrtted for revrew Nole rnvorces and cosl
documentaton rs needed at lhrs trme The lh rd and fna dasburs€ment wrl be made
once the engrneefing reporl has been accepled as complele by EFCTDEC and the
remarnrng nvorces have been submitted.

The Town needs to expend/incur costs to complete work before the To$'n can get
reimbursed for the balance beyond the initial 257o ofgrant amount ($12,500)
disbursed upon Execution of Grant Agreement
In order for the Engineering Planning work to proceed, and to be able to apply for
SRFA IIA (state) and BIL (federal) funding next May, we recommend that the Town
agrees to set up and fund an account for 560,000 this month.

Request for Oual ifi cations
. Completed July 1,2024: selected Delaware Engineering, D.P.C. for work

Contract Execution and Negotiation
. Contract executed with Delaware Engineering on August 5,2024
o The Executed Engineering Agreement and Architectural/Engineering Procurement

Certification submitted to NYSEFC on August 21, 2024
. Engineering Agreement is under review by NYSEFC
. A1 the Augusl 5. 2024 meeting thc Toryn Board res(r\e to:

o Authorize the To\\n Super,_isor 10 e\ecute hlat\are l]ngineering. D P C s Professronal Se^ices Agreement for
engin!'enng/professional associated with thc Swan [-ale Sanrtar] Seuer Colleclion S]srcm lnflo\r & Infihralion
(l&l) Study (EPC 3128719), for a total not to exc€ed cosl of$60.000.

o Authorize the Town SupcNisor sign thc Cenification tbr Archilectural/ Ijnglneering Scrvices Procuremcnt (NYSEI'C
from) lbr the Profcssional SeNices Agrcemenl \I'ith t)clalrare Engineering. D.P.C. datcd 7ll l/24 for
englneerinpJprofessional associaled w ilh the SanilaD Setr€r Collection S! slem In fl olr & lnfi ltration ( l& l ) Stud)_
(EPC #1287t9)

o NoIe, funding for this project is being provided through NYSEFC and the Town is required to

7

Professional Services Request for Oualilications for Engineering



commit matching funds equal to 20olo ($10,000) ofthe grant award.

Grant Payments to the Town, with invoices and cost documentation, are as follows.

o 25%o of grant amount ($ 12,500) upon Execution of Grant Agreement

o 25o/o of grant amount (S 12,500) upon Engineering Report Submittal
o 500% of grant amount ($25,000) upon Engineering Report Acceptance

Town needs a plan to have funds in place to pay for all services (560,000), until grant is

fully disbursed
Excerpt from 2023 EFG Grant Summary:
Grant Paymenta

Grants are disbursed rn three or more payments based on the munlcrpality s progress
toward completron of an approvable eogmeenng report. The munlclpallly w l aecelve the
fi.st drsbursement rn the amount of 25q6 of the total grant amount as an advance
payment upon execution of the Grant Agreement with EFC. The second disbursement
in the amount of 25ob of the lotal grant amounl will be made to the munictpality when an
approvable engrneering report has been subm{led for revrelv. Note rnvgrces and cost
doqumentaton rs needed at thls lrme The thrrd and final disbursernent will be made
once lhe engineeflng repod has been accepted as complele by EFC/DEC and lhe
remainrng invorces have been submitted.

Anticipated l'roiect Schedule

The anticipated schedule is as follows:
. -ACeFrAe {€*lgli€#'_

! Afo.d 1nn€eneemst ,,,,,,.,,.,,.,,,,,,,.,,.,,,,,,,.,,.,,.,,,,,,,.,,.,,,,,.,,.,.,,,,,,,,,,.,,.,,.,,.,,,,,.,..,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,

----f€bFJ€ry-15,941A)
Asth€.i.€ ii'€ Ietrn e'€-l l€ p
Doed".e le ssbni+ er €€egt.d /r€rd 166epie.

-=JsqJr.r02{i^+. .sbfil lP6Ch€6rls' L Sv

locol Funding Needed (560,000)
Complele l/l Englneering Reporl

November 2024 (T)

November 2024 (T)

tield Work (CCTV & lnvestigotions) ........... November 2024 (T)

by December 31, 2024 (T)Execule PtA
Town Review ollhe l/l Englneerlng Repod................... ....................Moy 2025 (T)

Submil lhe l/l Englneering Repod lo NYSEFC.................. ...... by Moy 30, 2025 (T)

New proiecl lisllng deodllne ,or lhe ftY 2026 IUP (PER) & SRf Applicotlon .......... Moy 30, 2025 (A)
WllA Applicotion Deodline June - July 2025 (A)
Deodline fo Complefe l/l Engineering Report (2-yeor period) .... September 2026 lA)

I&l work and reporting is anticipated to occur October 2024 - May 2025 (T)

I&l Studv Ensineerin s Work Status UDdatc
Have base system map from 2023 EPA Administrative Compliance Order Sanitary Sewer
O&M Procedures

Plan to solicit subcontractors provide cleaning and closed-circuit television (CCTV)
inspection services, pending Town setting up $60 account to fund the Engineering Planning
work
Working with Damon to develop a list of target areas for CCTV work and Highlight/note
locations of planned cleaning/CCTV work on the system map
Continuing to summarize WWTP flou s and precipitation

8

DELAWARE ENGINEERTNG, D.P.C.



DETAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.

More work pending

6. Leod & Copper Rule Revisions senice line invenlory requirentents, due Ocloher 2024o Town is taking the lead and is responsible for getting the work done
o The To*n did not receive a grant for lhis uork in 2024
o The completed service line inventory template for your waler system must be submi6ed to

LSLl.subrrissiontDhealth.n y.gov no later than October 16, 2024
o The Town submitted the LSL Inventory on October 10,2024
. Consumer notification (Tier 2, 30 days) of known/potential lead service line and associated reporting

requirements must be made to consumers at locations where service line materials are declared as
Lead, Galvanized Requiring Replacement, or Lead Status Unknown Service Line in the completed
service line inventory template within 30 days
a. To comply with this provision, water systems must:

i. Provide initial notification to affected consumers by Novemb€r 15,2024.
ii. Provide the appropriate notification to new customers prior to or at the time service

begins. repeat the notification annually until the service line is no longer lead, galvanized
requiring replacement, or lead status unknown.

. The water system must also complete Reporring lo slqtes: Demonstrale that the water system delivered
lhe notlication and provide a copy of the notificotion and informqtion mqterials lo their states
annually by July I for the previous calendar yeor.

7, Sherwootl-Roth Booster Pump Replacemerrt
Kev ltenrs for Board Reriew and Consideration at this meetins:

Electrical work complete; warranty in process

Construction Status Update
. Electrical Upgrade Work (for manufacturer's wananty) awarded to Eastem Electric Contracting at

the 8/5/24 Board meeting for the bid price of$15,150
o Electrical Upgrade Work completed on 10/3/24
. Photos of work for manufacturer's warranty submitted to the manufacturcr's representative and

Wittcon on l0/23124

. Consfiudion (pump insallalbn) was complded on 521; sat,p oc@rcd on 5,3024
o Slafip tedr's epon indicdi€ m ground llrd contuming Xyl€rn{oulds rcquircrn€ for wanrfiy Frrpo6es. At the July I 5, 2024 m€eting the Toen Board alho.ized
o TI|e Waler & &!rE Dept. $pervisor to solicit quoa6 6om a minimun oflfuee contrdors for q,ort to prcvide props NEC

complierce grouding to bo(h Shen!,ood Ro$ booser purps sygsns, ed
o Due to dle need to hale '.^o* done in a tinely manrler, adhorize \ro* to be a*ard to ltle lowlst rEsponsible Gsponder d tE

disqetion ofltE To\rn Supewistr and Walrr & Sewer Dept Sl4cwisor. up !o a rEximum of$20,000 (To*n lfir€shold for

Soing o(I to bid).
. Dela*ae pcparcd & RFP for t le soope of $sik to solicited qlnrs for dle Sh€nrood Roth Bood€r hrmp Eben:al Upgndes to s€rd io

dedicd conEeors, with r€qorlses dE ry 3 PM on luly 24,2024.
. Two +Etes \reIe rereiled:

o &srem EledicContra.ting - $15,100
o Ross Electric - $12,t52.00 (contrador did m( fill orr provid€d bid strcet fi sd€dule as rcquesoq &d is onsidered a bid

infonn liry)
. The To*i has the optio *aive my informalities rd award to either cono-etor
. Danon $ould p@fer to awrd to &rern Eledic ConEding
. Al dr Augu$ 5. 2024 meeting the To\rn rcsolve lo:

o Awrrd offrc Shefl ,ood Roth Booser tunp Eledrical upSrade wod.lo E sem Eledricconfeing atabid prioe of$15,150
based on dEir 72,{24 rcspons€

o Authorize dre Town Dtedor ofFinance lo iss.E a Frduse oder for lhis *ort ard sad f, Easem El€afical Co r&ling

E. Ferndole Rd/Ferndale Loomis Road Interseclion llalerline Crossing

Kev Items for Board Review and Consideration at this Dcelins:
. RevieH slatus
o Consider to agree to retain Delaware to assisl with work on a time and materials basis

I



DET-AWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

with a not to exceed budget under the General Services Agreement

Status UDdate

Baclelound
. The banier tld proteds the watedine aossing from taffic tr&ding sodl< s on lhe Femdale tnomis Road (Steep Cmd€) hd been suct

by l&96 vdid€s drce tirE since 2021. Soe plntos and plan (dadled)
. In tlF rmt rcctrlt e,,/ent dle impad moved he baric.r so thd it is now touding lhe piping, ad mry have nnved lhe lertical sedion of

u/aterlirE orrt ofalignrlent. It appeas f|at dle banier nuy be casaround lfie vettical segrn€i ofpipe. S€e detail on plar (dladled)
. h iB aulIlnt atrta it seem! strdc b{t i( might b.rak thc lina if it slatrirrs rrnhcr irlFct
. The To\rn Highway D€panrnent has r,/o ied wilh dle Co6ty to place'SrE@ Cr"dc" signs d llle top ofltE Fqndale t omis Road

. Danon ad Ckryl have asked us to llork widtlhe To*n io provide a r€conm€rddion for Gpan f,d ge,t cosgproposals to cornplde the

repails, that will be submised lo $e insrraice compary oflhe h$inesdrmtori{ a farh
. 'fte n€arby County bridge ard guirerails sulained significart danuge in thc tr.ro rcat,lt €rcr s ttle Coirnty wislEs to Epar dre bridge

strltcone ad rcple lhe Buideraildris seasoi beforr tre lraffic in lid aaEa increases

. At $is time, the recomneoded rcpair uould be to bolde &d shutdor-vn drc qoesing denD existing banier, ad inslallane1, barderhd is

simila, to the ods{ing (fue to limibd Se). lt is udikely trd dle wo(k rcquirEd to cornplEe rEpqir (derno fiiiing ed ca* ncw banier)
wil be 6le o be completEd wit lol( drLOinS do\rn dE line, ard u,ould be widFut service, for pNibly up to a nro h

Need to rwiew td confrm with the Town Waler & Sew€r D+:
o Wh.d needs to be dorE to $llt tld line down?
o Cdl tqnporay serice be ingalled (e.8,. hydnfl o hy&ano d/near dE b.idge?
o ls fiere a secondary 9lpply?
o Ifno secondary spply, how long can tds line bc down fo?

Ttr County is coosidering 0r possibility ofqorking widl trc To\i b omplete the rEc6sary Epans trcugh ar intenntnicip.l .geefitent
(lMA) widr dre Town, bttr may ultndely decline coisidering d|e closc proximity ro dE Torm s waerline

9. Loomis Cla fier Repoir

Kev Items for Board Review and Consideratiotr at this me€titrp:
. Review status
o Consider to agree to retain Delaware to assist with work on a time and materials basis with a not

to exceed budget under the General Services Agreement

Status Update
. The Phase I clarifier (Kelly Engineering. installed in 20 I 3-2014) needs some repair work
. One quote received +/-$ l5K (e.g.. bearing. oil seal. flange bearing. toque tube, steady shaft.

fastener, etc.)
o Town procurement requires three (3) quotes ($5K<$$<$20K)
o Iflhe Town desires Delaware to proceed any further, we recommend that the Town

consider to agree to retain Delaware to assist with work as time and materials basis with a
budget under the General Sen'ices Agreemenl

10. Atachments
o None

IInder review with Damon
Ifthe Town desires Delaware to proceed any further, we recommend that the Town
consider to agree to retain Delaware to assist with work on a time and materials basis

with a not to exceed budget under the General Services Agreement

Liberty (T) TBM Handout I l{4-24.docx
Enclo6ures

t0

ll. Items Discussed or Reviewed at Meeting bul not disrributed y'ith lhis package:
o None



1

OF

Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street

Liberty, New York 12754

CENTRALCHECKING

Voucher No.
Check No.

Claimant's
Name

and

Address

Vendor #:

P O Box 8002
[o.k HilI

Robert Green Chewolet 6s Olds, Inc tr

q)

)

o

C(rring:

PO#:

PO ATTACHEoI

O6pl.H6ad Sig

oat.:

State NY ZIP t2775

P.O. #

Date p J Fund/Atp.# f* Amofii_-l

tol28l)4 Inv# C 009579 2023 Dodge Ram 3500 77505.09 MO 8110.2 $2505.09

$2,505.097505.09 Total

THE ABOYE SERYICES OR MATEzuALS WERE RENDERED OR FURNISHED TO THE MUNICIPALIryON THE DATES

oate:fi-2? -At1 Signature:

293 16520

STATED,AND THE CHARGES ARE CORRECI.



I

i,

I

t4, -vExlclElrtaoleE Raforr Eairi r
EM

E!
@

Itt
FUSO

AUTO & TRUCK, INC.
DBA.ROBERT GREEN CHRYSLER-DODGE.JEEP.RAIV

PO. BOX 8002 ROCK H|LL, NY 12775
TEL. (845)794-6161 . FAX (845) 794-7301

1-800'892-9400

c 009579 *
SOLD TO:

ADDRESS:
:rr

DATE
28

SALESMAN

MAKE MODEL
USEO

VIN YEAB KEY
NO.

TT'i

tlTIl:tnl-

PBICE OF VEHICLE

oPTroNAr FOUrP A ACCESS

SALES TAX

LICENSE AND TIILE

TOTAL CASH PRICE

FINANCING

INSURANCE

TOTAL TIME PRICE

SETTLElIENT:

DEPOSIT

CASH ON DELIVERY

TRADE.IN

LESS LIEN

TYPE

VIN

PAYMENTS

TOTAL

SBAII
OPTIONAL EOUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES

DESCRIPTION EE]OE

"Dealer's optional ,ee for processing application for regislralion and/or cedilicate ol title and
lor securing special or distinctive plates (if applicable). IHIS /S NOf A DMV FEE'$175P'
.IHE OPTIONAL DEALEF FEGISTBATION OB T]TLE APPLICATION PROCESSING FEE ($175,00 ['AXI['UM) AND
SPECIAL PLATE PFOCESSING FEE ($5,0O MAXII',4UM)ARE NOT NEW YOFK STATE OF OEPABTMENTOF MOTOB
VEHICLES FEES. UNLESS A LIEN IS BEING FECOFDEO OA THE DEALEF ISSUED NUMBEB PLATES, YOU MAY
SUBIVI|I YOUB OWN APPLICATION FOB FEGISTFATIONANO/OR CEFTIFICATE OF TITLE OF FORASPECIALOF
OISTINCTIVE PLATE TOANY MOTOF VEHICLE ISSUING OFFICE.

.IF THIS MOTOR VEHICLE IS CLASSIFIED AS A USED MOTOR VEHICLE
THE ABOVE DEALER CEBTIFIES THAT THE ENTIRE VEHICLE IS IN
CONDITION AND REPAIR TO BENDEH UNDER NORMAL USE, SATIS-
FACTORY AND ADEQUATE SERVICE UPON THE PUBLIC HIGHWAY AT
THE TITIE OF DELIVERY'THE DEALER NATMED ABOVE FURTHER
CERTIFIES THAT THIS VEHICLE COMPLIES WITH THE INFLATABLE
RESTRAINT SYSTEIN REOUIRET/ENTS FOUND IN SECTION 419-A OF
NEW YORK STATE VEHICLE AND TRAFFIC LAW.

@



supervisordema yo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

code townofliberty.org
Monday, October 21, 2024 12:36 PM

supervisordemayo townofliberty.org
Re: 4724 State Route 55

Dear Frank and Board members in order to make this buitding safe att openings need to be boarded up
and the contractor knewthis going in with the quote and yes, he does have insurance and a tegitimate
business

From: supervisordemayo townof liberty.org <supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 10:35 AM
To: code townofliberty.org <code@townof liberty.org>
Subiect: RE:4724 state Route 55

Good Morning Rich,

The Board asked for detail from you regarding exactly what needs to be done to make this safe. The quotes have

significant differences in scope description and cost. We just want to make sure Build With Bob includes allthe
openings. I would think written verification from you that the contractor understands what you want and that he will
comply with your scope should be sufficient for the Board.

Do you know if he is insured? Does he perform his own work? We don't want any issues with prevailing wage or an

accident.

Thanks,
Frank

From: code townofliberty.org <code@townofliberty.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 L2:42 PM

To: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org>
Subject: 4724 State Route 55

Frank here is the letter and pictures for you to send to the board and Ken

1



supervisorde mayo townoflibefi.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

v)

u+ cs\c-6-?+4- i^+,"{*..-.-

?ic\. I t,[J vteeAc, +. B€

Good morning wou[d [ike to see the board go forward with boarding up 4724 Slate Route 55 under an
emergency case which woutd then be retied onto the property since the owner cannot be located to
serve and the buitding is a danger to the pubtic at this time. The town code for an emergency boar up or
repair is 64-12 woutd.iust need a resolution to authorize it. Frank, I do betieve you have the 3 quotes for
the board up. lf we were to go through an unsafe structure it woutd take months to get done in att
actuatity it cou[d be done rather quickty this way and made safe to the pubtic.

do"l

1

code townof liberty.org
Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:37 AM
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; Dean Farrand
ken@kenkleinlaw.net
4724 State Route 55



supervisordemayo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

code townofliberty.org
Friday, July 12,2024 9:54 AM
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org
4724 SIate route 55 Quotes
doc020532202407.1 2095 504. pdf

Good morning, Frank here is the on[y two quotes received for the boarding up of the building at 4724
State route 55 in Swan Lake. I contacted two other contractors and never received a quote. One was KB

contracting and the other was TK construction.

1



'f,t- ',

Q'."

21 EAST U ONG{UP BO.

HURtttY[-rI, Ny 'tz7 {7
&t{ngrr-E258
lr rrl}l illl)lri. a 

_\ . rlxr i r. r lJltr

tr#861649660

ESTIMATE

Job Location:
4724 State Route 55
Swan Lake NY

Job Description:
. Contractor will sheet over all openings and entryways in uninhabitable

home on property at 4724 State Route 55 in Swan Lake NY.
. Contractor will make sure to securely fasten all plywood to structure in

order to prevent injury or break-in as well as mitigate vandalism.

TOTAL (Labor & Material): $3,650-00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!!!!



711D4 . 11:43 l'i,t lnvoice Swaolakeboading BMA CONTRACTTNG. tNC

BMA CONTRACTING. INC.
261 Radcliff Road,
Ferndale, New York 12734
845-796-5301

Town of Liberty
4724 State Route 55,
Swan Lake, New York 12783

INVOICE

Invoice # Swanla keboarding

Invoice Date 07 /07/2024

Due Date 07 /0L/2024

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount

Board up windows and doors as per Liberty Building
Department request

Front;
First floor: 9 windows/doors
Second floor 3 windows/doors
Right side:
First floor: 2 windows/doors
Second floor: 3 windows/doors
Left side:
First floor: 4 windows/doors
Second floor: 7 windows/doors
Back:
First floor 7 windows/doors
Second floon 5 windows/doors
Total: 40 openings
All material will be CDX l/2" plywood and common 2x4's
where necessary

349.72 40.00 15,588.80

NOTES: Building is masonry, plywood and 2x4's (if necessary) will be drilled and tapconned to the building.
Contractor is not responsible for any damage to masonry.
xThis estimate is not billed prevailing wage

i 5,588.8 0

Total

Amount Paid

15,5 88.8 0

0.00

Balance Due

htDs://www.skynova.com/Orinllnvorce.php 111

$ 15,58 8.8 0



Town of Liberty, NY Emergency cases. https://ecode360.com/print/LI0552?guid=959833 I

Town of Libeiy, NY
Fiday, October 4, 2024

Chapter 64. Buildings, Unsafe

S 64-12. Emergency cases

Where it reasonably appears that there is present a clear and imminent danger to the life, safety or
health of any person or property, unless an unsafe building or structure is immediately repaired and
secured or demolished, the Town Board may, by resolution, authonze the Code Enforcement Officer
to immediately cause the repair or demolition of such unsafe building or structure. The expenses of
such repair or demolition shall be a charge against the land on which it is located and shall be
assessed, levied and collected as provided in S 64-11 hereof.

I of I 101412024. l0:44 AM



Town of Liberty
Buildtag Departmert

Tovn oflibany Govrrufior Clnrlr
120 Noan Mrin StrEcr

L$.ny, N.rr Yo* 12751

lEL: 845'292-851I
FAX: 845-292-2562

October 10, 2024

Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Town Board Members
120 North Main Street
Liberty, N.Y. 12754

Re: SBL:46.-l-41
4724 State Route 55

Dear Supervisor DeMayo & Town Board Members,

We have inspected the above noted property and have given a violation and an
appearance ticket to repair or remove the dangerous structure. To date, we have gotten no
response-

The structue is dangerous and unsafe to the public. It is open making it accessible to and
an object of atnaction to minors under 1 8 years of age as well as to other fespassers. The
propefty presents danger to the health, safety morals and general welfare of the public.

Chaptet 64-12 of the Town Code labeled Emergency cases states that "where it
reasonably appears that there is present a clear and imminent danger to the life, safety or health
ofany person or property, unless an unsafe building or structwe is immediately repaired and
secured or demolished, the Town Board may, by resolution, authorize the Code Enforcement
Offrcer to immediately cause the repair or demolition of such unsafe building or structue. The
expenses ofsuch repair or demolition shall be a charge against the land on which it is located and

shall be assessed, levied and collected as provided in $ 64-1 I hereof. "

We respectfully request you to authorize the moving forward of securing the dangerous
smrcture. Please advise ifyou have any questions.

submitted.

Rich Manley / Fusco Eng.
Code Enforcement Offrcer:..-



,
-\.

I

tt,

,1

:

I

l

I

/
I

I

)

i
,]

!
I

i

1

I
i



I
H
I

LI

H

II

IrI

I
I

l

ItII
.. : ,,.1 ..,..,

I

lr.T
I

I -il

I It

,

I

l

I

I

I
I

I

t

I

I

I

I

I

i
I

I

I

l

L:

I

I

I

L

i

,l

I
li-
-;l

til
+t

I

I

I
Ia



\lr,t

li
I

I

t

I

I
'tl
,.1

t

I

r:"'

=t

R

t.

l,
t

E

\_.1

l)

I

t:
E!

I

I



AGREEMENT: SNOW CONTROL
Sullivan County Division of Public Works

With the Town of Liberty

This agreement is made effective on July 1"t, 2024 between the County of Sullivan
("County"), a municipal corporation with offices at the Sullivan County Government Center, 100
North Street, Monticello, New York 12701 , and the Town of Liberty, with offices located at

{"'IYJ}#."#:Tffl1'J3l:*"

2. PAYMENTS: The County shall pay the Town as set forth in the Services and Payments
Schedule. Unless specifically agreed otherwise, payment shall be made after (i) submission to the
Sullivan County Division of Public Works by the Town of a voucher prepared on a duly certified
County form itemizing the services and the charges therefore, and (ii) approval of the voucher by the
Commissioner of the Division and audit by the County.

lnterest on monies advanced to the Town by the County and invested by the Town prior to payment
for an authorized expense shall belong to the County and may be deducted from any payment
coming due to the Town or shall be reimbursed to the County by the Town on demand.

3. REPRESENTATIONS OF TOWN: The Town represents and warrants to the County that the
Town is licensed to the extent required by law and has the knowledge and experience necessary to
perform this agreement; that the Town's personnel have not been convicted of a crime under the
laws of the United States or of any state; that the Town has not been disqualified from performing
any contract funded by the United States or the State of New York and that there is no proceeding
pending or threatened against the Town by either government. The Town's facilities, if used in the
performance of this agreement, are accessible to the handicapped or will be made accessible to the
handicapped in accordance with applicable regulations.

4. APPROPRIATIONS: lf this agreement is funded by a grant or contract between the County and
the State or Federal governments or is otherwise subject to legislative appropriation, the County
shall not be liable beyond the funds authorized by such legislation or provided by the County, State
or Federal governments. ln the event that such funding shall be terminated or reduced, this
agreement shall end on the effective date of notice of termination. The County shall remain liable for all
charges and expenses incurred prior to the date of termination. lf funding is reduced below the level
authorized by the County and the parties do not desire to terminate this agreement, funding shall be
deemed to have been reduced to the amount authorized by the State or Federal government as set forth
in notice given by the County to the Town.

5. AUDIT: The County, the State of New York, and the United States shall have the right at any time
durang the term of this agreement and for the period limited by the applicable statute of limitations to
audit the payment of monies hereunder. The Town shall maintain its books and records in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles or such other method of accounting which is
approved in writing by the County prior to the date of this agreement. The revenues and
expenditures of the Town in connection with this agreement shall be separately identifiable. Each
expenditure or claim for payment shall be fully documented. Expenditures or claims for payment
which are not fully documented may be disallowed. The Town agrees to provide to or permit the
County to examine or obtain copies of any documents relating to the payment of money to the Town

1

1. SERVICES: The Town shall perform the snow removal services described in the attached
Services and Payments Schedule from July 1 , 2024 through June 30,2027 .



or expenditures made by the Town for which reimbursement is made to the Town by the county.
The iown shall maintain all records required by this paragraph 5 for 7 years after the date this

agreement is terminated or ends.

lf the Town has expended, in any fiscal year, $750,000.00 or more in funds provided by a Federal
financial assistance program from a Federal agency pursuant to this agreement and all other
contracts with the County, the Town shall provide the County with an audit prepared by an
independent auditor in accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984, 31 U.S.C. SS 7501, et seq., as

amended, and the regulations adopted pursuant to such Act.

6. INSURANCE: The Town shall, at its own expense, maintain in full force and effect during the term
of this agreement policies providing at least the following insurance coverages:

Workers' Compensation
and Disability Benefits

Statutory

Employels Liability $1,000,000 each occurrence

ComprehensiveGeneral $3,000,000aggregate
Liability $1,000,000 each claim
(includes contractual liability, bodily injury and property damage)

AutomobileLiability $1,000,000aggregate
(owned and non-owned) $1,000,000 each occurrence
Bodily lnjury
Property Damage

Such policies are to be in the broadest form available on usual commercial terms and shall be
written by insurers of recognized financial standing satisfactory to the County who have been fully
informed as to the nature ofthe services to be performed. The County shall be an additional insured
on all policies with the understanding that any obligations imposed upon the insured (including,
without limitation, the liability to pay premiums) shall be the sole obligations of the Town and not
those of the County. The Town irrevocably waives all claims against the County for all losses,
damages, claims or expenses resulting from risks commercially insurable under the insurance
described in this paragraph 6. The provision of insurance by the Town shall not in any way limit the
Town's liability under this agreement. The Town shall attach to this agreement certificate of
insurance evidencing the Town's compliance with these requirements. The Town must provide an
endorsement to the policy showing that the County is an additional insured together with a copy of
the policy declarations page.

Each policy of insurance shall contain clauses to the effect that (i) such insurance shall be primary
without right of contribution of any other insurance carried by or on behalf ofthe Countywith respect
to its interests, (ii) it shall not be canceled, including, without limitation, for non-payment of premium,
or materially amended, without 30 days' prior written notice to the County, directed to the County's
Director of Risk Management and lnsurance, and the County shall have the option to pay any
necessary premiums to keep such insurance in effect and charge the cost back to the Town.

2

Tvpe of Coveraqe Limits of Coveraqe



To the extent rt is commercially available, each policy of insurance shall be provided on an
"occurrence" basis. lf any insurance is not so commercially available on an "occurrence" basis, it
shall be provided on a "claims made" basis, and all such "claims made" policies shall provide that:

A. Policy retroactive dates coincide with or precede the Town's start of the performance of the
services (including subsequent policies purchased as renewals or replacements),

B. The Town will maintain similar insurance for at least 6 years following final acceptance of the
services;

C. lf the insurance is terminated for any reason, the Town agrees to purchase an unlimited extended
reporting provision to report claims arising from the services performed for the County; and

D. lmmediate notice shall be given to the County through the County's Director of Risk Management
and lnsurance of circumstances or incidents that might give rise to future claims with respect to the
services performed under this agreement.

E. ln the event the Town's insurance is cancelled or terminated, for any reason, The Town shall
obtain replacement insurance within five days, in the absence of which the Town shall be in breach
of this Agreement.

7. INOEMNIFICATION: Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of
Sullivan against claims to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor,
his/her subcontractors, assignees, or agents, including all expenses incurred by it in the defense,
settlement or satisfaction thereof. Expenses incurred shall include, but not be limited to all attorney
fees incurred by the County of Sullivan from the date of tender of the defense to Contractor until the
tender is accepted by Contractor; or until a motion directs Contractor to indemnify the County of
Sullivan; or until a judgment is entered directing Contractor to indemnify the County of Sullivan.

8. MONITORING OF PERFORMANCE: The County shall have the right during the term of this
agreement and for the period limited by the applicable statute of limitations to ensure that the
services to be provided by the Town have been provided as agreed. The Town hereby consents to
the examination of the Town's records and agrees to provide to or permit the County to obtain
copies of any documents relating to the performance of this agreement. The Town shall maintain all
records required by this paragraph for seven years after the date thrs agreement is terminated or
ends.

9. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING: This agreement is binding on the successors, and
assigns of the parties. The Town shall not assign any of its rights, interests, or obligations under this
agreement, or subcontract any of the services to be performed by it under this agreement, without
the prior express written consent of the County.

10. TOWN AS INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The Town agrees that its relationship to the
County is that of an independent contractor. Neither the Town nor its agents will hold themselves
out as, nor claim to be, officers or employees of the County. They will not make any claim or
demand applicable to an officer or employee of the County. As an independent contractor, the
Town shall be solely responsible for determining the means and methods of performing the services
and shall have complete charge and responsibility for the Town's personnel engaged in the
performance of the services. However, if any personnel of the Town act a manner that is detrimental
to the County, the County may require the Town to remove or replace such personnel with respect

3



to the performance of services under this agreement.

'I 1 . DEFAULT: The Town shall be in default upon (i) its failure to comply with any term or condition
of this agreement; (ii) the filing by or against the Town of a petition in bankruptcy or under any law
relating to insolvency; (iii) its failure to comply with any statute or regulation applicable to the
performance of this agreement; (iv) the determination that any representation or certification made
under this agreement is untrue; (v) lts failure to maintain adequate insurance; (vi) its failure to
maintain adequate books and records.

lf the Town defaults, the County may at its option (i) terminate this agreement, (ii) recover counsel
fees and all costs incurred to enforce this agreement; (iii) obtain replacement goods or services and
hold the Town responsible for the replacement costs or expenses; (iv) pursue such other remedies
as may be available under law or this agreement. These remedies are cumulative.

12. TERMINATION: The County may, by written noticeto the Town effective upon mailing, terminate
this agreement at any time upon the Town's default. Either party may terminate this agreement
without cause by giving 30 days written notice to the other party.

Upon termination of this agreement, the Town shall (1) account for and refund to the County within
30 days, any unexpended funds which have been paid to the Town pursuant to this agreement, (2)
not incur any further obligations pursuant to this agreement after the termination date; (3) submit to
the County, within 30 days of termination, a full report of receipts and expenditures of funds,
program activities, and obstacles, if any, attendant to Town's performance of this Agreement; and
(4) furnish within 30 days an inventory to the County of all equipment, appurtenances and property
purchased by the Town through or provided under this agreement, and carrying out any County
directive concerning the disposition thereof.

If the County terminates this agreement for cause, the County may procure, upon such terms and in
such manner as it deems appropriate, services srmilar to those so terminated, and any services so
procured by the County to complete the services herein will be charged to the Town and/or set off
against any sums due the Town.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement, the Town shall not be relieved of liability to
the County for damages sustained by the County by virtue of the Town's breach of the agreement or
failure to perform in accordance with applicable professional standards, and the County may
withhold payments to lhe Town for the purpose of setoff until such time as the exact amount of
damages due to the County from the Town is determined. The rights and remedies of the County
provided herein shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided
by law or by this agreement.

14. NOTIC ES: All notices required by this agreement shall be sent to the addresses set forth above.
Notices to the County shall be addressed to the Commissioner of Public Works, with a copy to the
Sullivan County Attorney. Notices shall be personally delivered or mailed by certified mail, return
receipt requested. Notices given by facsimile transmission are effective, provided that notice by mail
is given within 24 hours thereafter. Notice shall be deemed to be received at the time of receipt of
the facsimile transmission.

4

'13. MODIFICATION: This agreement may be modified only by a writing signed by both parties.



15. NON-DISCRIMINATION: The Town acknowledges that it is responsible for complance with all
applicable laws and regulations prohibiting discrimination in employment on the grounds of race,
religion, creed, color, national origin, sex, disability, marital status and other non-merit factors. The
Town understands and agrees that this agreement can be terminated upon a finding by any
governmental agency that it is in violation of applicable discrimination laws and that such finding will
also disqualify the Town from future contracts with the County. The Town certifies to the County that
there is no pending or outstanding decision, ruling or order against the Town finding the Town in
violation of laws against discrimination nor is any such action pending or threatened.

The Town shall incorporate the provisions of this paragraph into any subcontract which is executed
pursuant to this agreement.

The County of Sullivan will take positive action to ensure equal employment opportunity without
regard to age, race, religion, creed, color, national origin, sex, disability, marital status, and other
non-merit factors in compliance with state and federal law.

The activities encompassed by the Affirmative Action Plan include advertising, recruiting,
interviewing, testing, training, transfers, compensation, promotion, discipline, termination, employee
benefits, supplier relations, access to programmatic benefits, and maintenance of Sullivan County
facilities on a non-discriminatory basis.

Sullivan County will employ all necessary procedures to ensure that this employment policy
continues to be fully supported and expects that all elected or appointed department heads, in all
activities, undertake a personal commitment to assure themselves that the principles of equal
employment opportunity are fully implemented in every action they take.

'16. RENEWAL: This agreement may be renewed, at the County's option, for a period of one year

17. GOVERNING LAW: This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York.
The Town shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws and regulations. All
disputes relating to this agreement shall be heard in a court of competent jurisdiction having venue
in Sullivan County.

18. AUTHORIZATION: This agreement is authorized by Resolution No. 502-24, adopted by the
Sullivan County Legislature on October 241h,2024.

19. CORPORATE COMPLIANCE: Contractor warrants that all services provided pursuant to this
agreement will conform and comply with all applicable provjsions of governing laws, ordinances,
rules and regulations. Contractor further warrants that it shall comply with all applicable laws and
regulations in the performance of its duties and obligations hereunder. Contractor acknowledges
receipt of the County Corporate Compliance Code of Conduct, Whistleblower's Policy and False
Clarms Act incorporated herein - (ctrl + click to open the link).

htt !)s les

5

uct. pdf
www.sullivann us sites defaul deoa rtm e n ts/Com olia nce/S u lliva n NYCodeofcond

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
POLICY STATEMENT

a. Code of Conduct



httos://www.su lliva n nv.us/sites/defa u Itlfiles/deoartments/Compliance/SullivanNYWhistleblowe

https://www.su lliva n nv.us/sites/defa u lt/files/departments/Com pliance/Sulliva n NYCorporateco

https://sulliva n ny.usl Depa rtments/Comoliance

Contractor agrees to abide by the terms of the Corporate Compliance Plan and False Claims Act
when delivering services under this Contract and shall ensure that each individual that provides
such services under this contract is provided with a copy of, or given access to, the Corporate
Compliance Plan and False Claims Act Policy.

Contractor assures the County that it has read the Code of Conduct, Whistleblower's Policy and
False Claims Act and shall comply with all of the requirements contained therein. ln addition,
Contractor shall obtain and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement all
licenses, permits, certificates and accreditations as may be required by law or regulation, if any.
All actual and suspected reports of noncompliance shall go through the following reporting
mechanisms.

To report a suspected issue of waste, fraud, or abuse

.Call the toll-free, Confidential Compliance Hotline at 1 -833-955-1 559 (Available 24n 1365)

.Submit a written report to either of the following officials:

Michelle Huck, Acting Deputy County Manager &
Corporate Compliance Officer
100 North Street
Monticello, NY 12701
(845) 807-0450
Michelle. H uck@su lliva n nv. us

lndividuals who submit a compliance report will be contacted within two business days. The County
will thoroughly and thoughtfully investigate in a timely and appropriate manner compliance issues.
Prompt response and corrective action for the detected problem as appropriate are expected.

The County will not employ methods to identify anonymous reporters and will protect the identity of
the reporter to the extent allowed by law.

b. Whistleblower'sPolicv

rPolicv. pdf

c. False Claims Act

mplianceFalseClaimsAct.odf

d. Sullivan Countv Coroorate Comoliance Traininq

Julie Diescher, Commissioner of Human Resources
100 North Street
Monticello, NY 12701 (845) 807-0485
Julie. Diescher@sullivannv.us

Written reports should include information to enable the appropriate County official to contact the
source of the report for additional information and provide a brief statement outlining theirconcerns,
which may be of assistance in investigating any incident reported.

6



20. EXCLUSION SCREENING: Sullivan County is committed to maintaining high quality care and
service as well as integrity in its financial and business operations. Therefore, the County will
conduct appropriate screening of providers, employees, independent contractors, vendors, and
agents to ensure and verify that they have not been sanctioned/excluded by Federal or State law
enforcement and /or regulatory or Iicensing contractors.

Sullivan County will also verify that entities and businesses that provide and/or perform services for
the County have not been the subject of adverse governmental actions and/or excluded from the
Federal healthcare programs.

Contractors will conduct appropriate screening of their employees to ensure and verify that they
have not been sanctioned/excluded by Federal or State law enforcement and/or regulatory or
licensing contractors. lf, during the term of this contract, the contractor or its employees are
excluded from participation in a federal healthcare program or the New York Medicaid program, or is
excluded from eligibility to provide services under the Social Security Act or the NewYork Medicaid
program on a reimbursable basis, under the authorities stated above, the Contractor shall
immediately notify the County and this contract shall be immediately terminated.

lf this contract is funded through the New York State Medicaid program, the following applies:

The Contractor represents that

(1 ) The United States Secretary of Health and Human Services has not excluded the contractor
from participation in a federal healthcare program (including the Medicaid program) under42
U.S.C. SS1320c-5;

(2) The Secretary of Health and Human Services has not directed the New York State
Department of Health or any other New York State government agency to exclude the
contractor or its employees from participation in a federal healthcare program (including the
Medicaid program) under 42 U.S.C. $$1320a-7 (d) or 132Oa-7 a(a);

(3) The New York State Medicaid lnspector General has not excluded the contractor from
participation in the New York Medicaid program under 18 NYCRR Part 515; and

No federal or State agency has otherwise excluded the contractor or its employees from
participation in the New York Medicaid program or excluded the contractor or its employees from
eligibility to provide services under the Social Security Act or the New York Medicaid program on a
reimbursable basis.

GOUNTY OF SULLIVAN

By: Joshua Potosek, County Manager Date

TOWN OF LIBERTY APPROVED AS TO FORM BY
SULLIVAN COUNry ATTORNEY

Date

7

By , Supervisor (Assistant) County Attorney



SERVICES AND PAYMENTS SCHEDULE

oBLlcATloNS oF TowN: The Town shall be responsible for snow and ice control on County roads,
including town line bridges, within the Town, a total of 4.03 miles , as the same are shown on a
map of the Sullivan County Road System, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A. The total
mileage may change during the term of this agreement or any extension hereof because of changes
in the County Road Syslem resulting from additions, abandonment, relocation, realignment or such
other cause as may be deemed necessary by the Commissioner of Public Works in the best interest
of the County.

I. SERVICES

Snow and ice control shall be performed in the following manner

i. By removal of snow from County roads on
three-lane road, as shown on Exhibit A.

4.03 miles of two-lane road and _.,1L miles of

ii. By sanding and otherwise treating the County Roads for snow and ice on
two-lane road and 0 miles of three-lane road, as shown on Exhibit A.

4.03 miles of

The Town shall:

i. Provide all necessary machinery, tools and equipment and the personnel and supplies necessary
to operate them;

ii. Furnish any abrasive, chemicals, or other materials at such locations and in such quantities as
may be necessary.

The Town shall comply in all respects with the Rules and Regulations for Control of Snow and lce
on County Roads, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit B. Such Rules and Regulations may be
amended by the Commissioner, who shall give ten days' prior written notice of any amendments to
the town. Amendments shall become effective upon the giving of notice. lf the Town does not
agree with an amendment, the Town may give notice of such non-agreement within ten days of
receipt of notice, and the Commissioner and the Town Superintendent of Highways or other person
designated by the Town shall meet to resolve any difference with respect to such amendment. ln
the event that the Commissioner and the Town cannot resolve the difference, the Commissioner
may unilaterally require compliance with the amendment.

8



II, PAYMENTS

(a) The County shall pay to the Town for work performed pursuant to this contract an annual flat
base rate of $ 6, 185.'l3 per mile for snow and ice control services and materials during the contract
year July 1 , 2024 through June 30, 2025. The flat base rate the County of Sullivan received from the
New York State Department of Transportation for lhe 2024-2025 shall be paid to the Town for snow
and ice control services and materials during the contract year July l,2025through June 30, 2026.
The flat base rate the County of Sullivan received from the New York State Department of
Transportation for the 2025-2026 shall be paid to the Town for snow and ice control services and
materials during the contract year July 1 , 2026 through June 30, 2027 . The County and the Town
shall pass resolutions for agreement to the rate for the last two years of this contract.

(b) All County roads with a width in excess of 28 feet, as determined by the New York State
Department of Transportation Local Highway System lnventory, shall be deemed three-lane roads.
The rate of payment for each mile of such road shall be one and one-half times the rate set forth in
paragraph ll(a) of this schedule.

(c) Payment shall be made in two installments during each contract year. The first installment shall
be equal to 40% of the annual base rate and shall be paid on or about November 15, and the
balance of60% ofthe base rate plus adjustments, as set forth in paragraph ll(b) on or aboutApril 15
of each year.

(d) The County shall pay the Town a single payment of two hundred dollars ($200) per centerline
mile in addition to the current base rate per mile if the number of call-outs of Countyforces from the
SCDPW Livingston Manor Storm Station exceeds thirty (30) in a season for the duration of this
contract.

9



;-...

TOWN OF LIBERTY ..EXHIBIT A''

/s
;5

I

I

)

I
I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I
I

I
I

I



COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

SNOW AND ICE CONTROL CONTRACT

2

Page I
..EXHIBIT B,,

RULES AND RXGULATIONS
FOR CONTROL OF SNOW AND ICE ON COUNTY ROADS

GENEIIAL:

The Town, through the Town Superintendent of Highways, who shall have authority to act
for the Town, shall give constant attention to the work while it is in progress. The Town
shall, at all times, employ labor and equipment which, in the opinion of the Commissioner of
Public Works, shall be sufficient to prosecute the several classes ofwork to fulI completion
in the manner specitied.

The Town shall conduct the work at all times with minimum interference with traffic. The
type and quality ofany implement used on any part ofthe work shall be such that no injury to
the work or to traffic or to any public highways shall result from its use, and shall be

satisfactory to the Commissioner of Public Works.

Snow and ice control shall include all operalions necessary to prevent the accumulation ol'
snow and ice, together with the work, equipment and materials, thereof, and shall include but
not be limited to:

Preliminary preparations: plowing during storm, widening following storms and the
removal of snow and ice from the traveled way; application of abrasives and

chemicals; communications and reports.

PRELIMINARY PREPARATIONS:

Only skilled, capable and responsible workmen shall be employed, with experienced
supervisors in charge at all times. All equipment to be used shall be of proper type for the

use intended and must be in first class condition and repair. Mechanical spreaders for
abrasives and chemicals shall be used so far as is practicable. All plows shall be equipped
with adequate and distinctive warning lights and all trucks shall be fully equipped at all times
with tow and tire chains, flares, shovels, lantems, and other necessary protective devices and

too1s.

Care shall be exercised to preserve markers indicating location and extent to guard rails,
culverts, curbs and other structures against damage and destruction and necessary
replacements shall be made immediately.

J

1

)

l.

SCOPE OF WORK:



COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

6

7

SNOW AND ICE CONTROL CONTRACT

"EXHIBIT B"
Page 2

Abrasives or chemicals, ifrequired, shall be on hand at all times to the extent necessary for
immediate protection against any ice conditions that may occur. Stockpiles shall be located

for minimum haul and the use of gravity bins or mechanical loaders shall be favored.
Stockpiles shall be so located that trucks loading and unloading shall be entirely clear ofthe
pavement and shoulder of the road. They shall not be located close to dr.r'ellings.

Sand for abrasives shall be clean, hard, sharp, and free from loam, clay or frozen lumps, with
100% passing a 3/8" sieve, not less than 45% passing a No. I 6 sieve and not more than 30%
passing aNo. 50 sieve. Cinders shall be free from large uncrushed sizes. Stockpiles shall be

treated to prevent freezing using dry rock salt at the rate of I 00 lbs. of salt per cubic yard. A
brine treatment may be used at a concentration proper for the temperatures ofthe locality. If
required, more chemical may be added to the abrasives at time of use. Weatherproof covers
for stockpiles shall be used where practicable.

Plowing shall start as soon as practical, giving due consideration to the intensity and duration
of the storm. Plowing shall continue throughout the storm with blades set to clean the
pavement unless storm conditions warrant leaving abrine-slush accumulation until the storm
subsides. The snow shall be pushed back offthe shoulders and into the ditches to make way
lbr later falls and to ensure that it melts down in the ditches.

On super-elevated curves, all snow shall be removed from the high side so that when it melts,
the water will not run across the pavement. Care must be exercised as to not obstruct public
road approaches or hydrants. No plowing shall be done with the plow facing traffic except at
intersections or under special permission of the Commissioner of Public Works. Care shall
be exercised to avoid damage to guard rails, headwalls, mail boxes, curbs, signs, markers,
trees, shrubbery, etc.

10 Sanding shall be done on hills, curves, intersections, and other places where icy conditions
may cause dangerous driving conditions. Sanding shall also be done on County Roads at all
school buildings and traffic signals. [t shall be done as soon as possible after icing begins,
and it shall be coordinated with snow plowing to minimize loss of abrasives and to properly
safeguard traffic.

8

9

PLOW SNOW:

ABRASIVES AND CHEMICALS:



SNOW AND ICE CONTROL CONTRACT

l1

.'EXHIBIT B"
Page 3

An application ofone halfto one pound ofsand per square yard will give sufficient coverage.
It shall be lightly and uniformly applied, using mechanical spreaders as much as practicable.
Any necessary hand spreading must be done carefully to secure uniformity and to avoid

excess "streaks, or "lumps". Care must be taken to avoid throwing sand on passing cars.

Repeat applications shall be made where hard ice, fast traffic or other conditions make them
necessary.

Rock salt, CC grade, or Calcium Chloride, or mixture of the two, may be used without
admixture for severe ice conditions or in cases where it will serve better than abrasives.
Required rate and pattem of application vary with condition to be corrected. Three hundred

to six hundred lbs. per mile of two lane highway would suffice. All chemicals for use

without admixture shall be applied by means ofmechanical spreaders.

REIMBURSENIENT:

t2

14.

13. Pursuant to Section 135-a, paragraph b, ofthe Highway Law ofthe State ofNew York, the

Town shall remove snow on County Roads in accordance with conditions as set forth in the

Contract and Rules and Regulations, with exceptions only as herein noted. The Town shall
be paid for at the rate set forth in said contract as separately established by resolution duly
adopted by the County Legislature and the Town Board.

Pursuant to Section 135-a, paragraph c, ofthe Highway Law of the State of New York, the
Town shall provide for ice control on County Roads in accordance with conditions as set

forth in the Contract and Rules and Regulations, with exceptions only as herein noted. shall
be paid for at the rate set fofih in said contract or as separately established by resolution
adopted by the County Legislature and the Town Board.

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH IVAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE:9h6/24
TIME: 7:00 PM

At the Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 9/L6/24 at 7:00 p.m.,

the following were present:

PRESENT:

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd
Councilmember Vlncent N/ cPh illips
Councilmember John Lennon
Councilmember Sherri Kavles ki

ABSENT

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk Laurie Dutcher

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Ken neth Klein

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow
Confidential Secretary N ick Rusin

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:

1. Correspondence from the NYS Department of Transportation regarding the Town's

request for a lower speed limit on White Sulphur Rd., CR 143.

2. Correspondence from the Sullivan County Cornell Cooperative Extension regarding Ag

Training for Municipal Officials Series: Part l- I\,4unicipal Farm Tour at Somewhere in Time

Farm.

3. Correspondence from Larry Steiger in regards to his interest to serve on the Board of
Assessment Review Board.

OUTGOING:

ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby accept the incoming correspondence



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVEETING

119 NORTH IVIAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754
DArE 9h"6/24
TIN4E: 7:00 PM

NEW BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF THE MONTHLY REPORTS

The Town Board does hereby approve the following monthly reports
r Town Clerk's Report 8/24
o Revenue & Expense Report 8/24
o Supervisor's Report 8/24

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

The Town Board does hereby approve the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk

Dept.Head/WorksessionMtg. 9/4/24a

lvlot io n Second Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Counci lmember Vi ncent N,4 cPh i lli ps X

Councilmember John Len no n X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

Motion Second Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Lennon X X

X

Motion Second Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank Delvlayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember.John Le n non X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

2

APPROVAL OF AUDITS

Cou ncilmem ber Sherri Kavleski

I

II



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE:9/16/24
TIME: 7:00 PM

The Town Board does hereby approve of the audits as follows

. September, 2024 Voucher Abstract #1430 to #1601 totaling 5526,174.46.

. August, 2024 Post Audit Claims #1402 lo #1429 totaling $207,031.19.

. August, 2024 General Ledger Abstract Claims #251 to #302 totaling 5362,1OO.52

Motion Second Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Lennon X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

FALL CLEAN-UP SET FOR 10/3-10/s

The Town Board does hereby set the Fall Clean-up for 10/3-1O/4 from 7:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. and

1O/51:3O a.m. until the dumpsters are full at the Town Highway Department, 2757 NY 52,
Liberty.

lvlot io n Seco nd Aye Abstain No

Supervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Len no n X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

CLEANTNG RFP SEr FOR t1lLl24

The Town Board does hereby set a RFP for lanitorial Services at Town Hall, Senior Center and the
Park & Recreation building for 10/71/24 at 11:00 a.m. at the Town Clerk's Office, 120 North Main
Street, Liberty with a walk-through date of 10/3/24 at 10:00 a.m.

M otio n Second Aye A bsta in No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Len non X

3

I

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski lx



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE:9/16/24
TIME: 7:00 PM

AWARD OF BID FOR 334 OLD LOOMIS RD. CONTINGENT W TOWN ATTORNEY'S REVIEW OF

SERVICE

The Town Board does hereby award the bid for the clean-up on 334 Old Loomis Rd. to Reeve's

Excavating in the amount of 57,900. Contingent upon Town Attorney's review of service.

ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION OF KATRINA MCNAMARA FROM WATER & SEWER

The Town Board does hereby accept the resignation of Katrina McNamara from the Water &
Sewer Depa rtme nt effective 9/4/24.

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips would like an exit interview done

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A MAGNEflC FLOW CONVERTER FOR THE SWAN
SWAN LAKE SEWER DISTRICT, AT MAXIMUM ESTIMATED COST OF S8,9$.M, AND PAYMENT
THEREFOR BY THE EXPENDITURE OF THE SUM OF 58,915.00 FROM THE SWAN LAKE SEWER
DISTRICT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York, held at

the Town of tiberty Senior Citizen's Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, New york, in said

Town, on the 16th day of August, 2024 at7:OO p.m. prevailing time

4

Seco nd Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhlllips X

Councilmember John Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavles ki X

Motion Second Aye Abstain No

Su pe rvisor Frank DeMayo X X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Len no n X

Councilmember Sherri Kavles ki X

M otio n



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH IV1AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE:9/1,6/24
TltvlE: 7:00 PVI

following were

PRESENT: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

ABSENT:

The following resolution was introduced by Supervisor Frank DeMayo, who moved its

adoption, and seconded by Councilmember Dean Farrand, to wit

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A MAGNETIC

FLOW CONVERTER FOR THE SWAN LAKE SEWER DISTRICT, AT

MAXIfVIUN/ ESTIMATED COST OF S8,915.00, AND PAYMENT

THEREFOR BY THE EXPENDITURE OF THE SUM OF S8,915.00 FROM

THE SWAN LAKE SEWER DISTRICT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND,

BE lT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Sulllvan County, New York, as

follows:

Section 1. The purchase of a Magnetic Flow Converter for the Swan Lake Sewer

District, at a maximum estimated cost of S8,915.00, and the expenditure of the sum of S8,915.00

from the Swan Lake Sewer District Capital Reserve Fund to pay such maximum estimated cost is

5

hereby a uthorized and approved

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Del\4ayo and upon roll being called, the



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE:9/1,6/24
TIME: 7:00 PM

Section 2. The action authorized has been determined to constitute a Type ll Action

as defined in 6 NYCRR 5617.s(cX1) and (31) of the regulations promulgated pursuant to the State

Environmental Quality Revlew Act, for which environmental review is not required

Section 3. The plan for financing of such maximum estimated cost of 58,915.00 is by

the appropriation and expenditure of the sum of S8,915.00 from the Swan Lake Sewer District

Capital Reserve Fu nd

Section 4. Within ten (10) days after the adoption of this resolution, the Town Clerk

shall post on the Town sign board and publish in the Sullivan County Democrat, the official

Law of the State of New York

Section 5. This resolution is adopted sub.iect to permissive referendum

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call,

resu lting as follows

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo voting AYE

Councilperson Dean Fa rra nd voting AYE

Councilperson Vincent McPhillips voting NO

Cou ncilperson John Lennon voting AYE

Councilperson Sherri Kavleski voting AYE

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT MORATORIUM OfiENDED FOR 3 MONTHS IO/3/2+!3/25

The Town Board does hereby extend the Planned Unit Development Moratorium for 3 additional
m onth s 1O / 3 / 2 4 - 1, / 3 / 25

6

newspaper of the Town, a notice in conformance with the requirements of Section 90 of the Town



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD I\,4EETING

119 NORTH N/AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE:9/76/24
TllvlE: 7:00 PM

BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW LETTERS OF INTEREST DUE BY 9123/24

The Town Board does hereby set the date of 9/23/24 at 4:30 p.m. as the deadline for the Board

of Assessment Review Letters.

Motion Seco n d Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X X

Councilmember Dean Farra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Lennon X

X

A LOCAL LAW OVERRIDING THE TN( CAP FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 FOR THE TOWN OF LIBERTY,

SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK, PURSUANT TO GENERAL MUNICIPAL I}W SECTION 3.C IS HEREBY

INTRODUCED BEFORE THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY, COUNTY OF SULLIVAN, STATE

STATE OF NEW YORK AT A REGUI.AR MEETING OF THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY,

SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEWYORK, HELDATTHETOWN OF LIBERTYSENIORCENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN

MAIN STREET, LIBERry NEWYOR( IN SAID TOWN. ON THE 16TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024, AT 7:OO

7:@ P.M., PREVAILING TIME

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor DeMayo and upon roll being called, the

following were

PRESENT: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Councilmember Vincent lvlcP h illips

Councilmem ber lohn Len non

7

M otion Second Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X X

Councilmember John Len non X X

X

I

I

Councilmember Sh erri Kavleski I

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD I\4EETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE:9/16/24
TIIVE: 7:00 Pltzl

Councilmember She rri Kavleski

ABSENT

The following resolution was introduced by Councilmember Dean Farrand, who moved its

adoption, and seconded by Supervisor Dean Farrand, to wit

BE lT RESOLVED, that introductory Local Law No. 5 of the Year 2024 entitled "A local law

pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 3-c" is hereby introduced before the Town Board of

the Town of Liberty, County of Sullivan, State of New York; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that copies of the aforesaid local law be laid upon the desk of

each member of the Town Board; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby determines the aforesaid local law

to be a Type ll Action pursuant to q617.5(c)(26) and (33) ofthe regulations promulgated under the

State Environmental Quality Review Act for which environmental review is not required; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hold a public hearing on the aforesaid local

law at the Town of Liberty Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, New York, at 6:00 p.m.,

prevailing time, on October 7 ,2024; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk publish or cause to be published a public

notice in the Sullivan Countv Democrat, of such public hearing at least five (5) days prior thereto

The question ofthe adoption ofthe foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on rollcall,

resulting as follows

Su pe rvisor Frank DelVayo voting

overriding the tax cap for fiscal year 2025 for the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York,



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH I!4AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE 9/76/24
TIME: 7:00 PM

Cou ncilperson Dean Fa rra nd voting AYE

Cou ncilperson Vincent McPhillips voting NO

Cou ncilperson John Lennon voting AYE

Cou ncilperson Sherri Kavleski voting AYE

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted

APPROVAL TO HIRE CHARLES AYSCUE, JR. AS LABORER FOR W&S

The Town Board does hereby authorize the hiring of Charles Ayscue, Jr. as a laborer for the
Water & Sewer Department pending pre-employment testing.

DIRECTTOWN ATTORNEYTO DRAW UP LOCAL LAW FOR ZONING CHANGE ON KELLY BRIDGE RD.

The Town Board does hereby direct the Town Attorney to draw up local law for zoning change

on Kelly Bridge Rd.

DISCUSSION

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Drllled wells with a yield of less than 5 GPM.

2. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning

9

Seco nd Aye

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

X X

Cou ncilmember Vincent lV4cP h lllips X

X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

Motion Second Aye Abstain

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X X

Councilmember John Len no n x
Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

l\4 ot io n Abstain No

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Councllmember John Lennon

No



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH I\,4AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE 9/1,6/24
TIME: 7:00 PM

3. Shipping Conta iners

4. Fence ln/Fence Out
5- AIRBN B

6. Solar

7. Update of Comprehensive Plan

IN PROGRESS

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's Office to the
Park & Recreation Building.

2. Fines

3. lllegal dumping of garbage

4. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

5. Lead Service Line Inventory

6. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Wolf Friedman

Discussed with the Board the previously proposed zoning change from RD to R1 for the (2)

parcels located on Kelly Bridge. Rd. Town Attorney Ken Klein will correspond with Mr. Friedman's
attorney and also bring in Peter lvlanning of Genius Locl on this and draw up a local law with the
conditions set. At the last meeting Mr. Friedman advised the board that he would put 127 acres

into a conservation easement, put s150,000 in an escrow account for the protection of the Lake,

the amount of units would be capped at 180, and to ensure that the development (if there
becomes one) would not be very visible from the lake.

Cora Edwards

When we're talking about the GEIS regarding the property on both sides of Kelly Bridge, at what
level do the interested parties, other agencies have their input?

Ken Klein

It will start with a long form environmental assessment and that should identify what the
potential, at least subset of what the potential adverse impacts would be of the rezone and then
would be, and that's why lsaid I would like to have Peter Manning involved, our Planner,
because the purpose of part three of the law environmental assessment form is to analyze
whether or not you need to go beyond that or you can sufficiently identify what the potential
issues are and how they would be mitigated through the local law process. So I don't know until
you actually go down that road, but it starts with the full environmental assessment form. lt does

1.0



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD JVIEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754
DArE:9/76/2a
TIME: 7:00 PM

not have to go to a full blown environmental impact statement generic or otherwise. lt could. lf
that's what the process takes.

l'm not going to put that cart in front of that horse. That's going to be a process. lt's going to go

through with, there'll be public input and everything else.

Cora Edwards

I'm relieved to hear that actually. So the other question I have is how does this impact the
process going on with the comprehensive plan? The reason I say that is because as a community
in Swan Lake, one day there's a meeting at the firehouse about the dam, the next time there's a

meeting about the sewer expansion, then there's a PUD, then there's a zoning change and
assessors, I mean, data collectors are coming allthe time, checking everybody's property with or
without letters of notice. So if this concentration of scattered activity, if I can use that word, as

opposed to how does this end up in the comprehensive plan is really what I'm trying to get at
because of allthese other hot points, if I can use that,

Town Attorney Kenneth Klein

I don't think I can answer the question or I mean the comprehensive plan or review and updated
comprehensive plan is breach unto itself. I don't think that, I haven't heard, I don't have a sense,

but again, I can't speak for the board.

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Ken Klein

Exactly. You are. I think one of the things that's going to have to be analyzed, I think, I will leave

that to Peter to do, I would expect is he can tell us is there anything about the existing
comprehensive plan that this local law would run afoul of? | think we've got to take a look at that
clearly. But otherwise, the comprehensive review plan is the comprehensive review plan. But I

don't think there's, I haven't heard or seen an appetite on the part of the board, and I'm not
trying to put words in your mouth folks, but to bring everything to a halt in the town of Liberty
until there can be a comprehensive plan review and update, a comprehensive review and update
can result in sometimes nothing more than changing and updating the demographics that are
identified in the comprehensive plan and the conclusion that otherwise everything else is okay,

or I can recommend changes here. There you could increase the minimum lot sizes for this
particular district reduction of minimum lot sizes in that particular district. There was a

discussion, for example, a number of years ago of reducing the 10 acre minimum and the AC

11-

I think right now I think we're bound by the current plan.



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH I\4AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE:9/16/24
TIME: 7:00 PM

down to five. That could be something that could come, it would have to come through the
comprehensive planning process to get that.

Michael Edwards

We've had the pleasure of getting to know Wolf Friedman very well, entertained him four times
at our home to discuss his plans and I want to stress that it's in everyone's best interests legally

and otherwise for the board to move extremely carefully in this journey and to go beyond,
perhaps substantially beyond the single restriction that Wolf has asked for in the local board.
And I say that for two reasons. The first reason is that obviously it provides extra protection for
the environment, for the community and so on so that we're not simply relying on the playing

board and review on the project, whatever the projects are going to be to introduce those
environmental protections.
That's just sort of common sense. The second bigger reason is because other owners, l'm sure

will be forming a queue to approach the board for similar rezoning changes if you go ahead with
this one. And that could be extremely dangerous for the taxability because the governments
have planned quite rightly, protects large amounts of open space, large amounts of land for rural
development. We don't want to see that all rezoned as R one could be a catastrophic impact. So

the more restrictions you place on this particular case, the more incentives there will be for
other owners to thin k very carefully about whether they want to come to you because they will
know that the bar is set very high. lf you set the bar low, it'll be easier for other owners to get
their applications in to happen accepted. lf as a hope you will, you set the bar very high, then
other owners might well say, well, okay, that makes sense. Probably we're not going to go ahead
with the rezoning application in this case. So I hope you'll both move very slowly and very
carefully and set the bar as high as you can.

Councilmember Vincent McPh illips-Nothing to report

Councilmember John Lennon-Nothing to report

Supervisor Frank DeMayo-Nothing to report

Councilmember Dean Farrand- lnterviews for Assessor Clerk Wednesday

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski-Nothing to report

ADJOURN

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m

12

BOARD DISCUSSION



Respectfully submitted,

Laurie Dutche r, Town Clerk

TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD I\,4EETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE 9/76/24
TIME: 7:00 PlVl

l\,4 ot io n Seco nd Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank Delvlayo X X

Councilmember Dea n Farrand X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councrlmember John Len no n X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

13

I I

I



TOWN OF LIBERTY

PUBLIC HEARING-INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO. 5 OF 2024
SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE.1,O/7/24

TIME: 6:00 P.M.

PUBLIC HEARING: 6:00 P.M.

lntroductory Local Law No. 5 of 2024 entitled "A local law overriding the tax cap for fiscal year

2025".

PRESENT:

Su pervisor Frank Delvlayo

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Len non

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk Laurie Dutche r

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Ken neth Klein

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow

Water & Sewer Dept., Damon Knack

Confidential Secretary Nick Rusin

Highway Su perlntendent Matt DeWitt

Cora Edwards

It/ ichael Edwards

PLEASETAKE NOTICE th at there has been introduced before the Town Board of the Town of Liberty

in the County of Sullivan and State of New York, introductory Local Law No. 5 of the Year 2024,

entitled "A local law overriding the tax cap for fiscal year 2025 for the Town of Liberty, Sullivan

County, New York, pursuant to General tvlunicipal Law Section 3-c." The proposed local law will

override the tax cap for the fiscal year 2025 as the same pertains to the Town of Liberty

Page 112

ABSENT:

Supervisor Frank Del\,4ayo opened the Public Hearing by reading aloud the following notice:



TOWN OF LIBERTY

PUBLIC HEARING-INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO. 5 OF 2024
SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

OArE:7o/7/74
TIME: 6:00 P.M.

The Town Board has determined the aforesaid local law to be a Type ll Action pursuant to

9617.5(cX26) and (33) of the regulations promulgated under the State Environmental Quality

Review Act for which environmental review is not required.

No one wished to speak. The Public Hearing was closed at 6:28 p.m

N4otion Seco n d Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember lohn Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavles ki X

P a ge 2 | 2



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH lvlAlN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE:70/t/2024
TIME: 6:00 PM

At the Department H ead/Worksession Meeting the following were present

PRESENT:

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd
Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Councilmember lohn Len non
Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

ABSENT:

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk Lau rie Dutcher
Town Attorney Ken neth Klein

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Ken neth Klein

Confidentia I Secretary Nick Rusin

Fina nce Director Cheryl Gerow
Highway Su perintendent Matt Dewitt
Dr. Patrick Su lliva n

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATION: Dr. Patrick Sullivan gave a presentation regarding the Liberty Schools Strategic Plan

and lntents. (A copy of the presentation is available on wlvw.townoflibertv. org )

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING

1. Correspondence from the NYS Department of Transportation regarding a speed reduction on

Devany Rd.

2. Correspondence from Armando Tangonan regarding the Swan Lake Sewer Plant lmprovement

Page 1126



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE. 1,O/7 /2074
TIME: 6:00 PM

3. Correspondence from Sullivan County Division of Public Works regarding closure on County Rd.

74 for the replacement of County Bridge 473.

4. Correspondence from the Sullivan County Real Property Tax Services regarding the naming of a
private road.

5. Notification from the Liberty Joint Fire District regarding the activated fire alarms in the Town

and Village for the month of August 2024.

6. Quarterly report from the Finance Dlrector Cheryl Gerow for the 3rd quarter of 2024.

ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby accept the incoming correspondence

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby accept the Department Head reports as

submitted.

N4 otio n :

Seconded
4 AYES

Councilmember John Len non

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Carried

ASSESSOR-N o report submitted

CEO/BUILDING DEPARTMENT
Feb April i,lay June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Permils lssued 15 22 20 25 11 37 19 19 191

Permils Completed/
Closed

26 l1 12 14 16 20 14

Fire lnspeclions
Performed

1 0 0 12 10 11 8 68

Motion Second Aye Abstain No

Supervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

Page 2126

OUTGOING:

XI xl
lx I

I

2024 Jan lvlar

I

17

16 | ,38

22
I



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTIVENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION IV]EETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE 1,O/1/2024
Tllt/E: 6:00 Plr,4

Complainls 0pen I 3 11 17 2 18 13 I 5 87

Complaints Closed 41 16 1 B 7 I 7 112

Appearance Tickets

issued

0 0 10 0 8 14 0 0 0 32

Planning Board

Applications

0 3 3 0 1 3 3 2 19

Planning Board

Approvals
2 3 1 3 1 3 2 1 17

Zo,ring Boad
Applicalions

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Zoning Boad
Approvals

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

l\4unicipalSearches t5 18 25 17 23 10 19 19 18 164

COURT
2024 Jan Feb [,far Apr lviay June July Aug Sept 0ct

V&T

Appearances

N'R 123 145 156 114 0 180 145

Cr minal

Appearances
258 244 283 297 262 270

Ordinance

Appearances

13 1 19 3 22 10 0 11

Civil

Appearances

12 14 2A l5 24 13

Tolal Fines

Collected

s51,816 $53,369 $67,072.50 $60,768.00 $63,914.00 s60,779.00 $59,956.00 $62,397.00

TohlFineslo s23,814 $21,481 Nol ava ab e Not available Nol available Not available $27,786.00 Not available

TohlFines lo
Villaqe

s265 s400 Nol ava ab e Not avallable Nol available Nol available s465.00 Nol available

DCO- No report

FINANCE

1. Prepared 2025 Tentative Budget

2. Reviewed Operation Sewer Units and updated Sewer Unit Schedule

3. Attended four budget work sessions and made multiple changes to 2025 Tentative Budget

4. Validated the Town of Liberty's System for Award Management (SAM) credentials in order to be

eligible for Federa I funding

5. Reported street light outages on Route 52 East

6. Reported additional street light outages for Presidential Estates.

7. Submitted payment request to EFC for Swan Lake Sewer. Total requested and received to date is

S60s,079.32
Page 3126

8

I

I

I

I

I

I I

295

t"I

1B

I

II

I



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE 70/t/2024
TtME: 6:00 PM

8. Reviewed canvass letters received back for the Clerk in the Assessor's Office and determined

those that qualified to begin the interview process

9. Finished terminating most seasonal employees

10. Mailed canvass letters for Senior Account Clerk in the Water and Sewer Department

11. Submitted Workers Compensation information for reimbursement

12. All other daily duties and responsibilities

HIGHWAY

I mprovements/t/aintenance:
r Ditched

1. Lily Pond - 5 days
2. Upper Ferndale - 3 days
3. Tanzman - 2 days

o Culvert Replacement
1. Ferndale Loomis - 7 pipes

2. Lily Pond - 8 pipes

o Road sweeping - Fox Mountain, Midway
r Hand hot patched - Mongaup, Lake Marie, Weiss, Fox Mountain, Shore
o Beaver Dam Maintenance - Midway l time
o Grade gravel roads - East Mongaup, Budnick, Stafford, Flynn
. Guard Rail installation on Fox Mountain
o ln house paved - Highview Acres
. Contracted paving - Ferndale Loomis Nova paved from Route 52 - Route 55
. Grader paved with black top Breezy Hill
o All roadside mowing completed

Facilities:
. Gutters need to be repaired - pending
o Parking lot needs repaving - on hold
. Fuel system needs to be replaced - requesting quotes
o Door locks need to be replaced - received a quote for S13754.90, working on getting 2 more

quotes

Equipment/Vehicles:
. New l ton has been received from Robert Green

Personnel:

Page 4126



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTIVIENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754
DArE: 7O/7 /2024
TIME: 6:00 PM

2 new HlvlEO's began working on September 30, 3.d HMEO start date pending

Misc:

Getting ready to reopen gravel bank

PARK & RECREATION

lVilk Weed Garden at Hanofee Park is just about competed. The Sullivan County Health Fair is

scheduled for Soturdoy September 14

We Teamed up with Sullivan 180 for a work day at Walnut Mt. we updated some Disc Golf Tee boxes

and painted the dug outs.

We had Sullivan County Work Force Development working with our park crew for six weeks doing
projects a rou nd Hanofee Park.

Repairing the dock at the lake

Ivlaintaining mowing at all the parks

lVaking repairs to the Outdoor pavilion

Budget has been submitted to Finance Department

Working on getting new software for the office to better our department and make it easier for
residents to sign up for programs.

Summer Camp is all wrapped up another successful season

Pool is closed for the season will need to order a diving board

Youth Football and cheerleading ls ln full swing had our first game on Saturday

Seniors senior center open and serving meals on Wednesday. Looking for more seniors. Meeting
with them. Book club and a senior dance.

Adult Flag football Tournament first week of October

CatskillArchers hosting an event at Walnut Mt Mid-September

Page 5126



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE:7O/1/2024
TItVE: 6:00 PM

TOWN CLERK

H ighway Fees Road Access Permit 1 100 00

Co nservation Co nse rvation 17 44.36

Marriage
Lice ns es

l\r'la rriage Lrce nses 10 175.00

Perm its Refuse Co llection 0 0

Sewer Perm it 1 15 00
Towing Licenses 0 0

1 100.00

Pedd ler's Permit 0 0

Small Sa les EZ Pass 13

Notary Fees

Marriage Certificate 9 90 00
P hotocopies 10 2.so
Misc (Returned Check Fee) 0

Building Certified I\/ailings 1 141 .73

Dog Licensing Female, Spayed 13 117 00
Female, Unspayed 4

Male, Neutered 10

lVale, U n neutered 4 s0.00
P u reb red 0 0

Senior 5 -25.00

Replacement Tags 0 0

Boarding Fees 0 0

Redeemed Dog (1) 2 150.00
Redeemed Dog (2) 0 0

Redeemed Dog (3) 0 0

Reimbursement of Expenses 0 0

Building Va ria nce 0 0

Lot lmprovement 0 0

Special Use 600.00
iunk Yard 0 0

Subdivision L 300.00
B u ilding lnspections Public
Assembly

0

Bu ild ing Permit 28,705.50
Commercial Esta blish ment
lnspection

L 75.00

Page 6125

Firework Perm it

325 00
140 00

0

50 00
90 00I

2
I

I

'l
21.



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE: tO/]/2024
TllvlE: 6:00 Plvl

Fire inspectors 2 270.00
lVunicipalsearch 18 1,800.00
Reimbursement of Expenses 0 0

F irework Permit 0 0

1. The guys have been busy this month with all the usual things. They have been sand blasting
and painting hydrants, mowing, weed whacking hydrants, painting lines on the roads, taking
off sand beds, pumping septic tanks and taking off meters.

2. Dylan, Joan & | have spent the last 2 weeks on the computer trying to complete the lead and

copper rule revisions that is due on October 16th.

3. Our 2 new employees. Carlos and CJ, are working out good and seem to be very interested

4. Jeremy and Dylan have finished up the last part of their water license and should be receiving

their certificates soon.

5. Individual meters were installed at Green Hills. Joan will have to set up the 50 new accounts

on the computer and in the meter books for their first billing in December.

6. Any other items that may arise prior to meeting

DELAWARE ENGINEERING

Town of Liberty, NY

October 7, 2024 Town Board Meeting
Update on Projects

7. ABG Gront Ptoject Phase 7O - White Sulphur Spings Boyd Rood

Actions for the Board to consider at todalstrneelils
None

Substantial Completion

All construction contracts closed out and all contractors have been paid

o Watermain Replacement - Tweedle

o Boyd Road Reconstruction - Poley Paving

Page7l26

WATER & SEWER



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE: 70/7 /2024
TIME: 6:00 PM

Engineering Services

As-Builts preparation has been completed
As-Builts and the previously submitted Engineer's Certification of Pro.lect Completion were

submitted to NYSDOH on 9/6/24

2. SwonLokeWWTP Upgrode

Actions for the Board to consider alltodayls meelina
No action req u ired

Critical ltems Planned for /Verc Month's Meet:r/q to Keep Moring the Proiect Forward
. On or before October 1& 2024

o Submit complete NY-2A Application Form and final revised PER

. On or before Oc..18 or 25,2024
o Submit Revised Map Plan & Report to Town Board & BC and receiue resolution for

publication of hearing notice from Bond Counsel, to be scheduled for the IUfBn 
Town Board meeting (for 2028 proceedings)

o Norember 4 2024 -fown Board Meeting (Accept Map Plan & Report)

o Town to resolve accept the Map Plan & Report for the increase or improvement of the
facility (5 202-8) and call forlschedule a public hearing for lllS/24

Critical ltems to Keep Movin: the Proiect Fonvard

Noember 18, 2024 -Town Board Meeting (Public Hearing)

o Town holds public hearing on the proposed project and to the increase or
improvement of the facility ($ 202-8) for a 0.960 N/GD facility and 540M upgrade -

5:30 PM @ the SL Fire Dept. or Senior Center

December 2, 2024 - Town Board Meeting
o Town to review final public comments f rom 1,1/1-8/24 public hearing

o Town to make determination in the public interest to complete the proposed

improvements (NY Town Law I 202-B Increase or lmprovement of Facilities and

Submit certified copy of the order to hold the hearing,

o Town to consider adopting a Bond Resolution for the project using package - provided

by Bond Counsel

Proiect Fundinr/Financinr Overview:
. Current Project Budget Overview

o Current Project Budget = S18 M
o Current Project Funding = S11.4M (63%)

o Town Portion = 5 6.6M (0% interest loan)

Page 8125



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 11,9 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE: 70/7 /2024
TIME: 6:00 PM

r Proposed Project Budget Overview
o Proposed Project Budget = 540 M

o Current POect Funding = S11.4M
o Other Funding = S 0M (other fundlng opportunities e.,9., WQIP,

USDA-RD, & Enhanced. WllA, etc. under review)

o Town Portion = S28.6M (loan, may go down with other
Funding opportunities)

a Request to N,4odify an EFC Funding Agreement
o Current Project Financing Agreement = S18l\y'

o A draft/unsigned Request to Modifu an EFC Funding Agreement form and updated

cost estimate on SRF Budget Form showing current and proposed budget increase to

$40M and an upgrade capacity increase from 0.686 to 0.960 MGD upgrade, as well as

questions related to ER and design review schedule, was submitted to NYSEFC on

6/28/24. Comments, and responses to questions were as follows:
, The Town needs to sign the PFA mod request, the schedule ertension needs to

be included, ond it should be submitted to the CWopply emoil oddress ot the

boxom of the form. EFC will need o new engineering repoft os soon os DEC confirms SPDES limits
, EFC will coordinote with DEC to cont'irm who will be the leod ogency for review

ond approvol of the revised engineering repoft, BODR, plons ond specificotions.
. EFC ond/or DEC will not opprove the revised ER/P&S until the new permit is

finolized. EFC con stoft reviewing the design once droft permit limits are issued for public

comment, but no review will be considered finol untilthe finol SPDES permit

issued. Pleose check with DEC on their opprovol process.

o The final Request to Modiry for a S4oM upgrade, signed by the Town Supervisor,

including schedule and other additional information, was submitted to NYSEFC on

September 19, 2024
o NYSEFC is reviewing to qraluate possible opportunities for funding the additional

amount

FFY 2025 IUP / Updated PFA for the Updated $46y Project Budget

o The Final lntended Use Plan (lUP) for clean water projects became effective on

October 1., 2024.

Page 9126

. Additional Funding Request- NYSDEC WQIP

o Application submitted on 73V24 requesting up to S10M in grant funding.

o Awards typically announced near the end of the year



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTIUENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE" 1Ol1/2024
TIME: 6:00 PM

This project is listed on the annual list with a Total Cost of S40tv1, and is eligible for
short term financing in FFY 2025 (October 2024 - September 2025), pending PFA

Modification Request Approval (see Request to Modify an EFC Funding Agreement,
above)

o

Moving the WWTP Uperade Proiect Forward

Professional Services Work
Information Session Regarding Swan Lake Waste Water Treatment Plant Upgrades

was held on 5/28 @ 6:30 pm at the Swan Lake Fire House

At the I une 3, 2024 meeting the Town agreed to a project budget of S40M and a plant

flow capacity capable of 960,000 gpd (maximum potential WWTP buildout using the
existing oxidation ditches)

Delaware is proceeding with preparation of the revised Schedule, Map Plan Report
(IVPR), PH Presentation, & Revised Engineering Report (ER); with a project $401V

upgrade and a plant flow capacity of 960,000 gpd

See Critial lhms Plonned for Next Month Meeting to Keep Moving the Prokct Forword
and Critiml ltems tu Keep Moving the Project Fontnrd above

SPDES Permit

o Continuing work on NYSDEC SPDES Permit Application (NY-2A) for a facility upgrade
and expansion with a plant flow capacity of 960,000 gpd, including revised PER

o Notice of lncomplete Application received on June 3, 2024
o SPDES Permit

. General Comments from NOI Application cover letter
o SPDES Outfall Location

o lncorrect outfall location in the current permit
o Revise NY-2A to reflect current outfall location
o Provide easements for all non-Town owned property

. Stream Disturbance

o Upgraded outfall pipe will require a Stream
Disturbance Permit

. Freshwater Wetlands

o No nearby wetlands currently
o NYSDEC is amending freshwater wetlands regulations,

effective 01/01/25
o NYSDEC may reevaluate ourlurisdiction for the

proposed project at a later time.
. State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR)

o Appears to be an Unlisted action
o Short Environmental Assessment Form is required

Page 10 126

o

o

o

o



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE: 7O/7 /2024
TIME: 6:00 Ptvl

o Uniform Procedures
o New applications processed pursuant to Uniform

Procedures regulations

o MaJor Action, will require a 30-day public comment
period

r Community Risk and Resiliency Act (CRRA)

o Requirement to demonstrate that the applicant has

considered future physical climate risk due to sea-level

rise, storm surge and flooding
. Technical Comments

. General Corrections - Minor corrections required

. NY-2A - Minor corrections/additional information required
o Additional Submittals - Revision Required

o Topographic Map
o Conditional Exclusion Certification Form

o Consideration of Future Physical Climate Risk Form

o Stream Disturbance, Freshwater Wetlands, SEQR, Uniform Procedures, and

Community Risk and Resiliency Act (CRRA)

o Conference call with NYSDEC on June 21, 2024 focusing on outfall location
. The current outfall location and receiving waterbody (West Branch Mongaup

River), which has been in place since 1984, is not the outfall location and

receiving waterbody (tributary to the West Branch lVongaup) in the existing

Permit.
. Affects Water Quality analysis and may affect discharge limits

o Plan Forward
. Delaware to fill out WaterTreatment Chemical (WTC) forms for chemical use

at the existing plant and possibly anticipated WTC forms for chemical use for
the upgrade at 0.960 MGD

. Delaware revising the Topographic Map

. Delaware preparing response to notice of incomplete application (NOIA),

including WTCs, Topographical lvlap, Conditional Exclusion Certification Form,

and Consideration of Future Physical Climate Risk Form, and will submitto
NYSDEC, which is anticipated to be submitted to NYSEFC on or before October
78,2024

. NYSDEC will do the Water Quality review based on actual/current outfall
location to provide draft limits to Delaware//Town

Page 11 126

Proiect Schedule (updated October 2, 2024)



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTIVENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE: 1,0/7 /2024
TIME: 6:00 PM

The Anticipated Project Schedule (detailed), attached, based on completion of design

priorto draft effluent limits which are anticipated to be provided by NYSDEC in April

2025
A summary of the detailed schedule is as follows:

* Gray shading denotes regulatory processes. Estimated tlmeframes for action, or review and approval
periods subject to change. All subsequent anticipated dates shall be revised as necessary once regulatory
approva ls are obtained.

o

o

Page 12 126

WQIP CFA Application Completed luly 2024 (A)

Design Completion July 2024 - April 2025 (T)

NYSEFC Request to lvlodify an Existing PFA Completed September 2024 (A)

Submit Final SPDES NY-2A ltems l"-month October 2024 (T)

Submit Preliminary Engineering Report 1-month October 2024 (T)

202(b) & Bond Resolution September - December 2024 (T)

WQIP Award Announcement 3-months December 2025 - February 2024
(r)

NYSDEC SPDES Permit Technical Review 6-months+ November 2024 - Aprll 2025 (T)

NYSDEC SPDES Permit Draft Limits 1-month* April 202s (T)

1-2 months*NYSDEC SPDES Pu blic Notice April - March 2025 (T)

2-4 months+ May - August 2025 (T)NYSDEC & NYSEFC PER and Design Rev.

NYSDEC SPDES Permit Finalized L-2 months* June - Julu 2025 (T)

NYSDEC & NYSEFC PER AppTovaI 1-month* July 202s (r)

NYSDEC & NYSEFC Design Approval 1-months* August 2025 (T)

NYSEFC Revised PFA Approval Memo 1-2 monthsi September - October 2025 (T)

Authorization to go to Bid from Town 1-month October 2025 (T)

Bidding/Award 2 months October - November 2025 (T)

Close on Revised SRF Financing L-2 months+ November - December 2025 (T)

Notice to Proceed 1-2 months* December 2025 - January 2026
(r)

Construction 18 months January 2026 - Ju ne 2O)7 lT)
Substantial Completion l month Mav 2027 (T\

Constriction Completion l month )une 2027 lf\
NYSEFC Long Term Loan Ciosing l month* May 2028 (T)

On-site Under Ground Fuel Tanks

Task/Milestone Timeframe Start

tdCc lete
Date/|-imeframe
{A

9-months

4-months



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTIVENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH IVAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE: 70/7 /2024
TIME: 6:00 PIr4

o NYSDEC is seeking backfees for each 5-year period that each tank was active. Based

on the fee schedule, capacity of tanks 1 and 2 was 1,500 gal, the back fee charges

would be 5100 every five years from 1986 to 2011 or approximately 5500. From 2011

to present we are looking at $300 for every five years or approximately $900 for a

total back fee charge of approximately 51,400- NYSDEC confirmed that fee is 51,400
o At the August 5, 2024 meeting the Town Board Authorize the Town Supervisor to sign

the PBS Application Form, and for the Town Director of Finance to issue a check

payable to NYSDEC for S1,400 for the existing underground fuel stage tank registration

application
o Delaware picked up check from Cheryl a nd Application Form from the Town

Supervisor and send into NYSDEC along with the tank registration application form
o Need to confirm with NYSDEC that the remaining section of the registration forms are

properly completed
o Final PBS Application and Application Fee will be submitted to NYSDEC, following the

final NY-2A and PER Amendment

a Su bcontract Work
MechanicaI/HVAC Design Review - lade Stone (IVWBE)

. Retaining a MWBE firm to provide mechanlcaI/HVAC design review

. Peer review of HVAC design

. Subcontract pending

a

WWTP Flow Mete(s)
It was noted during design review of recent WWTP influent (effluent) flows (2021-

2023) that there was a significant reduction (25-3O%l in effluent flows from historical

data (2017-2019)

Delaware subcontracted with Cyclops Process Equipment to install a temporary
portable doppler flow meter to verify flow measurement accuracy of the existing

effluent electromagnetic (mag) meter and rental for one (1) month at a price of 52,600

o lt was determined that the existing effluent meter is reading 2F35% lower than the
temporary doppler meter.

o Delaware recommended that the Town consider replacement of the existing effluent
flow meter (and purchase of the in place portable doppler flow meter which can be

used on other Town water or wastewater systems)

o Accurate flow measurement is important for design and for SPDES compliance, and

NYSDEC is requiring that the Town continue to unitize the portable dopplerflow meter
for SPDES reporting until the existing ma8 meter has been replaced

o Monitoring began in July 2024 and is ongoing until new effluent flow meter is installed

o At the September 76,2024 t\.4eeting the Town Board resolved to:

P;rge 13 126

o

o



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION [/EETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE: 7O/7 /2024
TIME: 6:00 PIV

. Purchase a new effluent mag meter (S8,915), and

. Purchase the in place portable doppler meter ($5,735) (which can be used on

other Town water or wastewater systems)

The PO for the new effluent mag meter (5&915) is will be issued p€nding legal notice
(3Gdays) for use of capital reserve funds for purchase

The PO forthe in place portable doppler meter (55,735) is with Damon ready to submit
to the Vendor for procesing

3. Statensrille Water Project

Actions for the Board to consider at today's meetins:

a None

Engineering Services

o As-builts being prepared

. Construction certification planned to go out to NYSDOH with as-builts in October 2024

Contrdct TL2-E-2017 - Electrical

Allwork completed and paid out

o

o

Contract TL24-2017 - General

r All work complete, contract closed out
o A digital copy of the complete Closeout Package submitted to the Town 8/28/24, and

hard copies were delivered on to Town Hall on 9/4/24

4. Eanomic Detelqment Wffir and kwer lnftostrudure Copcity Plonning Study
o An update ofthe report was provided to the Town, and to the Village Mayor,

Clerk and Dave B. on 6/8/24
r A .ioint Village-Town meeting was held on J u ne 25,2024
o Draft report being finalized now and will be circulated back to Town and Village

5. Swon Loke Sevuer System Evoluotion/l/l EPG Stud/

Actions for Board Consideration at Tonisht's Meetins:
o None

Proiect Funding

Page 14 126

All checklist items were submitted to NYSEFC on 8/22,/24

Construction Contracts



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE:1O/7/2024
TIME: 6:OO PM

. Engineering Agreement is under review by NYSEFC

. NYSEFC will then schedule a scoping call with the Village - Pending

. Grant Agreement (to be provided by NYESFC) to be executed by September 30 ,2024 (Per

2/6/24 Award Notification Letter)

N4ore recent correspondence with NYSEFC indicates that this is a two (2)to three (3) month
process from receipt of all checklist items, and the Town should be within this window

On March 13,2024 NYSEFC provided the Town an EPG Checklist and supporting
documentation to assist the Town in the process of entering into a Grant Agreement with EFC

o All checklist items due by August 31, 2024

1. Board Resolutions - Complete May 6, 2024
2. Budget and Plan of Finance Form - Complete May 6,2024
3. Executed Engineering Agreement - Completed August t 2024
o Architectu ral/Engineering Procu rement Certification - Completed August 5,

2024

Profesional Services Request for Qualifications for Englneelln8

Request for Qualifications

Completed July 1, 2024; selected Delaware Engineering, D.P.C. for work

a

a

a

Contract Execution and Nesotiation
. Contract executed with Delaware Engineering on August 5, 2024
r The Executed Engineering Agreement and Architectural/Engineering Procurement Crrtification

submitted to NYSEFC on August 21, 2024
r Engineering Agreement is under review by NYSEFC

. At the August 5, 2024 meeting the Town Board resolve to:
o Authorize the Town Supervlsor to execute Delaware Engineering, D.P.C.'s Professional

Services Agreement for engineering/professional associated with the Swan Lake

Sanitary Sewer Collection System lnflow & lnfiltration (l&l) Study (EPG # 7287 79), for a

total not to exceed cost of 560,000,
o Authorize the Town Supervisor sign the Certification for Architectural/ Engineerlng

Services Procurement (NYSEFC from) for the Professional Services Agreement with
Detaware Engineering, D.P.C. dated 7131,/24f or engineering/professional associated

with the Sanitary Sewer Collection System lnflow & lnfiltration (l&l) Study (EPG

#128719\
r Note, funding for this project is being provided through NYSEFC and the Town is required to

commit matching funds equal to 20% (510,000) of the grant award.
. Grant Payments to the Town, with invoices and cost documentation, are as follows.

Pay,e 15 126



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE: 1,O/7 /2024
TIME: 6:00 PM

o 25% of granl amount (S12,500) upon Execution of Grant Agreement
o 25% of granlamount (S12,500) upon Engineering Report Submittal

o 50% ofgrant amount (525,000) upon Engineering Report Acceptance
o Town needs a plan to have funds in place to pay for all seMces (S6O,OC0), until gnnt is fully

disbursed
o Excerpt from 2023 EFG Grant Summary:

G.ant Payments

Grants are disbursed in three or more payments based on the municipality's progress
toward completion of an approvable engineering report. The municipality will receive the
frst disbursement in the amount of 25olo ofthe total grant amount as an advance
payment upon execution of the Grant Agreement with EFC. The second disbursement
in the amount of 25% of the total grant amount will be made to the municipality when an
approvable engineering report has been submitted frcr review. Note invoices and cost
documentation is needed at this time. The third and fnal disbursement will be made
once the engineering report has been accepted as complete by EFC/DEC and the
remaining invoices have been submitted.

Anticipated Proiect Schedule
. The anticipated schedule is as follows:
o Adopt Board Resolutions l\rlarch 23,2023 (A)

o Submit NYSCFA EPG Funding Application August 11, 2023 (A)

o Award Announcement February 15,2024 (Al
o Award Letter received by Town February 76,7024 (Al
o Authorize the Town Clerk to publish the legal notice for RFQ March 4, 2024lA)
o Deadline to submit an executed Award Acceptance Form March 8,2024 (A\

. EPG Checklist ofSupporting Documentation received by Town March 13, 2024 (A)

o Provide update to Town Board April 1,2024 (A)

o Town adopts updated Board Resolutions and Plan of Finance May 6,202a $)
r RFQ for A,/E Procurement May - August 2024 (1/Al

o Provide Legal Notice to the Town May 6, 2024 (Al

o Provide RFQ to the Town May 9, 2024 (A)

o Publication of the legal notice tvay 10, 2024 (A)

o Deadline to submit RFO|/SOQ June 6,2024 (A)

o Provide Scoring, Award, & Procurement Documents to Town by June 25,2024
(A)

o Town Clerk to distribute and Board to review RFQs/SOQs )une L0 - 1.4,2024
(A)

o Town Boardtoscore RFOy'SOQ and select firm (at Board meeting) July 1.,ZOZ4
(A)

o Engineering Contract Submitted to Town July 31,,2024 (A)

o Execute Agreement with selected firm (at Board meeting) August 5, 2024 (A)

o Submit EPG Checklist & Supporting Documentation August 21, 2024 (A)

Page 15 126



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTIVENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING
PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LtBERTY, NY 12754

DArE,1O/7/2024
TllVlE: 6:00 PtVl

. Deadline to submit EPG Checklist Supporting Documentation August 31 ,2024lA)

. Execute PFA (See Project Funding above) September- November 2024 (T)

. Deadline to Execute Grant Agreement September 31, 2024 (A)

. Complete l/l Engineering Report October 2024 - July 2026 (T)

. Town Review of thel/l Engineering Report August - September 2026 (T)

o Deadline to Complete l/l Engineering Report (2-year period) September 2026 (A)

l&l work and reporting to occur October 2024 - luly 2026 (T)

l&l Study Engineering Work Status Update
. Have base system map from 2023 EPA Administrative Compliance Order Sanitary Sewer

O&M Procedures
o Plan to solicit subcontractors provide cleaning and closed-circuit television (CCTV)

inspection services, pending execution of the Grant Agreement with NYSEFC

o Working with Damon to develop a list of target areas for CCTV work and Highlight/note
locations of planned cleaning/CCW work on the system map

. Continuing to summarize WWTP flows and precipitatlon
o More work pending

6. Lead & Copper Rule Raisions servie line inventory requiremenB, due Mofur 2024
o Town is taking the lead and is responsible for getting the work done
o The Town did not receive a grant forthis workin2024
o The October 2024 inventory deadline remains

The Town will need to mntinue to orcanize information on lead services lines to move foruvard with
the inventory

DE has provided the Water and Sewer Dept some support setting up and formatting the

a

a

a

inventory spreadsheet
a The completed service line inventory template fo ur water srvo stem must be submitted to

LSL|.submission @health. ny.gov no later than October 16, 2024

Consumer notification ter 2,30 days) of I lead ce line and associated re rti

reouirements must be made to consumers at locations where service line materials are declared as

Lead, Galvanized RequirinE Replacement, or Lead Status Unknown Service Line in the completed

i. Provide initlal notification to affected consumers bry No/ember 15, 2024.

ii. Provide the appropriate notification to new customers prior to or at the time
service beeins. repeat the notification annuallv untilthe service line is no longer

7 at.e 77 126

lead lvani uiri re or lead status unknown.

service line inventorv template within 30 davs

a. To complv with this provision. water svstems must:



TOWN OF LIBERTY DEPARTMENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION MEETING

PLACE:SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE:10/7/7024
TIME: 6:00 PM

The w?ter s/stem must also complete to rtotes: Demonstmte that the woter system

delivered the notifi@tion ond Drovide o coov of the notifi@tionand information mdhiols to tl@ir

7. Slemtoo&Roth Boosler Pump Replo@ment

Actions for Board Consi deration at Toni ht's Meetins:

None

. Construction (pump installation) was completed on 5/21; startup occurred on 5/30/24
o Startup tech's report indicating no ground and confirming Xylem-Goulds requirement

for warranty purposes

. At the July 15,2024 meeting the Town Board authorized

o The Water & Sewer Dept. Supervisor to solicit quotes, from a minimum of three
contractors, for work to provide proper NEC compliance grounding to both Sherwood
Roth booster pumps systems, and

o Due to the need to have work done in a timely mannel authorize work to be awarded
to the lowest responsible responder at the discretion of the Town Supervisor and

Water & Sewer Dept. Supervisor, up to a maximum of 520,000 (Town threshold for
going out to bid).

o Delaware prepared a n RFP for the scope of work to solicited quotes for the Sherwood Roth

Booster Pump Electrical Upgrades to send to electrical contractors, with responses due by 3

PM on July 24,2024.
o Two quotes were received:

o Eastern Electric Contracting - S15,100
o Ross Electric - 512,852.00 (contractor did not fill out provided bid sheet or schedule as

requested, and is considered a bid informality)
o The Town has the option waive any informalities and award to elther contractor
o Damon would prefer to award to Eastern Electric Contracting
. At the Augusts,2024 meetingtheTown resolve to:

o Award of the Sherwood Roth Booster Pump Electrical Upgrade work to Eastern

Electric Contracting at a bid price of S15,150 based on their 7/24/24 response
o Authorize the Town Director of Finance to issue a purchase order for this work and

send to Eastern Electrical Contracting

Page 18 126

stdtes onnuollv bv Julv 7 for the Drwious colendor yeor.

Construction Status Update
. Electrical Upgrade Work (for manufactures warranty) awarded to Eastern Electric Contracting

at the 8/5/24 Board meeting for the bid price of 515,150
o Breakers have been ordered
o Onsite work pending



8. Femdole Rd/Femdole Lmmis Rood lntersection Wotedine Crossing
. Actions for the Board to Consider atTonight's Meeting:

o Review status

o Under review with Damon
Bqqkground

o The barrier that protects the waterline crossing from traffic traveling south-east on the
Ferndale Loomis Road (Steep Grade) has been struck by larger vehicles three time since 2021.

See photos and plan (attached)
o ln the most recent event, the lmpact moved the barrier so that it is now touching the piping,

and may have moved the vertical section of waterline out of alignment. lt appears that the
barrier may be cast around the vertical segment of pipe. See detail on plan (attached)

! ln its cunent state it seems stable but it might break the line if it sustains another impact
e The Town Highway Department has worked with the County to place "Steep Grade" signs at

the top of the Ferndale Loomis Road

. Damon and Cheryl have asked us to work with the Town to provide a recommendation for
repair and get costs/proposals to complete the repairs, that will be submitted to the lnsurance

company of the business/motorist at fault
o The nearby County bridge and guiderails sustained significant damage in the two recent

events, the County wishes to repair the bridge structure and replace the guiderail this season

before the traffic in that area increases

. At this time, the recommended repair would be to isolate and shut down the crossing, demo

existing barrier, and install a new barrier that is similar to the existing (due to limited space). It

is unlikely that the work required to complete repair (demo existing and cast new barrier) will

be able to be completed without shutting down the line, and would be without service, for
possibly up to a month

Need to review and confirm wlth the Town Water & Sewer Dept:

o What needs to be done to shut that line down?
o Can temporary service be installed (e.g., hydrant to hydrant) at/near the bridge?

o ls there a secondary supply?

o lf no secondary supply, how long can this line be down for?

The County is considering the possibility of working with the Town to complete the necessary

repairs through an intermunicipal agreement (lMA) with the Town, but may ultimately decline

considerlng the close proximity to the Town's waterline

9. Attuchments
o Swan Lake WWTP Upgrade Anticipated Project Schedule (detailed)

70. ftems Discussed or Revbvved ot Meeting but not dirtnbud with this pd<oge:
. None

Page 19 126

TOWN OF LIBERry DEPARTIVENT HEAD/ WORKSESSION IV]EETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE.1,O/7/2024
TIME: 6:00 PM



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAfE:10107124
TIME: 6:3OPM

NEW BUSINESS

ADOPTION OF LOCAL LAW NO. 5 "A LOCAL LAW OVERRIDING THE TA( CAP FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025"

The Town Board does hereby adopt lntroductory Local Law No. 5 of the year 2025 entitled "A

Local Law Overriding the Tax Cap for Fiscal Year 2025" as Local Law No. 5 of the year 2025.

Motion Seco n d Aye Abstaln No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember.lohn Lennon X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

REQUEST BY FAR ROCKAWAY HOTEL LLC (KNIGHTS INN) TO WAIVE WATER BILL PENALTY DENIED

The Town Board does hereby deny the request from the Far Rockaway Hotel LLC (Knights lnn) to
waive the penalty on their water bill in the amount of 5798.84. Supervisor DeMayo will send a

letter.

Motlon Second Aye Abstaln No

Su pervisor Fran k DeMayo X X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X

Councilmember Vincent McP h illips X

Councilmember.lohn Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

LARRY STEIGER APPOINTED TO THE BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW

The Town Board does hereby appoint Larry Steiger to the Board of Assessment Review to fulfiil
the unexpired term of Allen Werlau for a term expiring on 9/30/2028.

Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McP h illips X

X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X X

RE-AFFTRMATTON OF THE HTR|NG OF (3) EMPLOYEES FOR THE HtGHWAy DEPARTMENTAS HMEO',S

HMEO,S W AN HOURLY PAY RATE OF 527.05

Page 20 l26

Motion lSecond

Councilmember John Len non

xl



TOWNI OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAfE:10107124
TIME: 6:30PM

The Town Board does hereby re-affirm the hiring of the following (3) employees as HMEO's for
the Highway Department with an hourly pay rate of 527.05:

o David Donovan
r Bryce Rogerson
o James Gibson

2025 TENTATIVE BUDGET ACCEPTED AS THE 2025 PRELIMINARY BUDGET

The Town Board does hereby accept the 2025 Tentative Budget as the 2025 Preliminary Budget

puBlrc HEARTNGS FOR BUDGET Sfi FORLO/2t124

The Town Board does hereby set the Public Hearings for the Budget on 1,0/21,/2024 at 6:30 p.m

as follows:

o 6:30 P.tV.2025 Loomis Sewer District
o 6:35 P.M. 2025 Young's Hill Sewer District
. 6:40 P.l,A. 2025 lnfirmary Road Sewer District
o 6:45 P.M. 2025 Swan-Lake Briscoe Rd, Consolidated Sewer District
o 6:50 P.tv1.2025 Preliminary Budget

Motion Second Aye Abstain No

Supervisor Fran k DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember lohn Lennon X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

Motion Seco n d Aye Abstain No

Supervisor Fran k DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPh illips X

Councilmember Joh n Lennon X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

Motion Seco n d Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips x
Councilmember I ohn Len non X X

Counciimember Sherri Kavleski x

P age 2L 126

I

I I

I

I

I

Ixl



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 1 19 NORTH MAIN STBEET, LlBERry, NY 12754

DATE: fi107124
TIME: 6:30PM

RESOLUTION OF IN MEMORY OF EARL C. BERTSCH

RESOLUTION IN MEMORY OF EARL C. BERTSCH

WHEREAS, it is with deep sadness and heavy hearts to learn ofthe passing of Earl C. Bertsch on

September 17 ,2024; and

WHEREAS, Earl has faithfully and conscientiously served the Town of Liberty and its citizens for

36 years as the Director of Financial Services after his previous work at the Sullivan County

Treasurer's Office, Sullivan County Community College and the Chester Cable Company; and

WHEREAS, Earl displayed excellence in work ethics, developed a high respect with his fellow

employees and citizens of our municipality, and displayed an outstanding commitment of service

to the Town of Liberty; and

WHEREAS, Earl was an invaluable wealth of knowledge and was a role model and mentor for all

he worked with and the Town is grateful for his contributions and commitments given to our
community; and

WHEREAS, Earl loved his life, his family, his farm and his community; and;

WHEREAS, Earl and.loy loved to travel and Earl would often tell us of his latest trip and

adventu res; and

WHEREAS, Earl was a quiet humble man of impeccable integrity, a joy to work with;

NOW, THEREFORE, ln recognition of Earl's contributions to the Town Board, the Town of Liberty

and its citizens, we hereby express our deep appreciation for his service to this community and

extend to his family our sincere sympathy upon his passing. Please know that your loss is deep

and your sorrow is great but, we want you to know, that we share in your sorrow but, more

importantly, we recognize that this loss is Heaven's gain.

Motion Seco n d Aye Absta in No

Supervisor Frank DeMayo X X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember Joh n Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X X

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Town Board does hereby approve the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk

t'>age 22 126

I



TO\^/I! OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, L|BERW, Ny 12754

DATE:10107124

TIME: 6:30PM
o Budget Worksession 9/9/24
o Budget Worksession 9/L0/24
o Budget Worksession 9/17 /24
o Budget Worksesslon 9/30/2024
. Budget Cha nges Summary

BrD OPENTNG SEI- FOR A 2013 FRETGHTLTNER 114SD ON lOlL7/24

The Town Board does hereby set a bld openlng for (1) used 2013 Freightliner 114SD on 70/17 /24
at 11:00 a.m. at the Town Clerk's Office, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754.

Motion Second Aye Abstain No

Supervisor Frank DeMayo X X

Cou ncilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips x

Cou ncilmember John Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

RUECT THE PART.TIME SENIOR ACCOUNT CLERK'S LIST & AUTHORIZE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO

REQUEST A PART-TIME ACCOUNT CLERK LIST

The Town Board does hereby reject the current Part-time Senior Account Clerk's List and direct
the Finance Director to request a Part-time Account Clerk List for the Water & Sewer Clerk.

Page 23 126

M otion 5econd Aye Absta in No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Cou ncilmember.J ohn Len non X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

Motion Second Aye Absta in No

5u pervisor Fran k DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember Joh n Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

I

I

DONATTON OF LAND rN PARKSVTLLE SBL*2.-L4.1(325.16 ACRES) & SBLS 2.-1-4.3 (36.6 ACRES)

REJECTED BYTOWN BOARD

I

I

I



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTEB, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE:10107124

TIME: 6:30PM

The Town Board does hereby relect a donation ofthe following land in Parksville -SBL# 2.-1-4.1

(3 26.16 acres) & SBL # 2.-1-4.3 (36.6 acres) and do hereby direct the Town Attorney to draft a

letter tha n king the estate.

RE-AFFIRMATION OF CHERYL GEROW,S PAY INCREASE FOR BUDGET YEAR 2026

Oclober 4, 2024

To: Ms. Cheryl Gerow
On September 3O,7024 durinl the budget presentation of The Finance Departments 2025
request a discussion relative to the status of tvlr. Earl Bertsch's salary occurred. The current
Town Board was apprised of a previous Town Board's commitment to transfer Mr. Bertsch's
salary (S6,OOO/year) to Ms. Gerow upon his separation of employment from the Town of
Liberty.

Ms. Gerow stated to The Town Board that due to the nature of the employment separation
(Mr. Bertsch's recent death) she felt uncomfortable taking that salary at this time. In addition,
the agreed upon employee salary adjustment and budget constraints of 7024 were
compounding factors.
She further stated that she would like this commitment to be honored for the budget year of
2026 and further clarified that this increase is in addition to any general salary increase
agreed upon with The Employee Committee. The Town Board unanimously agreed to this
request. The intent of this letter is to memorialize this discusslon and commitment.
A roll call vote on October 7,2024 serves to document the Town Boards commitment.

Aye Nay

Frank Demayo

Dean Fa rra nd

Vin cent McPhillips
I oh n Len non
Sh erri Kavleski

*This re-offirmotion resolution wos written & submitted ot the 10/7/2a meeting by
Co u ncil member Deo n F o rro nd

X

X

X

X

X

Motion Second Aye Abstain

Su pervisor F rank DeMayo X X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X

Councilmember Vincent McPhiltips X X

Councilmember Joh n Len non X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

P a ge 24 126

No



TO\^AI OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MA|N STREET, L|BERTY, Ny 12754

DArE:10107124
TtME: 6:30PM

DISCUSSION

UNDER REVIEW

1. Drilled wells with a yield of less than 5 GPM.
2. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning
3. Shipping Containers
4, Fence ln/Fence Out
5. Solar

IN PROGRESS

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's Office to the
Park & Recreation Building.

2. Fines

3. Empty Lot in Parksville
4. lllegal dumping of garbage

5. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study
6. Lead Service Line lnventory
7. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

8. Swan Lake-Lake

9. Zoning change request from KBSL Holdings, lnc.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Jeffrey Altbach & Kathy Parkins- Maintenance of Weston Way

Kristen Young-Lights on East Mongaup, Garden House, Huschke & Steiglitz, and Cameras put up

on Huschke & Steiglitz & East Mongaup. Rat & Garbage issue. Garbage on rail trail an issue.

Joe Peters, Sr.-Rat issue in Parksville

Manny Steinberg-Planning Board requested some bizarre items for the school such as radiation
study for the power lines and mountain lions. lt's taken 2 years to get school approved. Cameras
were installed due to mail being stolen and people speeding and trying to run kids off the road.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Councilperson Vincent McPhillips

. Nothing to report

Councilmember John Lennon

?age 25 126



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING

PLACE:SEN|OR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREEI, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAfE:10107124
TIME: 6:30PM

. Nothing to report

Councilmember Dean Farrand

. Nothing to report

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

. Nothing to report

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

r Liberty awarded S20 million FastNY grant. Thanks to Nick and many other partners.

o 334 old Loomis Rd. made a great effort to clean property. Hold off on awarding bid
o Thanked Matt Dewitt for Ferndale-Loomis to Rt. 52.
o Attended Patterns for Progress at the Liberty Library.
. Attended the Friends ofthe Upper Delaware at the Villa Roma.

ADJOURN

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 7:41 p.m

Motion Seco nd Aye Absta in

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski x

Page 25 126

No

xl



TOWN OF TIBERTY 2025 BUDGET PUBLIC HEARINGS

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE: fi/21/?4
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

At the Regular tvleeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on October 2I,2024 at
6:30 p.m., the following were present:

PRESENT:

Su pervisor Frank DelVayo
Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd
Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Councilmember lohn Len non

Councilmember Sherri Ka vles ki

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk La u rie Dutcher

4L50 PRESENT:

Town Attorn ey Ken Klein

Fina nce Director Cheryl Gerow
Confidentia I Secretary Nick Rusin

Derek Kirk Sullivan County Democrat

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

LOOM IS SEWER DISIRICT.PUBLIC H EARING

At a Public Hearing of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 1,0/27/24 at 6:30 p.m. at
Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, New York to hear oral and written comments
from concerned citizens on the 2025 Town of Liberty Preliminary Budget of the Loomis Sewer

Dlstrict.

On a motion by Councilmember Vincent McPhillips and seconded by Councilmember John

Lennon the Public Hearing was called to order at 6:30 p.m.

M otio n Second Aye Abstain No

Supervisor Frank Delvlayo X

Public Hearing closed 6:34 p.m

Page 114

No one wished to be heard and no wrltten comments were received.



TOWN OF LIBERTY 2025 BUDGET PUBLIC HEARINGS

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754
DArE L0/7L/24
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X X

Councilmember John Len non X x

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

YOUNGS HILL SEWER ASTRrcT _ PUBLIC HEARING

At a Public Hearing of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 10/21/24 at 6:35 p.m. at

Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, New York to hear oral and written comments
from concerned citizens on the 2025 Town of Liberty Preliminary Budget of the Young's Hill

Sewer District.

On a motion by Supervisor Frank DeMayo and seconded by Councilmember lohn Lennon the
Public Hearing was called to order at 6:35 p.m.

No one wished to be heard and no written comments were received

Public Hearing closed 6:39 p.m

INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTNCT_PUBLIC HEARING

At a Public Hearing of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 10/27/?4 at 6:40 p.m. at
Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, New York to hear oral and written comments
from concerned citizens on the 2025 Town of Llberty Preliminary Budget of the Infirmary Road

Sewer District.

On a motion by Supervisor Dean Farrand and seconded by Councilmember John Lennon the
Public Hearing was called to order at 6:40 p.m.

No one wlshed to be heard and no written comments were received

Motion Seco n d Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DelVayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent IVcPhillips X

Councilmember John Lennon X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

Public Hearing closed 6:44 p.m

Page 2l4

M otion Seco n d Aye Absta in No

I



TOWN OF LIBERry 2025 BUDGET PUBLIC HEARINGS

119 NORTH MAIN STREEI LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE:70/2I/24
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Farra nd X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X X

Councilmember John Lennon X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

SWAN LAKE-BRISCOE ROAD CONSOLIDATED SEWER DISTRICT_ PUBLIC HEARING

At a Public Hearing of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on t0/21/24 at 6:45 p.m. at
Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, New York to hear oral and written comments
from concerned citizens on the 2025 Town of Liberty Preliminary Budget of the Swan Lake-

Briscoe Road Consolidated Sewer District.

On a motion by Councilmember Dean Farrand and seconded by Councilmember John Lennon
the Public Hearing was called to order at 6:45 p.m.

No one wished to be heard and no written comments were received

Public Hearing closed 6:49 p.m

TOWN OF LIBERTY PRELIMINARY BUDGET_ PUBLIC HEARING

At a Public Hearing of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 10/21/24 at 6:50 p.m. at
Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, New York to hear oral and written comments
from concerned citizens on the 2025 Town of Liberty Preliminary Budget.

On a motion by Councllperson Dean Farrand and seconded by Councilmember lohn Lennon the
Public Hearing was called to order at 6:50 p,m.

No one wished to be heard and no written comments were received

lvlot io n Second Aye Abstain No

Supervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rrand X X

Councilmember Vincent lvlcP h illips X

Councilmember John Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X X

Public Hearing closed 6:59 p.m

Page 314

Motion Seco nd Aye Abstain No

I
I



TOWN OF LIBERTY 2025 BUDGET PUBLIC HEARINGS

119 NORTH MAIN STREEI LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAlE 10/27/24
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

Su pe rvisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X X

The Supervisor then opened the Regular N/onthly lvleeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Town Clerk, Laurie D utche r

Page 4l4

I

I



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:10/21/24
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

At the Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on lO/21/24 at 7:00 p.m.,
the following were present:

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Councilmember Dea n Farra nd

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Councilmember lohn Lennon

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

ABSENT:

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk Laurie Dutcher

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Ke n neth Klein

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow
Confide ntia I Secretary N ick Rusin

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:
1. Copy ofthe Park & Recreation minules fot 9/4/24.
2. Correspondence from the Liberty Joint Fire District regarding the activated fire alarms for

September,2024.

OUTGOING:

1. Correspondence sent by Supervisor DeMayo to Mash Sopariwala of the Knights lnn

regarding his request to waive penalty charges on his water bill.

ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby accept the incoming correspondence



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArF: 10/21/24
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

NEW BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF THE MONTHLY REPORTS

The Town Board does hereby approve the following monthly reports
. Town Clerk's Report 9/24
. Revenue & Expense Report 9/24
r Su pervisor's Report 9/24

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

The Town Board does hereby approve the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk
. Bid Opening (Cleaning) 1,0/77/24

o Bld Opening (Truck) 10/71/24

The Town Board does hereby approve of the audits as follows

2

Motion Second Aye Ab sta rn No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavles ki X X

Motion Seco n d Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Len non X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

Motion Second Aye Abstain No

Su pe rvisor Fra nk DelVayo X

Councilmember Dea n Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent l\,4cP h illips X

Councilmember John Lennon X X

Councilmember She rri Kavleski X

APPROVAL OF AUDITS

I
I

I



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DArE: N/2t/24
TII\,4E: 6:30 P,M

JANITORIAL BID AWARDED TO INTEGRATED MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS W TOWN CLERK NAMED

NAMED AS MONITOR

The Town Board does hereby award the Janitorial Bid to lntegrated lvlaintenance Solutions. They

named the Town Clerk as liaison to ltvls to monitor what they do and if the Town is not satisfied
to document it and bring it to their attention.

l\4 ot io n Seco n d Aye Abstain No

Supervisor Fra nk DelVlayo X X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

The Town Board does hereby award the bid for the 2013 Freightliner 114sd to leffreys Creek

Land Contractors, lnc., 180 Southern Ave., Essex, lVlA 01929 in the amount of 550,000.

Motion Second Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Councilmember John Len non X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

Motron Second Aye Abstain No

Su perviso r Frank DelVlayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent tVcPhillips X X

Councilmember John Le n non X

Councilmember Sherrl Kavleski X

3

o October, 2024 Voucher Abstract #1617 to #1802 totaling 9694,440.56.
. September, 2024 Post Audit Claims #1602 to #161,6 totaling 9102416.19.
. September, 2024 General Ledger Abstract Claims #303 to #337 totaling 5291 ,295.57.

I

I

lx I l

2013 FREIGHTLINER 114SD BID AWARDED

I xl
Ixl



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:1O/21/24
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

AUTHORTZATION TO MAKE PAYMENT FOR 2013 FREIGHTLINER 114SD ON 10/2v24 OUT OF ARPA

FUNDS

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment for 2013 Freightliner 114sd to be made on

L0/2L/24 out of ARPA funds.

ADOPTION OF THE 2024 PRELIMINARY EUDGET

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby adopt the Preliminary 2025 Budget as

presented.

The resolution does hereby duly pass

APPROVAL TO HIRE DONNA WAINMAN AS THE ASSESSOR CLERK AT A SALARY OF 5M,125
PENDING PRE.EMPLOYMENT TESTING

The Town Board does hereby authorize the hiring of Donna Wainman as the Assessor Clerk at a

salary of $44, 125. pending pre-employment testing.

N,4 ot io n Second Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank Del\4ayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember lohn Le n non X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

l\.4 ot io n Second Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Len non X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavles ki X

lvlotion Seco n d Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank Delvlayo X X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent tvl cP h illips X

Councilmember John Lennon X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

4

I

I

I

I

I



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD IVlEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE:1,O/21,/24

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

FINANCE DIRE TOR DIRECTED TO REQUESTA NEW PART-TIME ACCOUNT CLERK LIST FROM THE
COUNTY FOR WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

The Town Board does hereby direct the Finance Director to request a new part-time Account
Clerk List for the Water & Sewer Department.

AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO RESEARCH MICROSOFT 365

The Town Board does hereby authorize the Finance Director to research Microsoft 365

DISCUSSION

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

L. Drilled wells with a yield of less than 5 GPM.

2. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning

3. Shipping Conta iners

4. Fence ln/Fence Out
5. AIRBNB

6. Soiar

7. Update of Comprehensive Plan

5

N,4otion Seco n d Aye Absta in No

Su pervisor Frank DelVayo X

Councilmember Dean Farrand X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X X

Cou ncilmember John Len non X

X

Motion Seco n d Aye Abstain No

Su pervisor Frank DelVayo X X

Councilmember Dea n Fa rra nd X X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X

Councilmember John Len non X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

IN PROGRESS

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE 70/21/24
TIME: 6:30 P.t\.4.

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's Office to the

Park & Recreation Building.

2. Fines (sent to rr g/tz/zq)

3. lllegal dumping of garbage

4. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

5. Lead Service Line lnventory

6. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Billy Prince

Advised the Board to have the Code Enforcement Officer to look at some possible code
violations. East Hill & Rt. 52, Dahlia & Worden Lane and Mt. Morris Rd.

Nora Singer

Mrs. Singer advised she is a resident of Huscke Rd. and she thanked the Town Board for all time
effort for everything that they do. She did tell the board that she was very excited to learn of an

empty commercial lot in which to build a school for the children but that a year later they are

still not moving forward. She asked if the board could do anything to help she would greatly

a ppreciate it.

Mrs. Halpern

She advised the board that she is also very happy to be here and is here tonight to show her
appreciation. Her husband Ari Halpern is on the Town's Zoning Board. She told the board that
they both pray for the success of Liberty. She advised that they took an EMT course to help out
the Town and that they have volunteers working for the Fire Departments. She also asked the
board to help with moving forward with the school.

Mrs. Eisner

ls a resident of Radcliffe road. First she wanted to say God bless all the Town members of the
Town and that they appreciate all the work that we do for them. She explained that as a teacher
she feels very passionate regarding the school project and that they did whatever was asked of
them although others with slmilar projects weren't asked for such tests such as checking the
power lines for radiation and to make sure there were no mountain lions and many other
requests. She advised that they had fulfilled each request and would like to ask if they can

continue with the project and build the school. She also wanted to give us a message.

6



The ladies and girls all sang the following song

TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
]-19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:70/27/24
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

O say can you see,

Dear Board of Liberty,

All who participate,

We so much appreciate,

Your hard work and devotion,

Your strength and dedication,

We pledge our gratitude,

For all that you do,

And hum bly request,

our dream to pursue

For our children a school,

A place for them to grow,

o Dear Liberty, We all pray, for your success each day,

Together we'll thrive in Peace and harmony

Our Town wi I Blossom n unityl

GOD BLESS AMERICA

TOWN OF LIBERTY,

GOD BLESS AMERICA,

7



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: L0127l24
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

Our Home Sweet Homel

Highway Superintendent Matt Dewitt

Advised the board that Lily Pond was contract paved and that blacktopped had deficiencies. They

are on top of it and the company is making good on it. The mix was not great and it has started

to unravel in a few spots.

He also advised the Board that they had replaced a pipe that went between (2) houses

approximately 300 ft. of 18 feet on Old Loomis Rd. in case anyone called. He dld get a call and

asked why Town employees were not working on the road but on private properties. He

explalned and the person completely understood.

Elizabeth Greig

Asked the board to reconsider AIRBNB's. She advised that she had attended a housing
presentation with Adam Bosch and there is no housing stock for people to come here, work here
or to visit. She suggested having them register so that we could see how much of our housing
stock is in AIRBNB'S.

BOARD DISCUSSION

8

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

o Notified Matt of an issue and he took care of it after it was brought to Councilmember

McPhillip's attention and Matt took care of it. They wrote a letter thanking him. lt was a

condition that happened over 4 years ago.

r Has never seen so many women here at a Town Board meeting and that their voices

reached out. Hopes that we can progress so that the children can have a school with a

play yard and playground and are safe. You should come more often.

Councilmember John Lennon

. Reiterate what Vince said.

o Halloween parade this Saturday

Supervircr Frank DeMayo

o Thank you to the women and young girls for attending.



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH IV]AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:10/27/24
Ttl\4E: 6:30 p.M.

. situation in lndian Lake in regards to sewer and a resident working on trying to resolve

the issue.

. No response to the Senior Account Clerk position.

o Will be discussing ARPA next meeting.

. Went to the Friends of the Upper Delaware River on Wednesday and Thursday at the

Villa Roma.

Councilmember Dean Farrand

o Halloween Parade on Saturday.

o Meeting on Wednesday to iron out the details of the school.

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

o Park & Recreation is not doing a great job reaching out to the seniors. ls there a way to

give them access to Enhanced Star to reach out to the seniors. lt would be a way to get

the word out to the seniors.

ADJOURN

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 7:38 p.m

Respectfully submltted,

La u rie Dutcher, Town Clerk

l\4 otion Seco n d Aye Abstain No

Su perviso r Frank DeMayo X

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd X

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips X X

Councilmember lohn Len no n X X

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski X

9



l.dutcher townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Dan Fagnanl < dfagnani@delawareeng ineering.com >
Tuesday, October 29, 2024 3:30 PM

c.gerow townofliberty.org; Ldutcher townof liberty.org
supervisordemayo townof liberty.org; n.rusin townof liberty.org;
doh ma n @d elawa reeng in eering.com
Dept Head/fown Board Meeting November 4, 2024 MeetingSubject:

Hi Cheryl ond Louire,

A't Mondoy's November 4 Town Boord meeting, for ihe Swon Loke Sewer System Evoluotion/l/l
Engineering Plonning Gront (EPG), we will be recommended thot the Town ogrees to set up ond fund
on occount for $60.000 this month io poy for oll services, until gront is fully disbursed.

Should this go on the Town's meeting ogendo os o seporole iiem?

The EPG Groni Progrom is on expenditures reimbursement progrom. The Town needs to
expend/incur costs io complete work before the Town con get reimbursed for the bolonce beyond
the initiol 25% ol gronl omount ($12,500) disbursed upon Execution of Gront Agreement

Pleose let me know if you hove ony questions.

Thonks,

w
DELAWARE

EAIgINEERING, O.P,C

DANIEL FAGNANI, P.E.
PRoJEqT ENGINEER
55 Soulh Moin Skeet I Oneonto, NY 13820

607.432.8073 x3O9 io{iice)
607.316.3977 lmobile)
dfoqnoni@deloworeenoineerinc-com

1



l.dutcher townof liberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:

libertydpw@hvc.rr.com
Thursday, October 31, 2024 3:17 PM

Ldutcher townof liberty.org

Can you also put on the agenda if its not to late to hire Owen Trask as a laborer.

I



2021

(!ur 0F otslRtcl

SIEI/EISVil.U WAIER

SWS COt]E t]ISIRICT NAMES8L PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME ADDRESS AMOUNT OUE

482000 8.-1-57 $386 34 WDO2,I Outside Drstrict StevensvileMalik, Dov P O Box 745 Harriman, NY 10926
482000 WDO2l Outside Drstrict Stevensvile8.-1-55 Cohen, Jeremy 2714 Avenue I Brooklyn, NY 'l 1210 $386.34
482000 8.-1-75 $15,764.49 WDO2,I Outside Drstrict StevensvileHeichel Duvic LLC 352 Marcy Ave Apt 1 Brooklyn, NY 11206
482000 Outside Drstrict Stevensvile9.-1-6 J & J Enterprises 632 Bedford Ave Brooklyn, NY 11211 $254.98 WDO21

$16,792.1 5

I- I

r-IIIIII

IIII

OISTRICT COt]E



2024

OU I OF DISTRICT SWAN

LAKE/BRISCOE RD

CONSOLIDATEO SEWER

SWIS CODE SBL PROPERTY OWNER'S NA[,,IE ADDRESS AMOUNT DUE RELEVY 0istrict Name

482000 8. - 1-57 lralik, Dov P O Box 745 Harriman, NY 10926 $1,120.99 SDO42 0utside SWILX Briscoe Rd

$1,120.99

Ir

I

-___r__

F



2024 LOOMIS WATER OISTRICT RE.LEVIED WATER

SWiS CODE SBL PROPERTY OWNER'S NA[,4E ADDRESS AlllOUNT DUE RELE!A/ 0rsklct Name

483689 35.B-1-19 Vitamur Corp 41-11 Glenwood St Little Neck, NY 11363 $518.40 WD023 Loomis Water
483689 35.D-2-1.1 Leroy, Paul 289 Old Loomis Rd Liberty, NY 12754 $343.99 WDO23 Loomis Water
483689 35.-'1-16.'1 Olsen, Phillip 68 Academy St Liberty, NY '12754 $84 24 WDO23 Loomis Water
483689 JC.U-Z-r, Ferrari, John 397 Bicycle Path Port Jefferson NY 1 1776 $273.79 WDO23 Loomis Water
483689 35.D-2-10 Strysco, Thiomas 19 Loomis Village Rd Liberty, NY 12754 $336.96 WDO23 Loomis Water
483689 35.D-4-12.2 Chen, Chiling 140-39 4th Ave Apt 4U Flushing, NY 'l'1354 $244.93 WD2O3 Loomis Water
48 3689 35.B'1-17 Philippe, Gregory 867 East 89th St Brooklyn, NY 1 1236 $959.76 WD023 Loomis Water
483689 35.D-2-2.2 Cavet, George 68-05 60th Lane Brooklyn, NY 11385 $758.1 8 WD023 Loomis Water
483689 Yeshiva Letzirim 92 Emerson Place Brooklyn, NY 11205 $3,988.60 WSO23 Loomis Water
483689 35.-1-21 Cavet, Ana 264 Old Loomis Rd Liberty, NY 12754 $336.96 WD023 Loomis Water

$7,845.81 T l



2024 FERNDALE WATER OISTRICT RE.LEVIED WATER

SWIS CODE s8L PROPERTY OWNER'S NA[,IE ADDRESS AIvIOUNT DUE RELEY/ District Name

483689 29.-2-6 Y&LEnterpriseLLC 856 Eastern Pkwy Brooklyn, NY 112'!3 $355.32 woa22 Ferndale Water
483601 129.-2-7 Jaquez, Yobani 4 Clements Rd Liberty, NY 12754 $951.93 w0022 Ferndale Water
483601 12L.-3,2 783 C LLC 783 Avenue C Bayonne, NJ 07002 $355.32 wDa22 Ferndale Water
483601 121.-7-7.1 2071 St Rt 52 Property 839 Shandalee Rd Livingston l\.4anor, NY 12758 $378.00 w0022 Ferndale Water
483601 724.,r-7 Bakheet, Hassan 834 Newark Ave Jersey City, NJ 07306 $198.58 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 30.-1-71 Schiff, l\,lichael 55 0ld [,4onticello Rd Liberty, NY 12754 $856.80 w0022 Ferndale Water
483601 L26. 7-4 Kasiotis, ioseph 36 Westview Ace, lC tuckahoe, NY 10707 $355.32 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483501 729.-t-4.1 G& D Real Property Holdings P 0 Box 923 Ljberty. NY 12754 $331.95 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 29.-3-5 Lemonade Valley LLC 93 Park Ave l/onticello, NY '12701 $544.95 WDO22

483689 30.-1-78 Liberty Villas Resort LLC 1 Larissa CtAirmont, NY 10952 $527 34 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 37.-1,9 Montes, Luis 2701 s semans Neck Rd Seaford, NY 11783 $123.42 wD022
483689 36.-1-141 Wilkinson. Karl PO Box 262 Ferndale. NY 12734 $710.64 w4022
483601 724.-1-2 Bahkeet, Sherein 834 Newark Ave Jersey City, NJ 07306 $173.88 w0022 Ferndale Water
483601 131.- 1-1 DSEL Liberty LLC P 0 Box 66 New Rochelle, NY 10804 $355.32 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 36. 1 137 Wilkinson, Kad P0 Box 262 Ferndale, NY 12734 $355.32 WDO22

483689 36. 1-139 Wilkinson, Karl PO Box 262 Ferndale. NY 12734 $453.60 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 37. 1-3.2 Dumont, Emmanuel 245 W 120th St Apt 3 New York, NY 10027 $123.42 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 36.-1-106 Angwenyi, Charles 2'1 Station Hill Rd Ferndale, NY 12734 $355.32 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 36. 168.1 Calhoun, Brenda 100 Hanis Rd Ferndale, NY 12734 $355.32 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 36.-7-74.6 Klotz. Christina 295 Lt Brender Hwy Ferndale, NY '12734 $28i.98 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 29.-1-33 Clarke. Jennifer 1 15 Upper Femdale Rd Liberty, NY 12734 $451.08 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483601 126.-1,3 Fernandez, Ramon '120 l\.4atthew Dr Bedminster, NJ 07921 $1.042.24 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 36.-1 118.1 Machne Enos Square 37 Truman Ave Unit 105 Spring Valley, NY '10977 $8,632.80 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 36.-1-132 Harris Rd Holdiongs LLC 37 Truman Ave Unit 105 Spring Valley, NY 10977 $398.79 wD022 Ferndale Water
483689 36.-1-91 l\.4aciodoca Corp 99 Ferndale Rd Ferndale, NY 12734 $642.60 wD022 Ferndale Water
483689 36.-1 133 327 Harris LLC 25 Allir Way 520 Spring Valley, NY 10977 $286.65 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483601 121.3-6 Yoley's enterprise lnc 5 Apta Way Unit 302 Monroe, NY 10950 $35 5.32 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 29.-3-4 Fernandes, Antonio 158 Landon Ave Kearney, NJ 07032 SJJ3, JZ w0022 Ferndale Water
483689 29.-3-6 Bold Gold Media Group 575 Grove St Honesdale, PA 18431 $234.36 wD022 Ferndale Water
483689 121.-1-3.2 Jetta Corp 2035 Rt 52 Liberty, NY 12754 s 9't .48 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483689 Yeshiva Ahavas lsrael 6 Lee Ave Brooklyn, NY '1121 '1 $6,414.11 wD022 Ferndale Water
483689 38.-1-68.2 Dowe. Luther 370 Harris Rd Ferndale, NY 12734 $97.02 wD022 Ferndale Water
483689 36.-1-112 Friendship Baptist Church P O Box '139 Ferndale, NY 12734 $83. 16 WDO22

Ferndale Water

Ferndale Water
Ferndale Water

Ferndale Water

124.-1-6.1

Ferndale Water



483689 Ferndale Water36.-',t-74.7 DiBella, Michelle 82 Johns Estate Rd Pine Bush, NY '12566 $987.37 WDO22
483601 121.-3-3.1 Jetta Corp 2035 Rt 52 Liberty, NY 12754 91.48 wD022 Ferndale Water
483689 41.-1-19.3 458.01 wD022 Ferndale WaterDowe. Luther 399 Stanton Corner Rd Ferndale, NY 12734
483601 121.-1-3 26330.34 wD022 Ferndale WaterGolden Pk Housing Dev 135 Berkley St West NeMon MA, 02465
483689 30.- 1- 1 I 83. 16 wD022Guarnacia, Margherita 1872 Rl 52 Liberty, NY 12754
483689 Ferndale Water30.-1-30.4 Shain, Scott 1818 Rt 52 Liberty, NY 12754 1 33.71 w0022
483689 30.-1-80 185.46 wDo22 Ferndale WaterUngarisher, Nachman '144'1 Oakwood Ave Lakewood, N 08701
483689 37.-1-8 123.66 w0022 Ferndale WaterPaljevic, Meto 6423 Woodbine St FL2 Ridgewood NY 1 1385
483689 37 .-1-2 Neff, Eric 235 Clements Rd Liberty, NY 12754 '123.42 wD022 Ferndale Water
48360'l 121.-'t-7.1 498.96 w0022 Ferndale WaterSullivan St Legacy LLC 22 Sullivan Ane Liberty, NY 12754
483601 't21.-1-8 George & lrene Realty 30 Sullivan Ave Liberty, NY 12754 $ 3,858 30 WDO22 Ferndale Water
483601 126.-1-16 83.1 6 wD022 Ferndale WaterSaravia, Sergio P O Box 127 Liberty, NY 12754
483689 4',t.-1-35.2 Wood Barn Trust 433 Harris Rd Ferndale, NY 12734 90.72 w0022 Ferndale Water
483689 29.-1-3'l 83.'16 WD022 Ferndale WaterBernarf. Cole 333 E 43RD St Apt 805 New York, NY 10017

$60,365.57 I

Ferndale Water

I



2024 INDIAN LAKE WATER OISTRICT RE.LEVIED WATER

swrs coDE PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME ADDRESS AI\,4OUNT DUE RELEVY

483689 41.A 5 6 Lasky, Roberta P O Box 274 Swan lake, NY 12783 $301.74 WDO24 lndian Lake

483689 47.4-2-L.2 Stout, Gary & Jill 816 Park Ave Hoboken, NJ 07030 $313.51 WDO24 lndian Lake

483689 4L.A-L-7.2 Resto, Jose 44 Mohawk Circle, Ferndale, NY 12734 $308.17 WDO24 lndian Lake

483689 41.A,3 8 Paczkowski, james 3161 Yost Blvd Oceanside, NY 11572 $164.78 WDO24 lndian Lake

483689 41.4-2-4 Henriquez, Jorge 462 Wyona St Apt 1 Brooklyn, NY 11207 $431.21 WDO24 lndian Lake

483689 47.4-t-3.) Proietti, l\,larco 425E73td St Apt 1RW New York, NY 10021 $970.21 WDO24 lndian Lake

483689 4t.A-2-74.2 Gavigan, Rosemary 72 Harding St Blauvelt NY 10913 $70.62 WDO24 lndian Lake

483689 41.,1-3.1 Deutsch, Joseph 183 Wilson St 122 Brooklyn, NY 11211 $660.78 WDO24 lndian Lake

483689 41.A-1-L1 Olvera, Sharon 35 lvlohawk Circle Ferndale, NY 12734 $83 34 wD024 lndian lake

483689 41.A-1-9 lndian Point Properties P O Box222Fetndale, NY 12734 $301 74 WDO24 lndian Lake

483689 47.A-2-6 Alvarez, Justin 18 Mohawk Circle Ferndale, NY 12734 $70.62 WDO24 lndian lake

$3,676 72

0istrict NameSBL

IH f-------r-------t

I

T------_-l



2024
COLD SPRING WATER

DISTRICT RE.LEVIED WATER

SWIS CODE SBL PROPERTY OWNER'S NAIVE ADDRESS AI\,4OUNT DUE RELEVY 0istrict Name

483689 27.-2-8 Weigand, John 646 Budd Rd Woodboume, NY 12788 $754.56 WDO26 Cotd Spring

483689 21.-2-7 Chumpitazi, Lucy 40 MagerAve Liberty, NY 12754 $91 1.76 WDO26 Cotd Spring

483689 2)".-2-6.7 Patel, L4anharbhai 1060 St Rt 52 Loch Sheldrake, NY 12759 $880 32 WDO26 Cotd Spring

483689 21.-7-L0 Birkett, Adam 93 Cold Spring Rd., Liberty, NY 12754 $ 1 ,100,40 WDO26 Cotd Spring

483689 18.-1-46 Kelly, Denick '105 Cold Spring Rd Liberty, NY 12754 $754.56 WD026 Cotd Spring

483 589 21.-5-1 Decicco, Anthony 106 Cold Spring Rd Liberty, NY 12754 $754.56 WD026 Cotd Spring

483689 Gonzalez, Maria 1104 Wanen St Ulica, NY 13502 $228.67 WDO26 Cotd Spring

$5,384.83

2r.-5-2.2

:



2024 YOUNGS HILL SEWER DISTRICT RE.LEVIED WATER

SWIS CODE SBL PROPERW OWNER'S NAIVE ADDRESS AIVOUNT DUE RELEVY 0istnct Name

483689 18.-1,63 Campbell, Daryl 37 Young's Hill Rd Libery, NY 12754 $904.60 SDO30 Young's Hill

483689 20.-1,-5 l\.4ateo, Amanda 33 Young's Hill Rd Libery, NY 12754 $178 06 SDO30 Young's Hill

483689 18.-1-58 Nieves, Filiberti 14 Thomas Ave Liberty, NY 12754 $237.44 SDO30 Young's Hill

483689 13.-1-15 Fitzgerald, Theresa '18'1 Parksville Rd Licerty, NY 12754 $193.86 SDO3O Young's Hill

483689 18.-1-s6 Erickson, Kristrn 45 Young's Hill Rd Liberty, NY '12754 $2,181 10 SDO3O Young's Hill

483689 18.-r.-57 Grossman, Sharon 20 Thomas Ave Liberty, NY 12754 $396 00 SDO3O Young's Hill

483589 18.-1-54 Iilccoach, Patricia 30 Thomas Ave Lliberty, NY '12754 $59 40 SDO3O Young's Hill

483689 18. - 1-55 Dunnigan, John 46 Thomas Ave Liberty, NY 12754 $99 00 SDO3O Young's Hill

483689 13.-r.-18 Cerritos-Fiallos, Gustavo 169 Parksville Rd Liberty, NY 127514 $217.71 SDO3O Young's Hill
483689 13.1-17 Colavito, Martin 173 Parksville Rd Liberty, NY 12754 $39.60 SDO3O Young's Hill

$4,s06.77



2024 RT. 55 WATER DISTRICT RE.LEVIEO WATER

swtS coDE SBL PROPERTY OWNER'S NA|\rlE ADDRESS AIVOUNT DUE RELEVY District Name

483689 29.-t-r Kispert, Kevin 77 Hemlock St Selden, NY 1 1784 122.76 WDO27 Route 55

483689 29.- 1- 13.8 Tagliaferro, Christopher 57 Mahogany Lane, Liberty, NY 12754 $373.86 WDO27 Route 55

483 689 36.-1-5 Shocker, Darlene 3 Walnut Mtn Rd Liberty, NY '12754 $328 29 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1- 146 Cong. Chazon Yesheskal 5308 13th Ave, Suite 4'13 Brooklyn, NY 11219 $163 68 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-L-t2 Cong. Kahal Yirie Hashem 5308 13th Ave, Suite 413 Brooklyn, NY 1 1219 $8,568.95 WDO27 Route 55

483689 29.-L-3 Cong. Yishrie Live 1238 39th St. Brooklyn, NY 1 1218 $884.94 WDO27 Route 55

483689 29.-L-73.r4 Simon, Shabtai 2740 Arkkansas Dr Brooklyn, NY 1 1234 $524.s2 WDO27 Route 55

483689 29.-1-2.L Thalmann, Jessica 5469 St Rt 55 Liberty, NY 12754 $810.96 WDO27 Route 55

483589 36.-\-4 Hernandez, Leslie P O Box 156 Wht. Sulphur Spr., NY 12787 $524.52 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-9 Corigliano, Michael P O Box 388 Ferndale, NY 12734 $1,148 55 wD027 Route 55

483689 29.-r-L3.4 Canais, Anais 299'16th St Brooklyn, NY'11218 $11,16 wD027 Route 55

483689 29.-1,-73.t2 Milano, John P O Box 1052 Liberty, NY 12754 $421.29 wD027 Route 55

483689 Thayer, Justin 62 l\4ahogany Ln Liberty, NY 12754 $689.13 wD027 Route 55

483689 36.-1-6 Heavenly Homes Mgr 35 Seward Ave, Port Jervis, NY 12771 $524.52 WDO27 Route 55

483689 2 9.- 1- 13.9 Duncan, Antonia 388 8th St. Brooklyn, NY 1'1215 ttt to WDO27 Route 55

483689 29.-l-t7 .L Aldana Bryan 544 St Rt 55 Liberty, NY 12754 750 51 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-L-23.4 Yeshiva Kavunas Halev 1654 43rd St. Brooklyn, NY 11204 8660.48 wD027 Route 55

483589 36.-1-59.1/0101 LPandKLLC 74 Ross st Apt 4N Brooklyn, NY 1 1249 684.68 WDO27 Rorte 55

483589 36.-7-59t./0tO2 LPandKLLC 74 Ross st Apt 4N Brooklyn, NY 1 1249 684 68 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-L-59.7/020L LPandKLLC 74 Ross st Apt 4N Brooklyn, NY 11249 684.68 WDO27 Route 55

483589 35.-r-59.1/0202 Oholal Lynch LLC 57 Heyward St. brooklyn, NY 11249 684.68 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-59.1/0301 Liberty Hill Realty Corp 320 Roebling St Unit 31 1 Brooklyn, NY 1 121 '1 684.68 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-59.1/0302 Liberty Hill Realty Corp 320 Roebling St Unit 311 Brooklyn, NY 11211 684 68 WDO27 Route 55

483689 35.-1-59.1/0401 Jacobowitz, Joel 1274 48th St Brooklyn, NY 11219 684 68 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-t-59.1/O4O2 Ll\4S Properties NY LLC 57 Heyward St Brooklyn, NY 11249 684.68 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-s9.1/0s0r Ll\,4S Properties NY LLC 57 Heyward St Brooklyn, NY 1'1249 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483589 36.-t-sg.L/0so2 Salamon, Gabriel 177 Lorrmer St Brooklyn, NY '11206 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

29.-1--13.15



483689 403 Berry St Brooklyn, NY 11249 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483 689 36.-1-59.1/0602 Silberstein, Solomon 156 Lynch St Brooklyn, NY 11206 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483589 36.,t-s9.tl07oL Stern, Joel 82 Middleton St Apt 1A Brooklyn, NY 11249 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-r-59.L/0702 Greenfield, Chaim 134 s gth St Apt 5A Brooklyn, NY 11211 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483 689 36.-1-s9.1/0801 Katz, Moses 436 Flushing Ave Fl 5 Brooklyn, NY 11205 684 67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.- 1-59.1/0802 Swan Lake Luxury Homes LL 348 Marcy Ave Brooklyn, NY 11206 6U 67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-59.1/0901 Swan Lake Luxury Homes LL 348 Marcy Ave Brooklyn, NY 11206 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

4 83 689 36.-1-s9.1/0902 Swan Lake Luxury Homes LL 348 Marcy Ave Brooklyn, NY '11206 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-59.1/1001 Deutsch, Moshe 234 Penn St. Brooklyn, NY 112'11 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-s9.1/1002 63 Greenhills LLC 35 Heyward St. Brooklun, NY 11206 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.,1-s9.1/1101 Kochav 26 LLC 1342 50th St. Brooklyn, NY '1'1219 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-r-59.t/1102 Gutman, Sharge 134 Soulh 9th St Unit 4A Brooklyn, NY 1 12'1 1 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-L-sg.t/L20t UNY lVanagemeny LLC P 0 Box'110918 Brooklyn, NY 11211 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-t-sg.7/t2O2 UNY Managemeny LLC P O Box 'l 10918 Brooklyn, NY 1 12'1 1 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-s9.1/1301 Berger, David 5906 11th Ave. Brooklyn, NY '11219 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-s9.1/1302 Grunfeld, Moses 194 [,4iddleton St Brooklyn, NY '1 120b 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-59.U1401 Friedman, Leonard 193 Williamsburg St W Brooklyn, NY 1 121 1 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36 .-1--s9 .L/ t402 LPandKLLC 74 Ross st Apt4N Brooklyn, NY 11249 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483 689 74 Ross st Apt 4N Brooklyn, NY 1 1249 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 35 Heyward St 3R Brooklyn, NY '11249 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 51 Walton St Apt 30'1 Brooklyn, NY 1 1206 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483 689 36.-1-s9.1/1801 13 Ganeyden LLC 146 Ross St Brooklun, NY 1 121 1 684 67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-59.1/1901 Paskes, l\4oses 221 Ross St. Brooklyn, NY 1 121 '1 684 67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-1-59.1/2001 Weiss, Benjamin 505 Flushing Ave. Brooklyn, NY 1 1205 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483 689 36,-1-s9.1/2101 Unit 1C LLC 505 Flushing Ave 24 Taylor St. Brooklyn, NY '1 1249 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-r-59.1/2201 Blue Rock Enterprise LLC 166 Pr11g66=ge St Brooklyn, NY 11211 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-L-59.1"123O1 23 Gan LLC 159 S 8th St Apt 6L Brooklyn, NY 11211 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.-r-59.L/240L Fleischman, Joel '114 Stockton St. Brooklyn, NY 1120b oo4.o/ WDO27 Route 55

483 689 36.-1-59.U2501 lliovits, Joseph 59 Lorimer St 1D Brooklyn, NY 11206 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483689 36.- 1-s9.1/2601 Fogel, Shiye 398 Walabout St. Unit 1 Brooklyn, NY 1 1206 684 67 WDO27 Route 55

48 3 689 36.-t-s9.r/27o7 Paskes, Yoel '1337 55th St, Brooklyn, NY 112'19 oo4. o / WDO27 R0ute 55

483689 '134 S 9th St Apt 4A Brooklyn, NY 1 '121 
1 684 67 WDO27 Route 55

l:0.- r-ss. rTooor lPerel, Solomon

36.-1-ss.1/1s01 lL P and K LLC

36.-1-59.1/1601 lLefkowitz, lsrael

36.-1-59.1/770t lFerndale Residence LLC

36. 1 s9.l/7801 lGuttman. Chanzi



483689 36.-1-s9.1/2901 ISS 6-21 Trust 142246th St. Brooklyn, NY '112'19 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

483589 36.-1-59.r./3001 Singer, l\,4oses 42 Walton St Unit 48 Brooklyn, NY '1 121 1 ooq.o/ WDO27 Route 55

483589 36.-1-s9.1/3101 LPKIII LLC 42 E 15th St. Brooklyn, NY 11211 684.67 WDO27 Route 55

$55,441 1 1

=



2024 STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT RE.LEVIED WATER

SWIS CODE SBL PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME ADDRESS AIVOUNT DUE RELE!Y DISTRICT NAME

483689 40.-1-13 5143 Swan Lake Corp 3 Walton St Brooklyn, NY 11206 $216.00 WDO2l Stevensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 46. t-4 Conklin, Stephen 34 Seaman Ave Apt 2D New York, NY 10034 $282.00 WDO2l Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 41.A-6-4 Greenhills 3 LLC 1551 E 8th St Brooklyn, NY 11230 $138.00 WDO2l Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 41.-8-3 Friedman, Trane 49 l,4ezritch Rd 112 Spring Valley, NY '10977 $22.00 WDO2l Stevensvilte Water 0iskict

483689 47.-5-8 Jacobowitz, Jacob 1274 49lyh St 144 Brooklyn, NY 11219 $2'r0.00 WDO2l Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 47.-7-7 Ehrlich, Benjamjn 1'140 38th St Brooklyn, NY 11218 $375.50 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 47.-1-5 Bewe International LLC 15 Stamford Rd Lakewood, NJ 08701 $282.00 WDO2,1 Stevensvitle Water District

483689 40.-1-27 Lebovits, Joel 4950 St Rt 55 Femdale, NY '12734 $5M.00 WDO21 StevensvitLe Water 0istrict

483689 41.A-6-3 lliovits, Joseph 1323 52nd St Brooklyn, NY 11219 $144.60 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water District

483689 46.-1-10.1 Beecham, Denise 2459 Devoe Terrace Bronx, NY 10468 $282.00 WDO2,1 Stevensvitte Water 0rstrict

483689 44.-1,-74 Swan view Homes LLC 1052 E 32nd St Brooklyn, NY 11210 $483.50 WDO21 StevensvitIe l4iater []istrict

483689 46.-1-10.5 Lax, Shaindy 1653 58th St Brooklyn, NY 11204 $1,614.40 WDO21 Stevensvit(e Water 0istrict

483689 44.-1,-77.3 Lake Lodge Motel LLC 4797 St Rt 55 Swan Lake, NY 12783 $5,122.73 WDO2l Stevensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 44.-1,51 AR 'l Floors lnc 191 Rose Ave Jersey City, NJ 07305 $229.50 WDO21 Stevensvilte rrli ater 0istrict

483689 46.-7-8.2 Chai Villas 210 Division Ave Brooklyn, NY 1'1211 $616.50 WDO21 Stevensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 46. t-41 Merlmestein Leonard 1885 47th St Brooklyn, NY 11204 $1,'128.00 WDO21 Stevensville Water 0istrict

483689 44.-L-17.7 Lake Lodge Resort LLC 4803 St Rt 55 Swan Lake, NY 12783 $1,832.50 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water !istrict

483689 4t.4 L Bar Yobhuei LLC 2 Middleton St Brooklyn, NY '11206 $863 05 WDO2l Stevensvi[[e Water ! strict

483689 46.-7-43.4 Frank, Yehuda 1 Jackson Ave Spring Valley, NY 10977 $282.00 WDO2,1 Stevensvitte ll/ater District

483689 44.-L,64 Levy, Wendy 1434 E 4th St Brooklyn, NY 11230 $20.94 WDO21 Stevensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 47.-6-4.1 64 Stanton Realty Corp 1123 37th St Brooklyn, NY 11218 $282 00 WDO21 Stevensvitle \l/ater []istrict

483689 47.-5-9 Tyberg, Chaim 1493 50th St Brooklyn, NY 11204 $285.50 WDO21 Stevensvitte 11/ater 0istrict

483689 47.-5-11 Swan Lake Gardens ll LLC 173 Wallabout St Brooklyn, NY 1'1206 $282.00 WDO21 Stevensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 41 .-5-!0 Tyberg, Chaim 1493 50th St Brooklyn, NY 11206 $1,337.73 WDO21 Stevensvilte Water 0istrict

483689 47 .,6-5.1, Jacobovitch, Odol 7 Merriwold Lane N Monroe, NY 10950 $3,867.50 WDO2l StevensviIte Water 0istrict

483689 47.-3-8 2736 Pitkin LLC 1675 56th St Brooklyn, NY 11204 $282 00 WDO21 StevensviLIe Water 0istrict

483689 47.-5-2 Lagatutta, Thomas P 0 Box 108 Swan Lake, NY 12783 $172.00 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water []istrict

483689 46. 1-48.1 Lagattuta, l,4ark P0 Box 115 Swan Lake, NY 12783 $282.00 WDO2l Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 47. 3-5.2 Rubenstein, Sara 1675 56th St Erooklyn, NY 11204 $282.00 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0iskict

483689 47.-3-4 Rizzitano, Theresa PO Box138 Swan Lake, NY 12783 $326.50 WDO21 Stevensvilte Water 0istrict

483689 41.-3-3 Swan Lake Estates Properties LLC 505 Marlboro Rd #5 Wood Ridge, NJ 07050 $60s 00 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istnct

tt



483689 47.-7 20 Blyakher, Angela 8342 Abigdon Rd Kew Gardens, NY 11415 $282.00 WDO21

483689 44.-1-18.1 23 Eisenhower Ave Sprinq Valley, NY 10977 $282.00 WDO21

483689 45.4-15 Comfort, Shawn 1489 Briscoe Rd Swan Lake, NY 12783 $386 34 WDO21

483689 45.-4 5 Cielepak, Frances 75-20 Penelope Ave Middle Village, NY 11379 $359.70 WDO21 Stevensvilte Water 0istrict

483689 45.-5 22 $359.70 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 45.5-21 Tutini, Nicholas '1450 Briscoe Rd Swan Lake, NY 12783 $583.64 WDO21

483689 44.-15 Kiernan, Maureen P0 Box 13 Swan Lake, NY '12783 $189.26 w0021 Stevensvitte Water []istrict

483689 44.-7-39 .1,2 $763.80 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 44.-1 66 Roman, Henry $386 34 WDO21

483689 Kazi, Tsede I Kenneth Rd Upper Montclair, NJ 07043 $386.34 WDO2l

483689 44.-7-28.t3 Stallion 007 LLC 8724 3rd Ave Brooklyn, NY 11209 $463.06 WDO21

483689 44.-7-29.1 Swiss Hill Resort LLC PO Box 254 Fairlawn, NJ 07410 $1,545.36 WDO21 Stevensvitt€ Water District

483689 45.-5-L2 lslam, Fakhrul 3511 14th Avr Brooklyn, NY '11218 $386.34 WDO2,] Stevensvil[e lliater []istrict

483689 45.-5-11 Campione, Doreen PO Box 173 Swan Lake, NY 12783 $386.34 WDO2l Stevensvitte Water District

483689 46.A-3-8 Katz, Saul 29 S Parker Dr. Monsey, NY '10952 $282.00 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0iskict

483689 46.A-3-11 11 Post Rd LLC 183 Wilson St Ste 510 Brooklyn, NY 11211 $282.00 WDO2l Stevensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 46.A-3-22 Epstein, Corinne 3351 Hewlett Ave Merrick, NY 11566 $330 00 WDO2l Stevensvilte Water 0istrict

483689 46.4-2 48 Bransdorfer, Juda 12 Dorsett Rd Spring Valley, NY 10977 $78.00 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 46.A-2-47 Bransdorfer, Juda 12 Dorsett Rd Sprjng Valley, NY 10977 $78 00 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0iskict

483689 46.A-3-18 $35'r.50 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 46.4-242 33 PoSt Rd LLC 33 Post Rd Swan Lake, NY 12783 $320.50 WDO21 StevensvitLe Water 0istrict

483689 46.A 2 36 Lukyanov, Oleg $327.76 WDO2l Stevensvitte Water 0istract

483689 46.A-2-44 Bransdorfer, Juda 12 Dorsett Rd Spring Valley, NY 10977 $66.00 WDO21 StevensvitLe Water 0istrict

483689 45.A 2 18 Kwiatkovsky, Chaim 32 Dewhurst Sl Slaten lsland, NY 103'14 $120.50 w0021

483689 Siedlecki, Helen PO Box '163 Swan Lake, NY 12783 $282.00 WDO21

483689 46.A 1-16 Ginsberg, lnge 20 W 64th St Apt 31P New York, NY 10023 $282 00 WDO21

483689 45.4-1,.2 Sharei Beracha lnc 91 Tehema St Brooklyn, NY 1'1218 $287.70 WDO21

483689 45.-4-3.2 Ezras Achim Rab Res Corp 51 Redwood Ln Swan Lake NY '12783 $90.42 WDO21 Stevensvilte Water 0iskict

483689 45.4-9 Mir, Emilia 24 Upper Ferndale Rd Liberty, NY 12754 $386.34 WDO2l

483689 45. 5-7 Lagatutta, Mark P 0 Box108 Swan Lake, NY 12783 $789.14 WDO21

483689 44.-t-6.7 Term Equities 8296.7 4 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water District

483689 47.-2-2 Lagatutta, Thomas $282 00 WDO2,1 Stevensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 44.-7-28.15 Edelstein, Paul 26 Boradway Ste 901 New York, NY 10004 $386 34 WDO21 Stevensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 44.-7-28.56 Elgart. Alan I Cedar Ln Swan Lake, NY 12783 $84.24 WDO21 Stevensville Water 0istrict

483689 44.-1,,27 Smith, William 572 Shore Rd Swan Lake, NY 12783 $186.34 WDO2l Stevensvitte Water 0istricl

11450 Briscoe Rd Swan Lake. NY 12783

lFormoso, Jose 114 Birch Lane Swan Lake, NY 12783

11369 Briscoe Rd Swan Lake, NY 12873

lP O Box 15 Swan Lake, NY 12783

116 President St Staten lsland NY 10314

lP O Box 1045 Cathedral Sta. New York, NY '10025

lP O Box 108 Swan Lake NY 12783

lstevensvrtte Water 0iskict

lstevensvrtte Water 0iskict

lSt-r.rilt, ',,/.tr, 
0-1, rct

145 Pennington LLC

@J!,.hrt*
Ft**rrilt, W.trr. 0,tr"t

lstevensvitte Water oistrict I

lstevensvitte Water 0rstnct 
IFtt-tt

lSt**-rilt, V'irt" D,rtl.,.t

h4"rd.l, c"ri

lstevensvitte Water 0rstrict
f-
lStevensvitle Water Drstfl ct
J-

lstevensvrtte Water 0istrict

latrrr.wittr t/rtr, 0-1,,rt

F6Aa.r+

lstevensvrtte Water Oistrict I

lStevensvitte Water Drstnct 
I



483689 45.-5-1.7 Wezberger, Judith '1274 49th st #450 Brooklyn, NY 11219 $93.28 WDO21 StevensviIte Water 0iskict

483689 45.-1-8 Bloch, Shay 449 Poinciana Dr. Sunny lsles, FL 33160 $386 34 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 46.A-2 21 Heideman. Caren 299 W Englewood Ave Teaneck, NJ 07666 $ 144.60 WDO21 Stevensvilte Water 0istrict

483689 46.4-2-9 Goldstein Memorial Fund 27 Lincoln Rd South Fallsburg, NY 12779 $210.00 WDO21 Stevensville Water 0istrict

483689 46.A-1-15 Weinberger, Rita 5'15 E 72nd St Apt 12A New York, NY '10021 $33 00 WDO21 Stevensvilte Water 0istrict

483689 46.4-7,74 Kohn, Burt 1715 47th St Brooklyn, NY 11204 $309.50 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0iskict

483689 46.A-2-L9 Feltman, Abe 162 Oakville St Staten lsland, Ny 10314 $137.34 WDO2l Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 46.A-1-9 Lidsky, Shaya 240 Martin Ave Staten lsland, NY 10314 $100.10 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 46.A-2-39 Haber, Beth 3900 N Hills DrApt 109 Hollywood, FL 33021 $271.00 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 46.A-3-27 178 Post Rd LLC 5020 10th Ave Brooklyn, NY 11219 $11.70 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 46.A 3 26 Lauber. Yitzchok 14 Merrick Dr Spring Valley, NY 10977 $282.00 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water District

483689 47 .-9-t WTF of NY LLC 5308 13th Ave Ste 337 Brooklyn, NY 11219 $66 00 WDO21 StevensvitLe Water []istrict

483689 44. 1-49.1, 4755 Rt 55 LLC 4 Dallas Dr Nlonroe, NY 10950 $174.00 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water District

483689 44.-1-50 4755 Rt 55 LLC 4 Dallas Dr [ronroe, NY '10950 $372.50 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 44.-1-53 4755 Rt 55 LLC 4 Dallas Dr l\.4onroe, NY 10950 $78.00 WDO21 Stevensvit(e Water 0istrict

483689 44.-1,-54 4755 Rt 55 LLC 4 Dallas Dr l\4onroe, NY 10950 $606 00 WDO21 Stevensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 47.-6,4.2 Lauber, Avruhom '10 Wilson Ave Spring Valley, NY '10977 $330.00 WDO2l Stevensvitte Water []istrict

483689 47. 7-4 Heichel Duvic LLC 352 Marcy Ave Apt 1 Brooklyn, NY 11206 $22.00 WDO21 Stevensvitle lil/ater 0istrict

483689 47 .-7 -6 Lagattuta, Thomas P O Box 108 Swan Lake, NY 12783 $138 00 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 44.-l-79 Sussman, Alan 2338 Hearth Dr #27 Evergreen, CO 80439 $132.00 WDO2l St€vensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 46.A-3-24 Hopstein, Moshe P O Box 557 Spring Valley, NY 10977 $14.16 WDO2l Stevensvitle Water 0istrict

483689 46.A-3-25 Friedman, lsrael 49 Mezritch Rd #112 Spring Valley, NY 10977 $22.00 WDO21 Stevensville Water 0istrict

483689 45.-1-13 Anotnelli, Ryan 590 South Mountain Rd Gardiner, NY 12525 $99.46 WDO21 Stevensvilte ll/ater 0istrict

483689 45.-3-5 Swan Lakefront Est LLC P O Box 541 Femdale, NY 12734 $12.33 WDO21 Stevensvitte Water 0istrict

483689 46.A-7-21 Eckers, Scott 767 Wenwood Dr East Meadow, NY 11554 $88 00

489689 45.-1-5 The 9 Redwood Trust 3225 lvlcleod Dr Str 777 Las Vegas, NV 89'121 $189.06

483689 40.-1-28 Chai Villas 2,l0 Dlvision Ave Brooklyn, NY 11211 $3,640.38

$43,025.94

I

=
f-------r------

I

I

I

=



2024 SWAN LAKE/ BRISCOE RD. SEWER

swls coDE SBL ADDRESS AMOUNT DUE RELEVY 0istrict Name

483689 36.-7-23.4 Yeshiva Kavunas Halev 1654 43rd St. Brooklyn, NY 11204 $6,373 54 SD042 SWtl{ Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-s9.1/0101 LPandKLLC 74 Ross st Apt4N Brooklyn, NY 11249 $281 7 4 SD042 SWIK Eriscoe Rd

483689 36.-1,-s91.1O7O2 LPandKLLC 74 Ross st Apt4N Brooklyn, NY 11249 $281 .7 4 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-s9.1/0201 LPandKLLC 74 Ross st Apt4N Brooklyn, NY 11249 $28174 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-7-59.L/0202 Oholal Lynch LLC 57 Heyward St. brooklyn, NY 11249 $281 .7 4 SD042 SWLK Eriscoe Rd

483689 36.-r.-s9.1/0301 Liberty Hill Realty Corp 320 Roebling St Unit 311 Brooklyn, NY 1 121'1 $28174 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36 .-7-59 .7/O3O2 Liberty Hill Realty Corp 320 Roebling St Unit 311 Brooklyn, NY '11211 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Sriscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.1/0401 Jacobowitz, Joel 1274 48th St Brooklyn, NY 11219 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Eriscoe Rd

483689 L[.4S Properties NY LLC 57 Heyward St Brooklyn, NY 11249 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Eriscoe Rd

483689 Ll,4S Properties NY LLC 57 Heylvard St Brooklyn, NY 11249 $281.73 SDO42 SW/LI( Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.1/0s02 Salamon, Gabriel 177 Lorimer St Brooklyn, NY 11206 $281.73 SDO42 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.1/0601 Perel, Solomon 403 Berry St Brooklyn, NY 11249 $281.73 SD042 SWL( Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.1/0602 Silberstein, Solomon 156 Lynch St Brooklyn, NY 11206 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-7 59.L/0707 Stern, Joel 82 Middleton St Apt 1A Brooklyn, NY 11249 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Eriscoe Rd

483689 36.-7-59.!/O702 Greenfield, Chaim 134 s gth St Apt 5A Brooklyn, NY 11211 $28'1.73 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.1/0801 Katz, Moses 436 Flushing Ave Fl 5 Brooklyn, NY 11205 $28'1.73 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.1/0802 Swan Lake Luxury Homes LLC 348 Marcy Ave Brooklyn, NY 11206 $281.73 SDO42 SW/LK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.,r.-s9.1/0901 Swan Lake Luxury Homes LLC 348 Marcy Ave Brooklyn, NY 11206 $281.73 SDO42 SW/LK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.1/0902 Swan Lake Luxury Homes LLC 348 Marcy Ave Brooklyn, NY 11206 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-s9.1/1001 Deutsch, Moshe 234 Penn St. Brooklyn, NY 11211 $281 73 SD042 SWLK Eriscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-s9.1/1002 63 Greenhills LLC 35 Heyward St. Brooklun, NY 1'1206 $281 73 SD042 SWL( Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-s9.1/1101 Kochav 26 LLC 1342 50th St. Brooklyn, NY 11219 $281 73 SD042 SW/LK Sriscoe Rd

483689 Gutman, Sharge I 34 South gth St Unil 44 Brooklyn, NY 1 121 1 $281.73 SDO42 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36 .-7-59 .1. / 1.2OL UNY Managemeny LLC P O Box 110918 Brooklyn, NY 11211 $281.73 SDO42 SW/LK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-7-59.L/1-202 UNY Managemeny LLC P O Box 110918 Brooklyn, NY 11211 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Eriscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.1/1301 Berger, David 5906 1'1th Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11219 $281.73 SWL( Eriscoe Rd

483689 36.-r-sg.UL302 Grunfeld, Moses 194 Middleton St Brooklyn, NY 11206 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-7-59.7/74Or Friedman, Leonard 193 Williamsburg St W Brooklyn, NY 1'121'1 $281.73 SD042 SW/LK Eriscoe Rd

483689 36.-1--59 .7/1402 LPandKLLC 74 Ross st Apt4N Brooklyn, NY 11249 $281.73 SD042 SW/LK Eriscoe Rd

RE.LEVIED SEWER

PROPERTY OWNER'S NAIVE

36.-1-59.1/0402

36.-1-59.1/0501

36.-7-59.1./7702



483689 36.-1-59.1/1501 LPandKLLC 74 Ross st Apt4N Brooklyn, NY 11249 $281.73 SD042 SWtKBriscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-s9.1/1601 Lefkowilz, lsrael 35 Heyward St 3R Brooklyn, NY 11249 $281.73 SD042 SWLI{ Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-t-59.7/7701 Ferndale Residence LLC 51 Walton St Apt 301 Brooklyn, NY 11206 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-s9.1/1801 13 Ganeyden LLC 146 Ross St Brooklun, NY 112'11 $281.73 SDO42 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-s9.1/1901 Paskes, Moses 221 Ross St. Brooklyn, NY '11211 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.7/200L Weiss, Benjamin 505 Flushing Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11205 $281.73 SDO42 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-7.s9.U21O7 Unit 1C LLC 505 Flushing Ave 24 Taylor St. Brooklyn, NY'1 1249 $28'1.73 SDO42 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-7-s9.r/2207 Blue Rock Enterprise LLC 106 Rutledh=ge St Brooklyn, NY 11211 $281 73 SD042 SW/LK Eriscoe Rd

483689 36 .-1,-s9 .7/230L 23 Gan LLC '159 S 8th St Apt 6L Brooklyn, NY 1 121 1 $28'r.73 s0042 SW/LK Sriscoe Rd

483689 36 .-7-59 .1,/2407 Fleischman, Joel '1'14 Stockton St. Brooklyn, NY 11206 $281 73 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-r-59.7/2507 lliovits, Joseph 59 Lorimer St 1D Brooklyn, NY I1206 $281 73 SD042 Slt//LK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1,-s9.112601 Fogel, Shiye 398 Walabout St. Unit 1 Brooklyn, NY 1'1206 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Eriscoe Rd

483689 36.-7-59.1/27O7 Paskes, Yoel '1337 55th St. Brooklyn, NY '1'1219 $281.73 SD042 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.1/2801 Guttman, Chanzi '134 S gth StApt44 Brooklyn, NY 1121'1 $281.73 SDO42 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-L-sg.1/2907 ISS 6-21 Trust 1422 46th St. Brooklyn, NY 11219 $281 .73 SDO42 SWLK Brascoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.1/3001 Singer, Moses 42 Walton St Unit 48 Brooklyn, NY 11211 $281.73 SDO42 SWLK Briscoe Rd

483689 36.-1-59.U3101 LPKIII LLC 42 E 15th St. Brooklyn, NY 11211 $281 73 SDO42 SW/LK Eriscoe Rd

$'19,051.44



2024 INFIRMARY SEWER

0istrict NameSWIS CODE AI\,4OUNT DUE RELEVYSBL PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME ADDRESS

SDO35 lnfirmary Sewer483689 30.-1-30.1 230 E. Mongaup Rd Hurleyville, NY 12747 $1,543.07Weberman, Abraham

$1,543.07

IrIII

IIIIIIII

I

-

I



2024 WHITE SULPHUR WATER RE.LEVIED WATER

SWIS CODE PROPERTY OWNER'S NAI\4E ADDRESS AIVOUNT DUE RELE\A/ 0istrict Name

483 689 34.-L-14 Barkley, Thomas 3212 St Rt 52 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $160.50 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 32.-3-27 Nietzel, Edward 3184 Rt 52 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $301.74 WDO2O W S S Water

483 68S 32.-3-24 Connolly, Theresa 3196 Rt 52 Whte Sulphur Spnngs, NY 12787 $576 21 WDO2O W S S Water

48 3 689 32.-3-28.2 CRG Holdings LLC 52 Cox Ave Armonk, NY 10504 $241.29 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 34.- 1-8 Bazel Gilad 627 E New York Ave *i4RF Brooklyn, NY 11203 $495.97 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 34.3-3 J&SHousingLLC P O Box 383 Ferndale, NY 12734 $280.56 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 34.-1-2.2 Townsend, Nelson 391 1 SW 56th CT Fort Lauderdale, Fl 33312 $771.48 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 34.-3-6 Parks, James 3245 Rt 52 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $332.24 WDO20 W S S Water

483689 34.-3-9.1 Thatcher, Holly 3267 Rt 52 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $332.78 WDO20 W S S Water

483689 34.-2-7 Alps View Holding LLC 1183 E 28th St Brooklyn, NY 11210 $1,064.62 WDO20 W S S Water

483689 32.-3-10.2 Jamil, Kelly 1713 Ulster Heights Rd Ellenville, NY 12428 $221.44 WDO2O W S S Water

483 689 3 2.-3 - 13.1 Haven, Andrew P O Box 361 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $70.62 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 32.-2-23 Neff, Edc 235 Clements Rd Liberty, NY 12754 $477.23 WDO2O W S S Water

483 6 89 32.-2-1,5 Caroleo, John 537 Davis St N. Babylon, NY '1'1703 $301.74 WDO20 W S S Water

48 3 689 32.-2-37.L Esposito, James 103 Moneral Spr. Rd White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $301 74 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 32.-2-1.8 Rivera. Mary PO Box 44 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $182.44 WDO20 W S S Water

48 3 689 39.-1--2 Saravia, Ebony 225 Beach St Apt 3F West Haven, CT 065'16 $13s.36 WDO2O W S S Water

48 3 689 32.-L-9 Austin, Scott 1230 Dahlia Rd Livingston Manor, NY 12758 $97.38 WDO2O W S S Water

483 689 32.-6-3 Barber, Charles P O Box 268 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $94.16 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 33.-6-3 Gales, Adnenne PO Box 41 Thompson Ridge, NY 10985 $1,689.54 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 32.-L-8 Zutrau, Kelly '1222 Dahlia Rd Livingston lVanor, NY 12758 $223.82 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 3 8.- 1-38.1 Feigenbaum, Eric '1546 76th St Brooklyn, NY 1 1228 $182.97 WDO2O W S S Water

48 3 689 38.-1-34.19 Edwards, Thomas POBox 13 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $358.99 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 32.-4 18 Edwards, Thomas P 0 Box 13 White Sulphur Springs, NY '12787 $129 47 WDO2O W S S Water

48 3689 32.-4-20 Restoration Family Min PO Box 481 Femdale, NY 12734 $898.81 WDO20 W S S Water

483 6 89 32.-2-26 3370 St Rt 52 LLC PO Box 433 Woodbourne, NY 12788 $301.74 WDO20 W S S Water

483689 32.-L-4 Espinoza, Teresa PO Box 1782 New Rochelle, NY 10802 $301.74 WDO20 W S S Water

SBL tl



48 3 689 32.-6-6 Caputo, Theresa P O Box 3 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $145.01 WDO20 W S S Water

483689 31,.-1-22.2 L H Realty USA LLC 265 Remsen Ave Brooklyn, NY 1 1212 $694.97 WDO20 W S S Water

48 3 689 32.-L-t6.r Horton, Katelyn 36 Schoolhouse Rd Livingston Manor, NY 12759 $353.12 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 32.-2-L3 Atkins, Kelly PO Box 233 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $346.69 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 3 2.-5-6 Mile High Club LLC 320 Mount Airy Rd New Windsor, NY 12553 $224.70 WDO2O W S S Water

483 68 9 33.- 1-2 Rosenblum, Rebecca 3346 St Rt 52 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $301.74 WDO2O W S S Water

483 68S 3L.-1-22.5 P0 Box 216 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $30'r.74 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 37.-1--2t Beach, Jason P O Box 242 White Sulphur Springs, NY '12787 $70.62 WDO20 W S S Water

48 3 689 32.-L-r.2 Abramson, Dense PO Box 59 White Sulphur Spnngs, NY 12787 $460.66 WDO20 W S S Water

483689 3L.-7-24 lvlerchant, Stephen P O Box 584 Liberty, NY 12754 $301 74 WDO20 W S S Water

48 3 689 Edwards, Alice 3418 St Rt 52 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $301.74 WDO2O W S S Water

483 689 32.-2-24.2 Filipovits, John P 0 Box 251 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 $154.72 WDO20 W S S Water

483689 32.-7-4 Hogencamp, Robert P O Box 96 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 70.62 WDO2O W S S Water

483 689 32.-3-r.7 Decker, Frank P O Box 2'14 White Sulphur Spnngs, NY 12787 499.'18 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 32.-3-77 Miller, Myron 54 Mineral Springs Rd Livingston Manor, NY '12758 70.62 WDO2O W S S Water

483 689 32.-3-L9 Esposito, James P O Box 113 White Sulphur Springs, NY '12787 70.62 WDO2O W S S l,t/ater

483689 32.-3-9.2 Gorelick, Jeremy 34 Mineral Springs Rd Livingston Manor, NY 12758 5.83 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 3 9.- 1-3 17 Jeweft City Rd Preston, CT 06365 1 
'16.16 WDO20 W S S Water

483689 32.-2-29 WSSlnnEnterprises 188.32 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 33.-1-1 Diehl's on the Mountarn LLC '1140 Dahlia Rd Livingston Manor, NY 12758 70.62 WDO20 W S S Water

483689 Beseth Steven P O Boox 28 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 63.56 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 38. - 1-34.18 Edwards, Thomas P O Box 13 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 70.62 WDO20 W S S Water

48 3689 38. 1-34.22 McRae, Gene 71 White Sulphur Rd Swan Lake, NY 12783 11.77 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 32.-4-75 Bivins, Andrew P O Box 387 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 76.51 WDO20 W S S Water

48 3689 33.-5-7 Viering, Donna P 0 Box 217 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 70.62 WDO20 W S S Water

483689 Knack, Richard '1 '192 Dhalia Rd Livingston Manor, NY 12758 70.62 WDO2O W S S Water

483 689 32.-2-3.L Karp, lris 315 W 23rd St Apt 2W New York, NY 10011 70.62 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 32. 2-6 Rosencranse, Bruce P O Box 'l'124 Livingston Manor, NY 12758 70.62 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 32.-6-2 Constable, Justina P O box 183 Liberty, NY '12754 70.62 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 32. 6-L2 Funcheon-Kolariok, Melissa 501 Tanzman Rd Parksville, NY 12768 70.62 WDO2O W S S Water

48 3 689 32.-2-r1" Vanderweil, John P O Box 337 White Slphur Springs, NY 12787 103.44 WDO20 W S S Water

lBauer, Brenda

32.- 1- 13

lEggler, David

lP O Box 15 Femdale, NY 12734

3 8.- 1-34.1s



483689 32.-2-28.2 Martinez, William 1020 Warburton Ave Apt 4D Yonkers, NY 10701 70.62 WDO2O W S S Water

483 689 32. 2-14.4 Monaghan, Todd 53 W 104th St Unit 4A New York, NY 10025 70.62 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 3L.-1,-21 Beach, Jason P O Box 242 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 70.62 WDO2O W S S Water

483689 3L.-1-22.6 Pnnce, William P O Box 41 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 4'18.93 WDO20 W S S Water

483 689 31,.-t-25.2 Kolarik, John P O Box 498 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 70.62 WDO20 W S S Water

48 3 689 3?.-L-L4 Miller, Christine P 0 Box 368 White Sulphur Springs, NY 12787 70.62 WDO20 W S S Water

$16,797.65

tt

l--
=
I



XXCAMPHASC

IIASC Diaonostic & Therapeutic Tfeatrnr.Lent Centef
Parksville, Sullivan Count5,z, New Yorlr

Camp HASC currently operates a NYS approved therapy center as part ofthe Camp HASC
summer program, Our existing facility provides a wide range of therapy services to our
summer clients, including Occupational, Physical, Aquatic and Speech therapies.

Our proposal addresses the community's growing need for quality therapeutic and
specialized outpatient medical eare. In transitioning to a year-round center, we aim to
work with and compliment existing local and regional serwice providers.

An expansion of75oo square feet will ensure we are able to provide professional care and
services as an outpatient facility for public use throughout the school year as well as for
individuals with developmental disabilities in our care each summer.

o000
The creation of a state-of-the-art Federally Qualified Health Complex and NYS DoH Article

28 Therapy Complex will:

Provide local at-risk and underserved residents much needed comprehensive
primary and specialized outpatient health care, therapeutic treatment and
services, a critical need given recent hospital closures in the region.

Continue to provide therapeutic services to summer residents with autism,
special needs, developmental and intellectual disabilities at Camp HASC during
the months of June through August.
Boost local economy by providing community focused employment opportunities

The proposed Dio,qnostic & Therapeutic Tteattrrent Center will wolk in harmony
with and will compliment existing local and regional serwice providers by focusing on
the growing needs of the local community, including:

. Comprehensive medical service
r Dental
. Pediatric/Internalmedicine
. Occupation Therapy
. Speech therapy

lvinrcr Oftrccr 1563 49'h Street I Brooklyn, Ny u2t9 I Tr 718.686.2600 I F:7rg.686.2614
Srrmnrel Officc:36r Parksville Rd I Parksville, Ny 12768 lT:845.292.6821 | p B4i.zgz.g<gz www.camphasc,org



. PhysicalTherapy

. Aquatic Therapy
o Rehabilitation

oooo
Summer Proeram Comnonent of the Diagnostic & ?herarreutic ?heotment
Center
Camp HASC cullently provide world-class, Occupational, Physical, Speech & Music
Therapies tailored to meet their individual needs and assigned mandates of our camper
population. The combination ofa wide range oftherapeutic activities, a dedicated,
professional staff, as well as after-hours therapeutic carry-over in bunkhouses, at the
pool and all around campus, enables our campers to reach goals beyond their parents'
and schools' imagination and expectations.

In our current center, we provide the following services:

. Centel for Applied Behavior Analysis

. Pediatric Therapy Center

. Clinicai Treatment Rooms

. Snoezelen Multi-Sensory Therapy Room

. Positioning & Mobility Motor Skills Center

. Adaptive Daily Living Instruction (ADL)

. Hydro-Therapy Aquatic Center
o Occupational Therapy Center
. Soft PlaySafe Space
. Touch Screen & Communication Board Programming

. "Step-By-Step" Therapeutic Treadmills

. Play Based Motor Planning Center

. iTherapy Computer System

. Vibro-Acoustic Room

. Adaptive hofiicultural therapy

. Accessible / Adaptive Climbing Wall

In expanding the HASC Diagnostic & Therapeutic Treatment Center, we seek to provide



Recovery Funds Summary as ot 70/30/24

Amount requested:

s/3L/2022
6/2/2022
6/6/2022

6/7s/2022
6/30/2022
7 /1412022
7 /3L12022
8/212022

8/37/2022
8/s/2022
8/3/2022

lllegal Dumping

S 2o,ooo.oo

Spray Wand S

Plant Food S

Emergency Lights S

Signs for Truck S

gas 5
Trash S

gas s
Trash S

gas s
Water Pump S

Safety vests S

2C.2zPayroll S

GAS S

f otal 2022 Expenditures

Gas 5

Gas S

Home Depot S

2023 Payrcll S

Trash S

Trash S

5 9,244.23

16.99

Lt2.34

60.54

727 .97

276.20

27 .tO

202.8s

103.40

288.7L

59.99

23.98

7,656.65

288.L79/30/2022

4/30/2023
s/3L/2023
8/L6/2023

70/t7 /2023
7t/28/2023

t64.37
282.3t

64.03

2,097.75

28.80

44.40

Total 2023 Expenditures:

61612024 Vehicle Ma intenance S

Total 2024 Expenditures:

Balance:

L37.47

s 73r.47

5 7 ,942.64

Cleanup of Used Tires

Amount requested: I 24,866.00

4l!Ll2O23 Jeff Sanitation 5 5,477.0O

Total 2023 Expenditures:

Mahantango S

Mahantango S

Mahantango S

Mahantango 5

Kays Trucking 5

5L lreasurer )
T olal 2024 Expenditures:

Balance:

S s,477.0o

s 17,9ss.81

s 1,433.19

7,799.38

1,411.00

7,577 .23

3,3s2.00

8,750.00

1,066.20

2/8/2024
2/14/2024

3/4 &3/13/24
3/22 &3/29

3/3L/2024
4/30/2024

s 2.681.66



Portable Concession Stand

Amount requested: 5 10,000.00

5

5

S 1o,ooo.oo
Total Expenditures:

Bala nce:

lnfrastructure/Water Sea rch

Amount requested: s t54,796.24
7Oh4l2O22 Delaware Eng#1 S 520.00

7LlL7l2O22 Delaware Eng #2 S 2,105.00

L2lL9/2o22 Delaware Eng #3 S 4.386.25

T otal 2022 Expenditures:

7h9/2023 Dealware Eng #4 S 1,525.00

2/6/2023 Delaware Eng #5 S +OS.OO

3/73/2023 Delaware Eng f6 S 3,397.50

4124/2023 Delaware Eng fi7 S 6,007.99

5h5/2O23 Delaware EnB f8 S 2,317.50

6/73/2023 Delaware Eng #9 S 3,075.00

7/13/2023 Delaware Eng s10 5 2,842.50

8/3012023 Delaware Eng fl11 S 285.00

912912023 Delaware Eng #12 $ 7,757.50

10/24/2023 Delaware Eng #13 S IOS.OO

17/22/2023 Delaware Eng #14 5 3,925.03

72/2212023 Delaware Eng #15 S 6,675.00

Total 2023 Expenditures:
2/2O/2O24 Delaware Eng f16 I 2,400.00

3/26/2024 Delaware Eng #17 S 1,760.00

6/19/2024 Delaware Eng #18 5 0SS.OO

7 /22/2024 Delaware Eng f19 S 854.40

Total 2024 Expenditures:

Ba lance:

Recovery Funds Summa as of t0/30/24

5 7,0L1.2s

5 32,31,8.02

S s,669.40

5 709,797 .57

Amount requested:

7tlts12023

Chamber Funds

S 6,4i.1.90

S 6,411.90

Total Expenditures:

Balance:
S 6,411.90

s



WSS Grant Administration
Amount requested: S 45,000.00

2/22/2022 Blauer lnv#1 S 3,800.00

3/3t/2022 Blauer lnvf2 S 5,000.00

5/6/2022 Blauer lnv#3 S 3,800.00

8/3/2022 Blauer lnv#4 S 700.00

8/37/2022 Blauer lnv fl5 5 0OO.OO

LO/U2O22 Blauer lnv#6 5 400.00

Ll/1/2O22 Blauer lnv #7 5 600.00

t2/t6/2022 Blauer lnv #8 S 600.00

L2/312o22 Blauer lnv f9 S 1,500.00

f otal 2022 Expenditures:

L/3O/2O23 Blauer lnv #10 S 1,000.00

3/r/2O23 Blauer lnv S11 S 1,000.00

41412023 Blauer lnv #12 S 1,800.00

5lLOl2O23 Blauer lnv #13 S 1,200.00

5/3112023 Blauer lnv S14 5 800.00

71512023 Blauer lnv #15 S 2,400.00

8llLl2123 Blauer lnv fl16 S 2,600.00

91812023 Blauer lnv #17 S 1,600.00

LO/7 /2023 Blauer lnv #18 S 3,000.00

LU5|2OZ3 Blauer lnv f19 5 3,800.00

fZBllzOZ3 Blauer lnv fl20 S 3,000.00

Total 2023 Expenditures

L/37/2024 Blauer lnv#21 S 2,200.00

3h0/2024 Blauer lnv#22 S 1,600.00

4/t/2024 Blauer lnv#23 S 600.00

5/7312024 Blauer lnv #24 5 800.00

6lf6l2o24 Blauer lnv #25 S 500.00

Total 2024 Expenditures:

Balance:

Highway EquiPment

Amount requested: 5 132,000.00

5/LO/2023 Gradall S 82,000.00

Total 2023 Expenditures: S

70/22/2024 Freightliner S s0,000.00

Total 2024 Expenditures S

Balance: S

Recovery Funds Summary as ot 70/3O/2 

S 17,1oo.oo

5 22,20O.OO

s s,700.00

s

82,000.00

Misc

t2/r512922 75" TV S 688.00

Total: S 588.00

50,000.00



Water and Sewer Equipment

Amount requested: $ 40,000.00

719/2024 )etvac
Total Expenditures:

Balance:

s 40.000.00

s 40,000.00

s

Recovery Funds 5ummary as ot L0/30/24

Parks and Recreation Shed

Amount requested: S 73,487.O0

517 /2012 Greys Woodworks S 13,487.00

Total Expenditures: S 13,487.00

Balance: s

Building/Assessor Relocation

Amount requested: $ 75,000.00

718/2024 Cirillo Arch lnv fl1

3/L/2024 Cirillo Arch lnv fl2

4/8/2024 Cirillo Arch lnv s3

Total Expenditures:

Balance:

S 10,984.38

s 2,601.s5

S 2,601.s6

S 16,187.s0

S s8,812.s0

Microsoft 365/Ema il Backups

Amount requested:

r0B0/2024
5 L8,877 .44

Microsoft 365

Email Backups

Total Expenditures:

Balance

5 t7 ,729.28

s 1,148.16

5 78,877.44

s

Budgeted 5pe nt Ba lance

Totals: 2022 2023 2024

Total Requested: 541,126.58s
lllegal Dumping 9,244.23s s 2,681.66 S 131.47 S 2o,ooo.oo 5 1.2,057.36 5 7 ,942.64
Tire Cleanup 5 5,477 .O0 S 17,9ss.81 S 24,866.00 S 23,432.81 s 1,433.19
Concession s S 1o,ooo.oo 5 s 10,ooo.oo
Bldg/Assessor Relocation s 15,187.s0 s 7s,000.00 I 16,187.s0 S s8,812.s0
Water Search 7,0L1.25s S 32,318.02 s s,559.40 5 t54,796.24 S 44,998.67 S Lo9,797 .s7
Chamber Funds 6,411.90s S 6,411.90 5 6,411.90 5

WSS Grant Adm 17,100.005 5 22,2oo.oo S s,7oo.oo s 4s,000.00 s 4s,000.00 s
M isc 688.00s S 688.00 688.00s s
Highway Equipment s 82,000.00 S so,ooo.oo S 132,ooo.oo s 132,000.00 s
WS Eq uipment s 5 s 40,000.00 5 40,000.00 s 40,000.00
PR Shed S 13,487.00 S 13,487.00 S 13,487.00 s
Microsoft 365/Email Backups 5 78,877 .44 5 18,877.44 S 18,877.44 s

TOTAL: 40,455.38S 5 t44,676.68 S 168,008.62 s s41,125.s8 5187,98s.90
BALANCE s00,671.20S 5 355,994.52 S 187,98s.90

Total Spent

S

5 3s3,140.68


